AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
March 08, 2023-Regualr Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of February 08, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
» NOCFA.
s HAYA
e Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
s CDBG Report
¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business




10.

11.

New Business

A. Update Officials Eligible for Pension Plan with Burnham and Flowers Group

B. Historic Town Hall Specification Manual Update for Review

C. RCOC 2023 Dust Control Program

D. Supervisors Asking Permission to Seek Bids for Park Play Surface & Play Structures
Announcements

A. Planning Commission Meeting: April 06, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m,

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: April 04, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: March 20, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: April 12, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

F. Board of Review: March 09, 2023 @ 9:00a.m.-12: 00p.m & 1:00p.m.- 4:00p.m.

G.

March 13, 2023 @ 1:00p.m.-4:00p.m. & 6: 00p.m-9:00p.m.

March 15, 2023 @ 9: 00a.m-12: 00p.m & 1:00p.m.-4:.00p.m.

to schedule an appointment contact Qakland County Equalization Division

prior to March 9*, 2023, Phone: 248 858-0740

NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, April 29, 2023 8am-2pm. Pine Knob Music Theatre

Miscellaneous Reports

TTempowp

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2}
(3) and the Americans with Disabllities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,

Holly, M| 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




February 8, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, February 8, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason 5t, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Debbie Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Julius Stern, Paul Englehart, Dan Johnson, And and Wend'y'_:ﬁiegler, Jacqueline Stenzel, Brad
Stilwell, Scott and Autumn Woodcox, Linda Watson-Call, Gisela Lendle King, Charles and Rochelle Flake

I

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to excuse Clerk Mliler Seconded by Treasurer Gambka. All said Aye.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Sche :
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED

: EE VYAl the Rose Township meeting of February 8, 2023.

Seconded y_-'l.'f"L.lstee Mlesch

VOTE: "YES:  Miesch, Walls; Gambka, |
I0: . None '
ABSENT/EXCUSED MlHe_

heib-Snider’

2. Approval of Cor’iSé_’i_'_\!: _Agenda:

Motion by Trustee WaEIs to appr _;e"the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miller

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: He was in court with a sign violation. Discussed the
appointments and the attorney costs.

Page 1ol 4 BOST TOWRNSHIP REGUIAR BOARD MIEETING February 8, 2023



5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Resolution Appointment of Township Board Representative to the Planning Commission:
To appoint Agnes Miesch.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to appoint Agnes Miesch to the Plannlng Commission to fill the partial
term. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUT_IO/ 2023-01
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNJNG COMMISSION

WHEREAS, a member of the Rose Township Board\n_éé:d:_sj;‘-tb be a member of the Rose Township Planning
Commission and a vacancy has occurred, e 4 i

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Townshlp Board "::fTrustees approves! the appointment
of Trustee Agnes Miesch to the Planning Coi 3 tial (4) four-year term begmnmg in
February 2023 and expiring at the end of h_er-t" rin.in 2024,

VOTE: YES:  Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Schelb»Snlder

Review

int Andrew Ziegler to the Board of Review to serve a
partial two: (2) year term beglnnmg February 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2024. Seconded
by Treasurer Ga bka. '

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-02
e APPOINT A MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, a member appomte____-:td the Rose Township Board of Review can no longer serve and a new
member needs to be appointed to fill a partial term,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the appointment
of Andrew Ziegler to the Board of Review to serve a partial (2) two-year term beginning in February 2023
and expiring at the end of December 2024.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miesch, Walls, Scheib-Snider

NO: None .
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miller

Fage 2 of 4 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MIEETING Fabruary &, 2023



C. Resolution Appointment Alternate member to the Board of Review:
To appoint Lawrence (Larry} J. Newman.

Motion by Trustee Walls adopt a resolution to appoint Lawrence J. Newman as an alternate to the Board
of Review to serve two (2) year term expiring at the end of December 2024, Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-03
TO APPOINT AN
ALTERNATE MEMBER TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, at times an appointment to the Rose Township Board of--:RéG:i'ew for business or personal
reasons cannot attend meetings as scheduled, '

WHEREAS, in order to have a quorum an alternate member may be called to fill an absent Board of Review
members’ seat. .

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose TOWHShip Board of Trustees approves the appointment
of Lawrence J. Newman as an Alternate to the Board of Rewew to serve a partial two (2) year term
expiring at the end of December 2024.

VOTE: YES: Miesch, Walls, Gambka, Schelb-Snlder
NO: None :
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miller

D. Tri-Party Program Dlscussmn RCOC (Road Commlssmn o akland County)
Money given to Rose Townshlp through the Road Commission. Supervisor Scheib-Snider

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miesch, SchelbﬂSnlder
NO: Nohe ;.
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miller

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: March 2, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: March 7, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

€. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: February 27, 2023 at 7:00 p.m, at Rose Township Offices.
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, dovler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: March 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

Pape S of 4 ROSE TCAWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING February 8, 20023



A. N.O.C.E.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated that they had the Chief's review and Treasurer Gambka gave
him a 0 because he feels it was inappropriate for him to use NOCFA time and money to try to recall
him and the supervisor, The NOCFA Board overruled his 0.

B. Planning Commission: None.
C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they adopted their 2023 budget.
D. Cemetery Committee: hone.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated it was c:ancelled.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they ar worklng on the five (5) year plan
for Dearborn, Rose Ponds and Civic Parks. Winter mowm_g omplete at Dearborn Park. Civic Park
is looking at classic playground equipment to be bid out 'IVIaintenance done at Rose Ponds park-
they removed shrubs where the parking lot used to be;:Paths WI|| be cleaned up once parking lot is
complete. :

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they have planned events. June 17-Caravan
History; July 30-a mapping activity; Sept 23- m'ee'ting for a walk to introduce’re‘sidents to parks and
trails; Oct 21-Hoping to get horse-drawn wagon trlps around the hay field at Dearborn Park. Visit
www.roseheritage.org for more, |nf0 mation. g i

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Schetb mder stated the Old Town Hall will be receiving bids in the
near future. The Township Board will. use Amencan Rescue Plan ‘Act funds for structural
lmprovements ADA and wheelchalr access and flre"' sress. Fire extmgmshers were replaced in both
ice-and Old if ext:th|shers were donated to NOCFA for

T

Jull_u_s__Ste ' -'Addressed the'-
T At 'r'ley fees. ;
“:Dan Johnson Addre "ed the board Asked the Board why they didn’t treat the Board of Review

appomtment the same as the Trustee appointment. Asked all to go to NOCFA.org video

: i to watch the meetmg on youtube com,

d: D:s_cus_sed the NOCFA board meeting, Facebook posts and

11. Adjournment: 7:3_2pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

Papedof 4 ROSE TCANSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEEZTING February 8, 20023



INAr AYW ady HOUYIA Advnyasd ArnNeT ¥ISAEDIA HWIFTWIAON YIHOLIO HIEEWIRd3S 1SPRSnY Anre

JIN ).lm&ﬁ? 13N XTHINOH AN LTHINON 13N ATHINON JIN XTHINON AR ATHINOW JIN ATHENORH A0 A THINOW A3N ATHLNOWK JAN ATHINOW 13N ATHINGH JIN ATHINOWM JEN ATHINGH
SZELET 0070 000 00°0 000 0/°'269'C ©9'208  GROELT- 08°GOLP GE99E'C 09°692°C  0.998°% 0C6ER'L 13N
gg062'ty 000 000 000 000 02'960'0 S€Z/E'GC 68'€8.'0 02982'G¢ GO'LOL'9 0Z'19Z'e 0€0ZL'9 OLOESS LNo aivd WIOL
00'E8¥ LL 000 000 000 00°0 00°602'LL 00°CI0'S O00'ESY'Yy 00PS0°0L 00999°LL Q0'1ZG'6  00°286'0)F 009/, 403 SIA4WIOL
00°c8t’'LL 000 000 000 00°0 00°6¥2'L1L 00°629°C 0O0'CSH¥ 00°pS0°0L 00°899°LL 00°LZS'6  00°Z86°0L 00°9.8'L q.0: WLOL
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SNOANYTIIOSHY
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 (4SN) AHANNS
00°0¥%F 00°0¢ 0090} 009l 0009 00'S. 00°'L6 0091 00°9¥ I3 HOLOVHINGD
00°€95'LL 00°06L'Z 00ZLL'T 006S5°L 00'989°L 00°g88  002/5'L 0088  00%L6 $334 TYOINVHOIN
00°296'8 00'F89°L 00058 00098 0080F O00'E¥E  00°988’L  00°06F')L 009671 S334 HNIBNNT
0098861 00'BYL'S O00SLE'Z 00°€S6'L 00¥9L°'Z 00S0S'S 00°80S'ZT 00'186°L 00'€le’?  S33d WORLOTH
00°220'82 00'9Sy'y 00622 0069 00'FLZ'S 00°SO¥'9 006862 0020F'9 00/8272C $334 ONITTING
0070092 00092 0069 000 00°02¢ 00'SSP  0O'0ZS 00025 007092 MIIATH NYId G18
G=AIRDaM 8334
95062 ¥ 000 0070 000 00D 0£'060'9 GEZTIC'S SEELD 0798 S§9'L0E9 O0Z'LST'9  0S0ZL'9 0L'9E5°G divd T¥10L
00°0¥£°C 00VEZ  05°'8S 000 00'89r 09607  0089F 00°89F  00¥EZ weques Jad Yo
00°00¢'6 00°00Z°L 00°00Z'}F 00°0SL'L 00°0SL'L 0005L'F 000SLT 00°05L'L 00081 HANIVLN
$1°969°'9 SEP8  0L610°FL G9obE’l 01289  SF0L8  00'E0L Sg08F  5S'S06 TWOINVHOIN
0L°€EE'y 05162 04¥2L 029S0'L SVEse  S¥l8e  GeLTL GZT'LSe  08'Lb¥ ONIEWNTd
00887} Ge'Zo6'lL SYeSK'L  01°996°)L SOVOr'L GZ'68L'Z S8/€8'l  0ZGLE'L GE'6SL'L TWORMLOTE
0008501 00°09G'L 00°0L6  00°69L'L 00°0LL°L 00GOE'L 00°G9S'L 00°G5L°L 00°0V0'L oNIaTiNg
A1no and
6¥v 0 0 ] 0 1 (£ ol v 09 og 09 £g WLOL
6. ol gl Pl L 0l 6 9 ] TYOINVHOTN #
&% e 8 oL 2 4 8 S i ONIFNAL #
651 0z ol Td 14! o7 L rid A 0z TYORLOTH #
91 ¥z vl 1z 81 1z [ Iz 9l oNIgTINg #
SNOLLOAJSNI
€61 0 0 0 0 4 74 147 Lo rd Ford 1z 8z VioL
qs 6 €l ¥ 43 g G ¢ 9 AYIINYHIIN
e G z € L 1 4 ¥ ¥ ONIFWNTD
¥L 9 6 L 4! A} L A b TWOIHLOFTE
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 S 38N OV
4 ¥ l 0 g 6 L L ¥ SNKTIING
aanssi s.Lwxad

STV1OL NOFP AVIN AUdVY HVIN g34 NV 23a AON 100 d3S oNy ane

"Ld3d ONIATING ALA TVOSId £€2/2202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




UISNIDIG HIFENIACN HIAFQ1H0D UIFWIL LIS ASHSnY Aang FNnr AV Trady HONUR A¥YN¥E3d AUYNNYT

.—..m Z »f..E(m >. J3N ATHINOR JANATHANOW 13N ATHENOW 13N ATHINOW 3N ATHINOW JAN ATHINGH 13N KTHINOW L3N ATHINGA 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHANGR 138 ATHINGWH 13N ATHANOM
GE'556°S 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0010 0.°269'c G9'20E 13N
GO 89F' L1 000 Qo0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 029609 4225 110 divd TVIOL
Q0ver'll 00°¢ 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Q0°¢ 00'86rbL'LL 00'6/9'G G:OHY Sz3d WL0L
00vZt Ll 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 00'8¥.' L1 00°GL9'S .03 TV10L
000 000 000 SNOINY TIADSIN
000 00'0 ERY {4SN) AMAONNS
009gL 000 00°901 I3 MOLOYIINGD
00’208’y 00°08L'Z 00CLLT SHAL TYIINVHIIN
00V¥EG'T Q0FRG'L 007088 $334 ONTENNTd
00'29r's 00'6FL'E O00CLET S334 WORILOTTH
00°999'y a0'9sk'y 00622 $334 oNIaINg
DO'GEE 00°092 0099 NEIAT N 48
G3AE03Y 8334
5989 L1 000 6’0 00’0 000 000 000 000 a0'0 00'Q 000 029609 G2ZIES aived IVL0L
0g'¢6¢c 00vee 058G Joenucd Jod JAUKO
00°00%'2 00°002°'L 00°00Z'1 HINVLTH
$9'J88°L GE' /P8 0L°61L0°1 TYIHINVHOAW
0Z'9L0'E 05’182 OLvEl SNIENN1d
0g'2er's G2Zo8'l SesFl TYOIN.LOE1E
00'0LF'T 00°09%'L 00016 ONIaTING
1No divd
801 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1] 15 WLCL
£z oL cL TYOINVHITN #
L e g ONIEWTT #
9g 0z gL TWORLLOI T #
8¢ ¥e L ONITTING #
SNOILDJSNI
574 0 0 0 Q 0 D 0 0 0 0 e qZ TVLOL
(44 6 ol TYOINYHOAN
L g z ONIENNTd
gl 9 6 T3
o 0 0 S.d4v IS0 OV
g ¥ L ONICTING
. A aaNSS! SLINYT

SIViOL o = (4| AON 100 d3s oanvy mr NN AYIN UdY dHVIN g34 Nvr

"1d43d ONIGIING QLA £202 dIHSNMOL S0




SIVLIOL

(JOOU} TENYd HVIOS

(ONNOYD) 1INV HYI0S

QONIY TVLLNaZAISTH

AEN TYLINIAIST

NOLLIAAY 1vIENITISTH

divdsd

H2Y0d

5700

SNulvd F10d

JsiN

NOH TUE0N

YRILSNANI

JOVHVYD

Ylvd3ay 34id

INIWESYE HSINI

o) = [uf

030

LLTAN-OONOD

QOWI TVIDHEIWNOD

MIN TVISHINNOD

NOLLIOAY TYIDUINNGD

Sl TUNEIMHLS 380 OV

STVIOL D30 AON 100 dds oS0v 1IN NN AVIN ddv d¥VIN 934 Nvr

diysumo 9s0y / NMOAMVYE LINY3d ONIATINE €202




i,

3
4!

NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday February 27, 2023 7PM
Location: Rose Twp. Offices, 9080 Mason St. Holly, M| 48442

CALLTO ORDER /ROLLCALL  L_JP.Gambka [ 1G. Kullis [_]D. Milter

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [:l K. Winchester [ Brad Stilwell [Ichief Lintz
AGENDA APPROVAL
CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,

do not require discussion by the NOCEA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discusslon.
If discussion is desired on an item, that item wifl be removed from the consent agenda and wilf automaticaily be moved
to the last item under New Buslness.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 1/23/2023.
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of 1/31/2023 $138,953.06
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2023 $581,801.10
Capltal / Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2023 $388,885.92
Bills For Payment Total: 1/24/2023 —2/27/2023 $149,467.,00
Cost of Payroll: 1/23/2023 & 2/6/2023 & 2/17/2023 $150,415.95
Accounts Receivable: - MEDICAL as of 1/31/2023 ' $79,666.83
Accounts Recelvable: - FIRE as of 1/31/2023 $3,492.00
Aging Accounts Turnad Over To Collections Allowance as of 1/31/2023 $48,209.59
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once

6.

racognized by the chalr, Commants are flmlted to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state thelr name and address for the record. A second public comement Is avallable prior to adjeurnment of the meeting
for alt other comments. Thank you for your cocperation,

PRESENTATIONS - Medical incident recognition — Ascension Genesys Hospital.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies

NEW BUSINESS
a) NOCFA policy “10.39 Performance Review's” — Revision approval,
b} First review of FY 2024 NOCFA Budget,

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: Jahuary 2023
[] Chiefs Report [Jrirefighters Assoc. []Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. []Citizen at Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday March 20, 2023 at 7pm. NOCFA Station 1.

5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly, M| 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of January 23, 2023

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the Notth Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station 1: 5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly,
Michigan 48442,

Roll Call:
Members Present:
T, Gambka
G. Kullis
D. Miller
B. Stilwell
K. Winchester
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda. Supported by Stilwell. The motion
was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

Consent Agenda:

Motion by Winchester (o approve the consent agenda, Supported by Gambka. The
motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote,

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Bxpense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 12/31/2022 $26,278.36
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2022 $1,681.89
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2022 $263,762.00
Bills for Payment Total as of 12/31/2022 $85,288.94
Cost of Payroll as of 12/31/2022 $97,147.17
Accounts Receivable - MEDICAL as of 12/31/2022 $61,881.05
‘Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 12/31/2022 $2,471.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2022 $77,019.47

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only:
« Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, Holly - requested topic for agenda section New
Business, item (e) closed session. Kullis stated the topic is “to discuss attorney
client privilege”
o Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd., Holly acknowledged new recording secretary.
Stated two issues: 1) articles of incorporation have been tabled for over 2 years; 2)

Page 1|5




undet the open meetings act, there did not seem to be & reason for the closed
session undet New Business, item () on the agenda.

Presentations

Chairman Kullis swore in two new full-titme professional firefighters:
o Logan Finkbeiner
e Nicholas Tosch

FY2022 audit presentation (Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka)
e Charlie Hainstock gave the following audit highlights:
o General Fund is a little lower than they like to see
o Overall expenditures - commended Chief Lintz for coming in $48K
under-budget
o Fund balance — unassigned is very low; work to build it up

Motion by Winchester to accept the 2022 Audit, Supported by Miller. The motion
was carried by a 5/0 roll calf vote.

Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

e Aity. Rita Lauer presented an oveiview of legal and fiduciary duties of the board
o CONTRACTS - only the chair has the authotity to enter into contracts,
Individual board members cannot entet into a contract on behalf of the fire
authority.
o BOARD ISSUES:
=  Individual board members cannot consult the attorney regarding
board issues without a motion from the board
«  The chairman of the board can consult independently with the
attorney regarding board issues
o LITIGATION/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION ISSUES - requitre a motion from
the board to contact the attorney
o HR ISSUES — the Chief can consult independently with the attorney

¢ 2023 Goals
1} Amend the Articles of Incorporation
2) Write Policies and Procedures

New Business

a) Request to approve revenue debt collections assessment to a 7-year period
+ Chatlie Halnstock (Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka) recommended the following:

e Write off uncollected bad debt that is over the 7-year statute of
limitations

Pape 2|5




¢ Change the resotution - the allowance for uncollected debt should be
68%
e Adjust the budget to reflect the amount of debt written off

Note: Chief Lintz stated that the fire authorify will still accepl payments on debt
that has been written off

Motion by Kullis to write off bad debt over the 7-year statute of limitations.
Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by 5/0 roll call vote.

b) Fire Chief’s performance review for 2022

Miller evaluation was excluded because she was not on the board for the full year
2022,

Motion by Winchester to exclude the review submitted by board member
Gambka, Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/1 roll call vote.

Motion by Stilwell to give Chief Lintz a performance rating of 100%.
Supported by Winchester, The motion was carricd by a 4/1 roll call vete.

¢} Approval of updated Workers Compensation policy 30.07. Approval of a new
Limited Duty Work policy 30.08

A new Policy 30.08 would allow an injured fire fighter to return to work on light
duty when authorized by their doctor, If approved, this requires modifying the
language of Policy 30.07.

Motion by Winchester to approve Policy 30.08 and make changes to Policy
30.077. Supported by Stilwell, The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

d) Annual NOCFA board officer appointments

Chair — Kullis nominated by Gambka. Supperted by Winchester. Approved by 5/0
voice vote

Vice Chair — Winchester nominated by Kullis. Supported by Gambka. Approved
by 5/0 voice vote.

Secretary — Winchester nominated by Gambka. Supported by Miller, Approved
by 5/0 voice vote. :

A voice vote was called and all board members approved the slate (5/0).

e) Move to closed session for attorney client privilege discussion

Pape 3|5




Motion by Kullis to move to closed session. Supported by Winchester. The
motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

The board moved into closed session at 8:12 pm.

Motion by Stilwell to come out of closed gession at 8:26pm. Supported by
Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

Atty. Rita Lauer reported that based on the discussion during closed session, the
board does not want to pursue legal avenues at this time.

Reports — including monthly incident data for December 2022 & Year end totals for 2022

» Chief’s Repott
o Presented highlights of Monthly Incident Data repott for December 2022 and yeat
end totals for 2022.

o 2T fire fighters were recently added and sworn in at this meeting

o Grants are being written for the following:
» New btush truck
» Radio equipment
» Defibrillatoss
= Replacement of old turnout gear
x  Another gear dryet to assure that all turnout gear can be dried between

quns (cutrently cannot dry wet/dirty gear fast enough)

> Firefighter’s Association - Gravitz
o Working with Springfield Township to organize a golf fundraiser tentatively
scheduled for August at Fenton Farms to benefit Autism and both associations,
60% of profits will go to Autism and 20% to each firefighter association.
o Boot drive was very successful — raised approx. $7K

» Holly Twp - Kullis
o Progress continues on moving the Ernst ban o the Farmstead sife on N. Holly
Rd.

» Rose Twp - Gambka

o Iaterviews conducted to replace Glen Noble.
o Voted to appoint Agnes Meisch to the board.

$ Citizen at large - Stilwell
o No report

Public Comment - General
e Tim Seal, 937 Buckhorn Lake Rd, Holly —

o Has helped in past writing two grants.
o Fite Authotity can issue bonds if they have their own fund equity

Pape 415




¢ Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, Holly — recommended that board censure
Gambka

¢ Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd, Holly — acknowledged new board member,
atforney, and recording secretary

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:49 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 515




L afbiedq

%596 (cepe5) 00005°0b so'sel'0L
%00 000 000 000
%EER (0004 oo'ooZ'e 00082'T
%t'ee (467202'G) 0070089t £0Z6H L1
%00 000 000 0070
%g'LE {EE L) 00°000'%2 0685,
%085 {£6°289'6E2) 00°000'585 Lo LLF'Sye
%L L9 (90'069° L€} 0000026 560V Y0
%100 0012k 00°008°501 Q0°i29'601
%00 000 000 000
%001 00°E8) Q0°006'0L 008904
%866 {o0z9) 00°000°GE 00'8E6'FE
%68 {65°2£9'008) 00°009'5ZE'E Sv 196'¥Z8'T
%00 000 0e'o 000
%00 0o0 080 o000
%6Ye {557£9'005) 00°009'e2E'S S 1967282
%GV (g5 zes'008) 00°009'628'E St L96'YER'T
%00 000 00°0 000
%00 0o0 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 {00°000'004) 00°000'001 000
%00 000 000 o0
%00 {0000L) 0000k 00°0
%9'9Z {geo0Ly) 00°005'L Z1'66¢
%0104 0056 0O000'0L 00°550'01
%00 000 000 000
%9001 747 00°000°ZL GZTEI0TE
%SG (tz120'281) 00°000°00% T WA XA
%6€8 (caresooL) 00°000°00} SEoPE'es
%L (00 000°002) 00°000°00L 00'000°00%
%895 (00 28%'€) 000008 OUEYS'Y
%0601 00°986°L 00°000'2Z 00°086'ET
%0001 000 00°000'686 00°000'986
%000k 000 00°000°986 00°000°986
%O0 000 000 000
jebpng g0 % yebpng JoA0 § jobpng A r A CERy A S

Redjuaag e1oads - J0L

Arejaineg Buiploday - 802

sabem 207ona5Hy - 504

sabepx 182140 - POL

safiep 6LAIACD - 67004

sebep) SulHeAD S ind - /004

saBep sefojdurg swi| Ing - §°00L

au| jjnd JstyD ‘sabeph - 00L
jpuLOSIad - 000L

asuemsu Juswabeusyy sy - 0009 IEI0L

IAQ - aauRInSUf Juswbeusy sy - 06009
aourInsu] topesuad wos SINUOM - 259

@susnsy] AQIpgerT - 059
sousansy] Jusmwabeuep ¥y - 0009
asuadxgy

Jold SS0ID
SO0 [E50L

plog SPOOS 50 1500 - 00005
PIOS SPOOD 40 150

BWOIU) B30
SANUBAIY - 050 B30

JBPO - SINURATY - 050V

swoau] peztobagesun - 66¥

NUEg SIEIS-SPEUR0.] UROY - OBY

ssggsued] - 029

sJuBAed a0 IPIYSA - 81¥

suoneuoq - Ay

paused ISR - YL

S$EAIG UORIRISU| PUE MIIASY - CLY

swey [eHded-s3es - ZLy

SWaY (BES-SILS - 0¥

Aianoosy 1500 [EJIPS] - 90V

sdizoay) JWeD YIAVS - 5507

spciaasy] JuBlD - SOF

Koao9ay] 31500 Al - #0V

sanusAad uopgeonpyBuiuieal - S0

uognquyuod digsumoy esoy - 2o¥

wonnquyuog diysumol AoH - Lok
SoNU3ASY - 0501

SNNAAF OSIN - SE0F
auwoad|

$TOZ ‘LT AMVNHESH HONOMHL 2Z0Z ‘L0 ANF

13¥0d3Y ISNIAAXT 2 ANNIAIA
Auoyny @414 fHune) puepieQ YIoN

sised [eady

Wy 85:03



Z abed
SIS PEORIUCD - 0008

%968 (z5vee0L) 00°000'001 850568 SAMNLIANTAXS INVHD HIIVS - 006 1EI0L
%00 000 000 000 Y0 - STUNLIANIDE INVHD M3IYS - 0052
%00 {00-000'8) 00°000°8 000 JuBwasIg Uiy SebeM 3507 - 8L
%00 000 000 one asusdtig 19aRl) - £91
%861 9z'988's 00°000'S 9985 L1 saseyaind juswdinbz - 182
%¥Th (ggse) o000 L SLYEL Buneyren - 09.
%00 00°0 GO0 000 LOREINP - 6SL
%00 000 00C 0060 soafodws 14 Afygesig/ap - 85L
%E LB (eg1212) 0000084 LVELSGL sjyauag abuiky - 157
%00 600 000 000 duwg 14 WIAVS SUCHQHUOD LOF - 954
%00 000 oo 000 SIURINSU| UHEDY - SSL
Y%l LEL 009y 007005 00o1L8'L spenisAyd safoydwz - pSL
%L (orcig's) 0070007 0692} sis0n Busures] - €62
%00 000 000 00D Ss/su| dioy SO - 262
%00 {00°006"1) 00°00s'L 000 sebep, J01onygsu; - 152

SIHNUANTSIXT ANVHD HAIVS - 0052

%9 EE {cevI9'21) 000SZ'0F $0°6/5°12 sanddng - 0022 €301
%00 000 000 000 10 - senddng - 6074
%6 L¥ {c0'60.'8) 00°000'6L 2670629 sanddng (I3 - 924
Y%E'09 {ss08¥'s) o0'gsL'el 56822 SULIOUN - YL
%66 (z59z1) 0000s'e Q0°ELET uonuanald asld - £22
%P 1E {e¥asey) 00°000'6 sT1Ee'Y sanddng BugesedQ - ZZL
%00 ao0 000 000 Bugesadg uonsaiddns - 0ZL

sanddng - 00z

%ELS (2£'230'299) ag" 281859’k 26°¥01'910'1 [suUoSISg - 000L [BI0L
%00 ooe 000 000 JBUI0 + [PULOSIS - G00L
%ELE pyis's) 0070088 £8'582'S 1 ssuensu) AppgesigRET - 614
%00 000 o000 000 A0deouRInSY ApGesIQPN - 812
%1 °6E {8050 L1} 00°000°82 ¥6'956°0L 33 20d - SNOLLNARILNOGD Y0P - TLEkL
%G9 {£990L'£2) 0000008 18766225 duwsg 14 - uoghquyuod Loy - L2
%0795 (yorezs's) 00°000°€L S5ELT'L quyuey siuaeg 20D WiesH - 58LL
%00 000 000 000 puedng ared BIEH - Z9LL
%Y I¥ (eori2'0l) 00°000°5S1 LTV SLULL [NA/BOURINSU] 2ieolfesH - 91L
%STL {00 L 1P 00°005°) 0OB30'L sookordwiz/dx [epol - SEL
%TECL (19eva've) 9€°128'16 SLLIVIS YOL/098 [B100S - PLL
%00 000 000 000 sabep, souereaddy pnoy - €11
%06 (zasy1'v2) 00000 4G 81¥58'ZE sabeps allg D0d/Aed unajuspu] - ZLL
%088 (et 1e601) 00000'9Z 1688051 safepy Bupnel] - 112
%GE (oo'ssH) 06000} 00'¢HZ Aed |1E300 YIOM - OLL
%Le (s 802'%) 00°000°EZ S9'0BL'SL Red swpsaa awi] Hed - 601
%S'GL {szzav'as) 00°995" 492 Gl ELL'202 SisEY PUS ANg - 57804
%S (G4 ¥00'1L8) 00°000°06} SZ666'86 J1pay S AN - 80L

jafipng jo % bpng 18A0 § Jp6png £2 1L g9 ~ 22, ‘L mr
€202 LT AMVTHES4 HONOHHL 2202 "10 ATnr SISEG [ENISoY

1¥0d3¥ ISNIJXI 2 ANNIATHE
fuoyny ai4 Juno) puepieO YHON WY 850k



¢ afiey

%00 000 000 00'0 weswdinbzsonddng SLAIAOD - §16
%00 000 oot 000 yagelN e - ¥16
%r i (00°000'002) 00°000°002 007000008 sasuadxy Juels - 46
%Z9E (gecol'®) 0o'o00" L ZoeEg'l 000°c- saseyamd wawdmb3 - 226
%00 000 000 000 IleH aaqpuswaasdu) [epdes - L6
%196 {vrog) 00°000'6E £ooee'ye 000'S+ SOSEYUN EpdeD - 06

$9SEUIN - 0016

%5001 Y0528 YOes6' vl 89¥8.4'591 SDIMIBS G0 - 0056 (201
%0 00’0 000 ao'o IR0 - SANAIRS 305G - D056
%y 68 (z1261'9) 63°9€TS 2150’6 3920 U0 IS - 256
%L P01 9L LL0'L S6TTL6YL 1L OFL'9EL SRS J59Q - 056

29tAI9S 393(] - 0056

%ESL (g5 95e'sl) 00°0£9°GLE L0EIT'BET Sasuadxg Bunerado - 0058 [B30)
%00 000 00'0 000 1810 - sesuadxg Bugesdg - 9058
%0°001 £Z956'2F 000 £2°956'2Y IO H30 AR - 698
%l 28 {00'652) 00°005"; 00 LY JUL-310-2JLAR 399 - 398
%LTr {91Zv0'1) 00°008°L ¥eLGL 2] PIEeMPSN JYVD - 5298
%Z LS (o0 ¥06°es) 00°000°6ZL vE'SeY L [ESIPIR-BO-SILAA 1990 - £98
Y@L (Bravl'yl) 00°000YS 16°158°6S SoUBUSUIE J[OTYSA - 998
%¥6S (s0"gog's) 00°000°ZL Z6'162'8 soueuaue dinb3 - 798
% LG (0z'czg's} 007000°02 08'9.¢'11 Jwepeday spwis 2 5pig - 098
%EGS (lsee2'd 00°000's 6 el asea| uawdnb3 - 658
%E0S 6+ 159'81) 00000 LY (=i o2 v A S3ONBN - 858
%095 #0089°4) 00000y 96°61€'T wewdmby 1 sanddng Buluresy - 552
%00 {0008s) 007088 coo Buysigng pue Bunuild - $58
%l'8L (21'8/%'s) 0000052 88 LS 6L ot - 258
%Y ey (gorsev's) 00°000'cL ZEYLIS'O sasuedxg [euonesado 11 - 168
%O'GY (eeriog's) 00°000'S LOR6Y'E SUOHEIIUNWNIOY - 058

sasuadxg Bupeiadg - 0058

%L L9 {Z1BY9SY) 00°00Z'5E ] £8°065°16 SAOIAISS PEISRANOS - 0002 [RI01
%00 o0 000 0on B0 - STIAIDS PIPIRIRICD - GOOS
%0°0 olexe] 000 000 SIS SYSGIM - 828
%TE] {gr'508) 00000 VYT SPI[AIDS JOGEHUORINASUOD - 0Z8
%8'8% {00"00e's) 000008 0000L'Y SADIAIOS DAROSIUILIDY - 918
%Z 69 #e6922) 0070006 89'0£2'9 saaialeg JfoAed - 518
%201 S¥'5eE°L 00°000°gL Sr'eec’'sl suonduIsqng ‘soad 'san(y - ¥i8
%.L69 o' 122'8) 000006 . 962LZG uogeonp3 sakojdus - ZE8
%688 (00O L) 00°000°sL 00085 L1 sabiepp Jojannsu) sokojdwy uo - 018
%l'ZE {6e'8L8) 00000 - 19022 Builig A3aa00ay IS0 i - 108
%0°8tr {sevis'e) 00°000'8L §16g2'e BuIpig ~A1aA028) 1500 [RIIDON - 908
%579 (00gz9°) 0000021 00°GIE'Y feban - p08
%Z 16 {00"002) 00002, 00°000°L Bupny - 208
%695 (zgegssl} 0000028 8rar0'LZ Suyaedsiq - 008

wheng o % 126png s8A0 § 196png . gziZoed-e L
£207 ‘IZ AMVNNEIL HONONHL ZZ0Z ‘10 A s18Eg RISy

1HOd3Y ISNIAJdXE '3 ANNIATH
fHuoyny a114 fHuno) puepje) YLION WY 85:01



v abed

%L L O¥F) ki) {oo-zz1'2z)) 12°082'08%
%9'SS (es8g0'a21'1) 00'LzL'ZeY'e +Z189'%9Z'C
%S LS (cg sza's6s) 00°000'286 Gy2LL'eES
%00 00°C 000 000
%00 (0ocoo'osE) 00°000'064 00'0
19Bpng j0 % 3e6png 18AQ § 336png §Z°4T U84 -22.°LIr

awoou| JaN
asuadxy jgjop
saseydind - 0016 IEICL

JALAQ - SosEY2IN - 0016
siysuer) Juawaaeidar [eydes - 566

£Z02 "IZ AMVNES3d HONOXHL 2Z0Z '10 AINr

1HOdFN ASNAdXE 8 ANNIATH
Auoyiny a4 HUNOD pPUePeO YHON

s1seg [enddoy

Y 2504



1 affed

167652709 007030°06 16'662°05} awosu BN
000 000 00°0 gsuadxy [goL
000 s} 000 HEY 353 MaN - LO06
ooo 000 000 SISVHOMN TVLIdYD - 9006
000 000 000 spunoip 3 Bulppng - 9958
000 000 000 sayddng jesipa g Bugubuaiid - 0019
000 000 000 Aepno reyded - 0005 oL
000 000 0o'0 oo - Aepgno pdeD - 0005
000 000 000 junoasy Busdsys 0} Jsjsuell - 0509
oo 000 000 23010 - 0009
fepno repdes - 0008
000 000 000 s394 jueq
asuadxg
168209 0008006 L6662 051 JUWICI} [BIOL
000 000 000 NOILOASRIINGD NOLLYLS - 0ob¥
000 000 000 SINVMO B SNOLLYNOJ - 00EY
000 000 000 sway| exden jo aEs - 00Tr
16652 00709 LE6'66Z awoou] 35a5S| - 00L¥
oo Q0o oo spaasoxd ueo - 050F
00°000°08 00°000'06 00000051 pun. [e1sues) wod) sieysuel] - 600¥
WO
1o6png 120 § 196png £z ‘Lz qed-zZT. ‘L InC
£20Z 22 AdvNAg3d HONOUHL Z20Z ‘40 ATNr siseq [ERIY
Joday asuadxg @ anusAY €220

juswadejday uswdinby VAO0N WY 60:k1



1 abed

000 AUNDE 2 S3LMIEVT
9LPEL0ZL S13$SV VIOL -
=1 TN e SjEssy JuIUND 120l
oL veL 0z sBuegBUR{oaYD IBI0L
01108°18% ANMOOOV SONIAVS INIWILYLS - 1001
90'€SE'REL Buppayo-ysed - 000}
sBuiaegBunaoyn
SJISSY JUBLND
SISV
£z uep
£Z0Z ‘1S AHVYNNYE HONOYHL 2202 L0 ATINM . s1seg [eruady
18043 STONVIVE HSVD eelieizo

Auoyny ail4 funoH puepieQ YMUON Wy 20°11



11:00 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

02124123 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2023
Jul 22 « Jan 23
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 388,885.92
TOTAL 3%0,085.92

Page 4




} abiegd

2068 S37ddNS £202/20/20

YETYAOINGTS YISWINGHVD

62'929 SHILSAS HIY ONIHLYTHE 0L
6.°929 L/Z¥68°a1 1SN0 £202/20/20

SITLSAS ¥V ONIHLVIS

£67/99% TDIOIW AL ONNOE 0L
00°¥E) 815002 £L00V £202/2020
0°885°% £202/¥2/10

1w9IGIW T GNNOT

0eLs ALITIGON I35 el
0E'Ls CZ8T69Y8LLTT £LODY £2024210

ALFHEON 121V

5907 STINITS TYLIdVD NOZVIY 1301
EEH0Z VO HI9LAMEY ELI0Y £202/20/20

STIANTS TLIVD NOZVINY

275209 OTIFOIANIS S STTVS JMH TV f8iel
255209 £202/41220

571 AN § STTVS i GITIV

Leesz . OV Y BI0L
18z SNOLLNSRLNOD 33 £202/90/20

VHY

22989 7T SIMAINNDOY J2koL
72989 INITHE £ NYT £202/20/20

5T1 SIMATANIIY

5187 NG00V [EiL
0S1827 ZHLENT - AT - TV NI LSO 60 40 INSSEY £202/90/20

RNV

sunoury ouray apeq

£202 ‘12 AMYNEE3d HONOYHL £Z0Z Y2 AUVINYT

ANTFNWAYL 04 STHE

Ruoyny a4 funo) puepieg yLON

siseg [erIOdY
XA vz

BV E0CEL



¢ obeg

ITT$TIVO
00°006 INTHLMYITG Tl NYHONIG NNV 2oL
00°05¥ GNNSTHYS £202/820
o osy ONNIFY 1ET0TYd £20Z%120

INSMELHYJTa 14 WVHONIG NIDINYES

05706, ASMINT 4147 [BI0L
05°061 MILINTD IS0 M 092 £Z02%E0

AS¥INT ALO

00°521 TIH INVIG it
00°5Z1 STATL ONICH0D3Y $20Z0R0

THH INYIG

BE°Z0Z TITYSTIOHM O0LS0D /el
65202 SIS £202/08/L0

FIVSTTOHM 021509

10092y ASHINT SHINNSNOD 1801,
59°498 O MAINFO FSOY M 082 £202720/20
9¢°188E STOLZHL0

: ADMINT SHIWNSNOD

0£El) SN IDIAHTS TYSOISIAALINMINNGD B30l
0E'ELL E/8901 £ED0Y £202/90/20

INI FOINYTS TYSOdSIT ALINANIWOD

00°0%1 {ITNYTINI LIS 2-40) T8V LSVIN0D Elot
00024 ISNNAING ALSHHO £20208/10

(ETNELNS HLIS 4-40) 7AW LSYONO0D

86712 (AL 1 uogeis) 1SYONQD el
8671z G TIVH SONYHS 160G STOZR0/E0

{A1 } vogeIS) ISYINOD

70'68 FETHIONSES HIGNINGTY? 1810

Junoury o aeg

£20¢ “1Z AYVIEE3H HONOYHL SE0T Y2 ASVANVI

INIWAVC 404 ST
Auoyny a4 fjuno) puepieQ yoN

siseg ensy
£%/1EZE0

AV 0k



¢ obiey

SLE06T AVdTM NYOT ? SNOLLAGRIINGD X108 E20E/LIE0
ZE0ET) £T02/20/20
157180 SNOLLNGMINGD FFISk £202/90/20
$9°920°¢ AV NYOT 3 SNOLLNGLINQD X 0¥ £202/50720

SIS

007080 YYD HOZWN /B0l
00°0vS £202/12/20
00°055 WY ATHINOW £20Z%2/L0

VYT HOZYI

00°0LL ALLY MISNYH NIGOYA FEI0L
00°042 £Z/L6/L - F0INTS §20L 20

ALLY 43SnNVH Niaavi

96°cS 02 MIANT NOLYE FE10L
96°85 LIMON 1130 £Z02Z W20

02 YITGNNTNOLEDI

o0°GLZ 41 el
00°6IZ SN ¥Y/RLT-ELUWE £20770/20

o

¥ Ly 1050 IWOH 1801
Ly INIVIW oag £202/08710

10d43q THOH

79°8/8'%2 ML ATIOH B0t
Z9°BI8'82 INFNAYL NYOT¥3d0ind ET0L/Z0/Z0

dMLATION

1£e8 FOV ST LVIHO BI0L
LSS EFFLOZ RLODV £202/1/20

JOV STHYT LY

8v'766 271 STV 2l
87266 . SWHOHING £Z0220/20

Junoury owsp aeq

£207 ‘12 AMVIMGI- HONOYHL S207 YT AMVINYT

INTWAYL 404 STTIF
Auotpny aii4 Ajuno) puepeQ yoN

siseg JERIDY
£21220

nY 101



¥ afied

£5°285 £20¢7 §34 WHd £Z02/4E/10

N ANVAHOD FONVHNSNI GHYANYLS

88°6Z1L MNVYE ANOHHONAS/ENT) SHVS fRlod
89671 $314dNS £Z0Z/0E/L0

MNYI ANOUHONAS/SNT) SHVS

969641 ANBOD GNY VO HOH NOISSINNOD QY0 felol
96954t 02907 “HFTHO XM £202/80/20

ALNNOD GNYDIYO H0d NOISSINICT avoy

027452 {safieyo Adod) N1 YSIT HOOR feled
017452 CEZ0GEE SON ISMD EZOTHLITO

{sofireya Adoa) INT VST HOIRI

67652 {ases7aidas) ‘ot YSN HOOR [EI0L
GT65T SO86LIE #ID0Y £2022020

(esea7.20;d02) Uy ¥SN HOOMY

§2EL0Y ONIHOLYASIG - SHFENSYTAL ALNNOD ONVDIVO [BIoL
$9°900°C EFPLO0ND “ON LSNPS A4 AL
¥9900°s SFPLOOND X1 LSND EZOURTLO

ONIHOLVASIT - SYTUNSYTAL AINAIOD GNYDIVO

00°002 LSTHD 7 ALINOINROD ONY DIV 2101
00°002 £Z0LZ20

18342 F ALINAWRINOD GNVYTHYO

00°€l99) GNN JNOD SHTRIOM THWIN 1301
00El99L 770292005 % £202/90/20

NN V0D SHTHIOM T

26°611°G1 SAYTTE/SHIN [BIOL
L0681} SNOLLNEMINOD S35 £20TLIE0
26790 SNOLLNBMINOD dSOH SZOLLILED

oy ouay eqg

£207 ‘12 AAVINGES HONOBHL £207 ‘P2 AMYINVT

INTFWAYd 404 STTIE
Ayuoipny auid AJuno) puepeg YHoN

Siseg pAIy
£Le20

Wviois



¢ abed

00" 297 581 TVLOL
HLELE NHIN YNVE X3M FEI0L
LIELE 01421100096, #1002V 208V LIE0
NHIN YNVE X3M
ZLELOYE MNVE JIVIS IHI BIOL
ZEELOYS NVYOT VLSO0N E202/41720
MNYS JEVIS JHL
05°¢E9 OTIXTHITHLEWL
06°219 £16280}1 OU LDV £20Z/Z0/20
ITIXIHTHEL
o EA FHIOW-L fejet
¥&T61 EZ0TE020
THEOW-L
0neta NOLYHOSHOD STTVYS YDHAMLS EJ0L
00°2i8 £0020L000 04 LSO 2042710
NOLLYMOSH0I STTVS YDIAYIS
60"60E JOF0d FLVLS W - NYDIHOIN H0 3L VIS et
00°008 P6RLG 01LSND £20e4¢10
FIN0S ALVLS I - NYDIHIIN 40 JEVAS
£9°789 AN ANVINOD SONVHNSNI GHYANYLS FBlOL
junouny CUBJf yeg
£20Z 1Z AMVNAE3S HONOYHL 5207 ¥¢ AMYIINVT siseg [enady
INIFWAYd 404 STTId sz

Ruoyny aiif f3unoy puepieQ YLON Y 45:40



10:54 AM

02124123
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
JANUARY 23, 2023 THROUGH FEBRUARY 17, 2023

Expense

7000 * Personnel
700 - Wages, Chlef Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages
760,7 * Full TIme Overtime Wages
704 - Offlcer Wages
708 - instructor Wages
707 - Spacial Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Baslc
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 + Work Detall Pay
741 ' Training Wages
712 « Incldent run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 « Soclal Sec/FICA
716 « Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 + Health Cara Savings Conirl

Total 7000 - Personnel

7200 * Supplias
724 ' Uniferms

Total 7200 - Supplies

7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
787 » Fringe Banefits

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 ' Employee Educatlion
815 - Payroll Services
816 + Administrative Services

Total 8000 + Contractod Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
850 + Communications

Total 8600 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net income

Jan 23 - Feb 17, 23

13,197.27
62,190.18
2,138,156
1,799.97
0.00

0.00
18,260.43
31.674.50
3,189.00
0.0¢
291674
4,179.16
10,632.86
-280,00
0,00

149,527.24

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
524.71
0.00

524.71

-36.00

-38,00

150,415.95

-160,416.86

Page 1




10:66 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

G2/24123
Accrual Basis FEBRUARY 28,2023
Feb 28, 23
ASSETS
Current Assels
Accounts Raceivable
1060 + AIR-Fire Cost Recovery 3,492.00
1070 » AIR-Madical ~ACCUMED 79,666.83
1070.6 ' A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 157,323,214
Total Accounts Receivable 240,482.04
Other Current Assets
1070.7 + ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
Total Cther Gurrent Assets -109,113.62
Total Current Assets 131,368.42
TOTAL ASSETS 131,368.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

January-23

Total Incidents 84
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 55
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 4
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 3
Good Intent 3
False Calls 8
Severe Weather
Other 0
Total Calls 84
Out of District Runs

MUTUAIL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 1
MISC 0
Total 5
Total EMS Related Calls 59
Total NOCFA Transports 41
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 18

Total Employees 41
Full Time 10

Part time / Paid an Call 31
Paramedlic's 14
EMT's 24

MFR's 3
Emplovees out on leave 2

Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last
month

Employess Hired last
month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.4 38
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 79 | RoseTwp. 31
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 5 Holly Twp. 40
Total Runs 84 75 8




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES
TITLE; 10,39 Performance Review's
SECTION: 10.000 Employment Practices
| APPROVED: 07/16/2015 REVISED; 2/2023 AT velatett: bronmen ]

I PURPOSE
To periodically racord essentlal Information concerning the performance level and
strengths/weaknesses of an employee In relatlon to career development, Including
potential for advancement and sultablllty for other jobs and tralning.

i1. SCOPE
This policy applies to all employees of the North Oakland County Fire Authority.

118 poLICY

it Is the policy of the NOCFA to utilize a performance appralsal program to maximize
employee’s averall Job performance and professional development,

. PROCEDURE

A, Employees may be evaluated annually relative to their parformance within the _.—{  Deleted: wn ]
context of their Job.

a. “Speclal” reviews may occur at the discretion of the Fire Chief to review
outstanding or unsatisfactory performance.

C. All general staff employees'_and Sergeants’ performance reviews will be
completed / evaluated by Command Staff Officer's designated by the Fire Chigl, [  Dalatesi the empioyee's station Lieutenant or Captaln, ]

D.  All Command Staff Officer's (Chief’s, Captain's, EMS Coordinator), performance | beleted: { )i
review's will be complated / evalyated by the Fire Chief, Assistant Chief, and /o T~ Detated:) )
the EMS Coordinatar. """ Datatedt or ]

E, Employeas who attaln & poor performance review may be counseled in regards to
Improving thelr performance and/ or may be placed on a probationary period.

F. Employees who repeatedly atlaln a poor performance revlew may be terminatad.

: 10, R
TITLE: 10.39 Performance Reviews page 20-1




8SBRIU] %L 1 A0LS
aseaIOU] %L/ H0LS

00°005°L $ | 007002 3 saahojdiug - sasuadxg [EPS - STL
£0°999°06 ¢ | 9712816 $ Yol /995 [BI9OS - ¥IL
00°000°09 % | 00°000°LS $ $38eM 211 J0d / Aed uny WUBPRYY - TTL
00°0060°82 ¢ | 0000092 $ safem Suuieal - TTL
00°000°2 $ | 00°000°1 $ Aed 118390 H20M - OTL
00°000°5} $ | 00"000°cT 3 Aed 3WILIBAQ WL Wed - 60L
00928082 $ | 00°995°292 $ JISvE 14IHS ALNG - §780L
00°099°221 ¢ | 00°000°0SL $ JIGIN 141HS ALNA - 80L
00°000°€) ¢ | 00°005°CL $ Red Wwana [eD3dS - /04
00°000° $ | 00002 $ sagem Jownasul - S0L
00°008°S1 ¢ | 00°008'9L $ safepn J9I0 - YOL
00°000°G1 $ | 00°000°21 $ S8R DUWIHISAQ S N4 - £00L
00°005°68S $ | 00°000°SYS ¢ sogem sakojdwsg awil 1ind - §°00L
00°$65°C6 $ | 00°052°96 3 3w §[nd jA1yD) SSBeM - 00L [SUUCSESd - 000L
00°000°LLL $ | 00°00L°50) ¢ Jsouensug - 0009 [2I0L
00" 00052 $ | 000002701 3 soueinsu) uonesuaduio] SIS0 - 799
007000°9¢ $ | 00o00°se g aourInsul ANpgeEr - 059 sausinsul - 0009
sainjpuadxy
00°005°398°C ¢ ] 00001'222°¢ § |sonueasy [E30L pUeID
- ¢ - $ SpadI0id UBDT - O6Y
- $ - $ UNoMY [euden wolq NI Si9jsuel] - 0Ty
00'001°} $ UsuIRsMauiIay segem - T6Th
00°005"LL $ TUIWSSINGUISY SOUBRINSU| - GTY
- g SUOIIeV0] - 9t
00'005 $ | 00700 $ pausey jsaaul - vIv
00°000°0L $ | 00°000°01 $ S201MJS UoKDedsU| PUB MBIARY - ETY
- $ - $ sway [eydeD-sops - ZIF
00°000°81 $ | 00700021 $ SutR3] J|BWIS-S9IRS - OTP
00°000'0LY ¢ | 00'000°02¢ $ A12A023Y 1507 [E21PBIA - 90F
00°000°001L 3 | 007000001 $ s1d1330y RIS ¥IIVS - 5S0F
00°000°¢L) $ | 00°000°00L $ 53d1909y URID - 50T
00°000°8 $ | 00°000°8 4 Taen092Y 1500 244 - ¥OF
00°000°0E ¢ | 00°000°9Z $ sanUsAsy UONEINP] / SUiUiEl] - €0V
00°000°950°} $ | 00°000°986 3 UORNQUIU0D JIYSUMO], 350Y - Z0V
00'000°950°) $ | 007000986 g gorRngriuo? diysumo] AlOH - IOV sanuaAsy - 000V
£Z0Z Jaquianag papusuy sonuanoy
$202 A4 336png 1ivaa (uauno) £Z0Z A4 1e6png v20T 3A4 1350N4 ONILVH3dO

Arnoyiny a4 Azuno) puepieQ YHoN



007002 $ { 00°0EE $ Suiysiignd pue Buiuud - 53

00°000°0S $ 1 00700022 $ eng - 748

00°000°0¢ $ [ 00°000°51 $ sasuadxg ASo[ouyda] uoieuwLC - TS8

00°000°9 $ | 00°005'S $ SUoRESIUNWWO - 058 sasuadxa
SunesadQ - 0058

00°006°6E 1 $ | o0"002°LEL ¢ {se019s paeauod -G08 301

00°000°¢ $ | 00°000°S $ $9IIAIDS JOgRTfUOiINIGSUC) - T8

00°002°8 $ | 60°000°8 $ Sudaay joog / SSIMIDS SARENSIUIWPY - 918

00"005°S $ | 000002 $ SIINDS |[0IARY - STS

00°000°72 $ | 00°000°C2 $ suondLOsqNg pue sang - ¥1g

a0°000°0L ¢ [ 007000°6 $ uonenpl - 718

00°000°SE $ | 00°000°L $ seFeM JOLISU} 39A0|dWI-NON - 018

00°000°L $ | 00°008 $ PRINIMIOY -Bu|ig AJSA0I3Y 150D 3414 - L08

00°000°61 $ | 00°000°GL $ pRNRaY -Bulpg AIBA003Y 350D 1EIIPIN - 508

00°000°01 3 | 60°000°6 $ |e8a7 - +08

00700Z°2 $ | 00"000°2 $ Bumpny - 203

00°005°8¢ $ | 007000°Z¢ $ Buiyoledsia - 008 SaoIAISS
p313enue] -0008

00°000°00% $ | 00°000°00} ¢ |pueso y3dvs - 00SL 12301

00°000°8 $ | 00°000°8 $ TUBILISSINGUISY S9TBM 3501 - 59L

00°000°9 ¢ | 00'000°2 $ saseyding wawdink3 - 192

007000°} $ | 00°000°k $ Bunay e - 092

00°000°8L $ | 00°000°8L $ sueusy d3UNS - /54

00°00S°E $ | 00"00S°L $ SiedisAud soAo1dw - ¥S2

00°00C'V $ | 00°000°Y $ $3500 SutuIed] - €54

00°005°L $ | 00°005°L $ sogep, J01oNIISU - TGL WelD Y34VS - 0054

00°00S°L¥ $ | c0'005'9¢ ¢ [senddns - 00z 1301

00°000°51 $ | 00°000°SE $ s3i|ddng [EJIP3IA - 9TL

60°000°vL $ | 00°000°2) $ SULIOYUA - FTL

0070052 $ | 00°005°T $ UOITUSARId 81 - €24

00°000°01 $ | 000006 $ sayddng Buneiado - 2ZL sayddns - 00ZL

86'318°899°L $ | 97481 °845°) § [;Puuosiad - ooz 12301

0000£°2 $100°00¢6 ¢ | seshoidwl swiy g ~doueInsul Apgesia/ain - 6TL

00700002 $ | 00°000°SZ $ saaAojdwl D04 - UORNGLIUOD BTOY - LTL

60°9Z£°¢6 $ | 00°000°68 $ seaA0|dwig Swn] jjnd - UOANGIAU0D BTO - LTL

98" LSSyl $ | 00°000°SL $ 14 UoORNGLIUO) ueld sBulaes a1e) YijesH - §°9TL

0070052 $! - $ puadngs (3nc 1do} 18] YYEedH - T9TL

00°000°F¥1 4 | 00"000°cSl % sagA0|dWg W] [jnd - 9IULINSUJ DIEIYYEAH - 9TL




{oc0}

g (00°€80°LY)

3

asuejey

| o0'005°198°T

$ | oo'sei‘gez's

¢ |semupuadsg je301 puels

00°002°162 $ | 00°000°s6L ¢ |seseunind gose r=30L
00°000°08 ¢ | oo 000'SS $ staysuel wawsoefdal |eyded - 666
00°00.°8 $ - $ UDIBIN JURIS - §/ 6
00°000°¢.} $ | 00°000°002 $ sesuadxg WEID - £/6
00"000°0} $ | o0"000's $ 000°G- S9seyaing juawdinbl - 776

- $ - $ lieH 2414 Juwsacadw jeuded - 146
00°000°02 $ | oo'oo0’sE $ 000G+ S3seLIING jeuded - 046 SIseynd - 00L6
A1 g r A0g 5] $ | voes6 POl ¢ | @295 3920 0056 - FEI0L
Z0LZLY) $ | 69°922Z°51 $ 159131 3235 1924 - 7S6
00°000'6¥1 ¢ | sezzlisbt $ adduLd 9295 1634 - 056 21195 302 - 0056
00°008¥¥E $ | 00°980°19¢ ¢ |sesusdxg SugesadQ - 0058 12301

009562 $ SNOLLDITIOD - J3Y30 / HO SIUM 1930 698

00°005°1 $ | 00°005°) $ AIaA03Y 1500 311 - O LM 1937 - 898
06'000°Z $ | 00°008°L $ Xel p1edipa dvvD - §'298
00°060°0E1 $ | 00"000°S2L $ Bul||1g 120IPAN - HO UM 109 - £98
007000°SY $ { 00°000°7S $ BOUBUBIUIRIA B]DIU3A - 998
00°000°02 $ | 00°000°Z1 $ aoueusiuwRiy dinb3 - zog
00°000°22 $ | 00°000°0Z $ uieN/Ieday Spuls 3 SUIP|ing - 098
00°000°S $ | 007000°s $ asea] wawdmnby - 658
00°000°8Y $ | 00000’ 2t $ et BUIPING - 858
00°000°s $ { 00°000°% $ wawdinb3 / sayddns Suuiesy - 558




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2024

Income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

- Revenues

Budget FY 2024

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

80,000.00

4100 - Interest Income

60.00

4200 + Sales-Capital ltems

4300 : Donatlons & Grants

4400 - Station Contribution

Total : Revenues

i ||l

80,080.00

« Transfers out

5000 Gapital Cutlay Total

- Vehicle Purchases

: Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

+ Grant Expenditures

« Grant Match

- Bullding & Grounds

Total - Purchases

] er |5 {4

80,080.00




NOCFA FY 2024 Proposed Budget

Budget Increase Notes

700.5 - Full time wages: negotlated ralses, 5k contingency for sick time hours

banked, funding 2 new full time employees for fuli year. 44,000,00

708 - Duty Shif MedIc Wages: Backfill wages to cover full time employees

education hours allowance. $1 hourly wage increase to part time employees,

Anticipate more Medics the EMTs coveting shifts, 27,000.00

708.5 - Duty Shift Baslc Wages: $1 hourly wage increase to part time employees. 12,000.00

716 - Full time health care: Anticipated 5% premium increase. 11,000.00

717 - 401 Retirement plan: Full year of new employer percentage match (10% to

13%). 8,500.00

851- IT Expenses: Annual contract with T consultant service 15,000.00

862 - Equip. Maint: 12 lead monitors service annual service contract. Origlnal

contract was covered under 2018 grant for 5 years. This has expired. 8,000,00
Total 125,500.00




NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of February 27, 2023

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1
48442

Roll Call:
Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester
Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz
Members Absent: Paul Gambka, Debbie Miller

Motion by Kullis to excuse Gambka and Miller. Supported by Winchester. Motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote.

Agenda Approval:

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda. Supported by Winchester. The motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote.

Consent Agenda:
Motion by Winchester to approve the consent agenda. Supported by Stilwell. The

motion was carried by a 3/0 roll call vote.

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 1/31/2023 $138,953.06
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2023 $581,801.10
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2023 $388,885.92
Bills for Payment Total: 1/24/2023 - 2/27/2023 $149,467.00
Cost of Payroll: 1/23/2023 & 2/6/2023 & 2/17/2023 $150,415.95
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of 1/31/2023 $79,666.83
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 1/31/2023 $3,492.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 1/31/2023 $48,209.59

Page 1|3




NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023
Public Comment on Agenda Items Only: None
Presentations — Medical incident recognition — Ascension Genesys Hospital
Representatives from Ascension Genesys Hospital (Robert Dickerson, Samantha
Schmerheim, and Dr. Alan Janssen) recognized Sgt Dewey and EMT Paul Kravetz for
their outstanding response to a heart attack call on Aug 19, 2022, Rescue 227. Dewey and
Kravetz were on the scene in 7 minutes and followed all best practices guidelines. Their
prompt and comprehensive life-saving measures saved precious time allowing the
hospital staff to go into immediate action in the ER. The victim survived a very serious
incident due largely to the efforts of Dewey and Kravetz.
Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies
Attorney not present. This item will be on next month’s agenda

New Business

a) NOCFA policy “10.39 Performance Reviews” — Revision approval

Motion by Winchester to approve policy 10.39 Performance Reviews revisions.
Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by a 3/0 roll call vote.

b) First review of FY 2024 NOCFA budget

A first draft was presented. No action taken.

Reports — including monthly incident data for January 2023
» Chief’s Report
Recapped highlights of the Monthly Incident Data for January 2023
» Firefighter’s Association — Kravetz
Effective today (02/27/2023) Kravetz tendered his resignation from the position
of VP for the Firefighters Assoc. He will continue his regular duties with

NOCFA.

The golf outing with Springfield Twp. to benefit autism is moving forward and
will be held at Fenton Farms

» Holly Twp

Received a report from Oakland County stating that assessments grew by 12.97%

Page 2|3




» Rose Twp — not present / no report
» Citizen at large — no report

Public Comment — General - None

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:28 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

Page 3|3




%29 60" FLY 6T°S0T T6°88L 00°£92°t 00°€9Z°1 SEXYI TIOUAYd 000-STL-TOT-T0T
0070 000 000 0c- o0 0070 000 EONYENSNI HITYHH 000-%0L-TOTI-TOT
05729 06" L8T'S 00°SLE’T 06°2IE0T 007008791 00°0082T SEOYM-SEEISNEL 000-Z0L-T0T-TOT
SEELSNEI - 10T 3dag
0070 o0 0o 0070 000 0070 000 adeg TE3Cl
core 000 000 000 000 0070 IDACONd SHOIIVAONTE ZEOILI0 ML T00-046=-000-T0T
00°0 oo o 000 000 00 o 000 AYTING TELILYED 000-0L6~000-T0T
g00 adedg
saanjrpuadxy
TG L4 T8°LZ'ELE 12792€7E9T 61 ¥56 CVE 00°2LE 912 T 00°ZLE'2TT T SHONANTE TEICL
TS LL 18°L297ELT 1€°92£7£97 6T 776 'ZV6 00724579721 00°ZLG79Te’T 000 2deg TR3IOL
000 000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SUTISNTIL 000-669-000-T0T
€128 EFFF1’T 00°0 L5°6%8786 00000 °2T 080002t SININESENGRITE NOIIDETE Z00-069-000-T01
0070 ooto 00790 0070 0G0 060 SLAIHDEE ROILIOITIOD IIS 100-069-000-10T
60786 SZ6LT 00" 0 GL"0ZZ'6 00°00%F ‘6 00"00¥% ‘8 FEI XYL TOOHOS MINWOS CO0-069-000-TOT
0cto 0070 000 00°C 000 0¢°0 SUVEA HOI¥d HOWd HONHATS 000-589~000-T0T
060 0070 Qo-Q 00" 0 000 00" 0 SIATEDEY AJANOS 000-583-000~10T
00" 0 00°0 oo 000 0070 00°0 HONYIVE QN0 9Fd Wo¥d SNOIIVINdo¥ddy 100-089-000~107%
£€° 76 $9°955 0B-o00’e 9L EET s 00°000’0% 00°000'0T HHOONI ¥HHIO 000-089-000-T0T
0070 00" 3%0°F 0070 000 00 90’V 00°9%0°% SHEA NCIIVHISININAY dY¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
66°66 FL70 000 98°965°2 00°LBS’Z 00" L6s’Z SIATADITT TOYLNOD LSEd 000-9.9-000~T0T
000 oo°e 0c-o 0070 00" 0 oo SNOILOETIINGD 3 SNOILYNOQ 000-5.9-000-T0T
L7668 S6°0ZESE 0Z L9L'L S0°6L97L9 00-0007€0T 00 000°€0T SIAIFEDTY FASYHT HHMOL 000-699-000-T0T
00°0 007 008’1 00°0 009 00°005°T 00°006°T SEILIVACY ONY INTS 000-899-000-T0T
G0"EL 06-L9¢€7¢2 ZF 120’C0T 06729709 00700078 00°000°E8 SLALIDTE AL TTIED 000~L99-000-T01
00°0 0C-o 0070 00" 0 000 0070 SSTIIV CHONVHNE ALNOOD 000-599-0C0-T0T
£8°09 (A SEA YA 61 1E5F 86°L0Z'ST 0000052 00 000°sZ SUNMATIAIC ¥ ISTHHINT 000~¥99-000-TOT
00°00T  (00°LT) R 000 0O"LT 000 0o AONSATY SAILIAILOY ¥4 000-£99-000-T0T
000 007008 000 00°0 007 00§ 007005 SAINLIATI0L GNY SHENTL 000-659-000~10T
0c-o 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 SETYS~STITANES ¥OI IDEWHD 000-2%9-000-T0T
0¢"0 00°000% 00-¢ 0G0 00°000% 00°000°% SAXI NOIIYOITEdY SNINOZ 000~01%-000-TOT
CETET 00°0097°2 0o e QG- 00 00000 € 00°008°¢E TAE NOISIAIO QN¥I 000-609~000-TOT
000 00°00S°T 000 000 00°006°T 00°006°T SEAA STYRAIY A0 QU0 000-609~000-TOT
00°0 00700672 000 0070 00°005°2 00"005°2 SETE NOISSIMWCD DNIMNINYTId 000-L09~000-TCT
000 000 00°0 000 0070 0070 TYIOIAS~SHOTAGIS WANNYT 000-909-000-10T
000 000 000 00°o 0o-C oo AROONT LNWYHD 000-065-000-T0T
0070 000 000 000 0o"0 coTQ SINEWHAYY/ SINENESHAGHIT LoHeoud 000-886~000-T0T
0S5 €L 05 1667891 £Z°2971 05°9Z889F% C0"8T8 LED 00" 818°LEY INTEVYHS FONIASTH 0T0~%LS~000-TOT
0070 oo 0 0 00" 0 00° 0 00-¢ ANNTATE NY¥Id ENOST NYOIHIHY 000-825-000-T0T
00°0 00°-008 00°0 0070 00008 007008 SEASNESTT 90U 000~LLF~000-TOT
0s°L8 00°08 00" 0 00°0SE 00" 00F 00" 00% SIIWEEE HHEHIO 090~9LF-00C-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 co"0 0C-000’t 0C 000t §H%EI NOILOETIOD ONY SEILTYNHE 000-5%%~000-T0T
0070 0e 000t 0070 0" 0 0o-o00‘T 00°0C0‘T XYL AIdEI0¥d NYHI YEHIO-SAXYL 000-£2F-000~-TOT
000 000 00790 co'e 00°0 gt o XYL AINEIOEE TYNCSYEd GIVANA 000-0Z%~000-T0T
BZ 66 86°S8L'FT LT B%6'2ET Z0°G2L86T 00 TLS'€TE 00°TES‘EIE SNOIIDETICD XYL LNEIEND 000-0TF-000-TOT
000 3deg
Sanusasyg
aHAd TYIENED - T0T PUng
agsa (MHONEY) KON {(¥03A) ¥ONI (WONEY) WEOKR 1E500E ABRANIRY lEsang NOILdIMOSEd HEEHAN 19

1209 % FONETYE £2/82/20 BINOH £202/82/20 £2-220¢ TYNIDINO

FTTEYTIIVAY O ALIALIOY IONYIYE QX £2-2202
8699 :polaTdwo) IveX TeDsTd % dmy ssog :€d
€202/82/20 ONIANE d0I¥Ed SANTY IS0

L2/T :2beg dIHSHMOL IS0Y ¥0d L¥0dEd FINLIONHIXE ONV EOANIAEY

WY 9% :TT €20Z2/10/%0



L9799 0arose’1e 0GTLEE’S 00°00L'ZF 00°0S0 ‘%9 00705079 SEOYM-~TEETD 000~Z0L-5T2-TOT
maFIo ~ §12 1dag
000 00°8E0 98 0c-0 0070 00°8€079% 00°8EC ‘%S Jd0SSESSY - 602 3d9g TRIOL
0070 000 000 000 0070 000 SNOILATEDSEOS/ONIITIW/ SENT 000-0£8-602-1CT
oc-o 0cto 00" 0 00" @ (oToRllv] 0070 SEOTANMIS SNOENVITIOSIH T00-208-60g~10%
000 00-8€095 0090 000 00" 80795 00"8E0‘9S ¥OSSASSY~ TYALOVIINOD 000-Z08-60Z~T0T
000 0c-o 00" 0 o0 (s]o3s] 000 SHITEANS 000~92L-602-TO0T
0c 0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 AER/Y0IE HEAQOTINT 000-5TL-602-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 SEDTANES TYOIHEID 0T0-Z0L-602-T0T
000 00°0 00" ¢ 060 00790 00°0 ONISSESSY~$ANIAYES TYNOSYEd 000-Z0L=602~T0T
JOSSESSY - 602 3deg
PG EZ 81°68% 1L 000 zg 010‘ze 00005 L6 00°0057¢€6 SNOTLOEIE - 16T 3d2Q TE3OL
000 00700072 0070 00°0 0000072 00°000°2 SESYHEOENE INAHAIODE TIUWS C00~ZL6-T6T-T0T
0070 000 000 000 000 0070 FYILO0 TYLIAYD 000~-0L6-T6T-T0T
0070 00 000’52 00°0 000 007000752 007000752 HONUNILNIVH QNY SHI¥dEd 000-0€6-T6T-T0T
8Z°Z% T9°0%E‘E 0070 6E°659°¢C 00 000°L 00°000°L ONIHSITENG GNY ONIINIHVJ 000-006~T6I-TOT
LT LY SPTZ6L 0070 G5 LOL 06°005°T 00°00S°T FOVAT I 000-098-16T-TOT
0070 00°006°¢ 0070 00°0 00000 ‘€ 00" 0Cco‘s SIIHSHEIWAR % ONINIYAL 000-0£8~T61-T0T
£6°84 AR YA 000 8L 92L8'CT 00-000‘ge 00toco‘ze SEOIAMES ¥OLOEASNI NOIIOFEIH T00-Z08-T6I~T0T
S0°LE G2 9E0’S 0o e L E96°T 00°000°8 Qotoco‘s SEIIAEES TEIOTILNOD 000-Z08-T6T-T0T
0070 g0°00079 o0 oo 000009 000002 HSNEAIXE ONITIYH 000-62(L-T6T-T0T
0070 00000721 00" 0 oc-o 00" 000721 Q0-oo0o’‘et SESNEANT NOIIOETE EISVASHNTRITI 000-82L~T6T~T0T
9L"GE G9°96T°G 000 SE"E0B’T 00" g007 L Q0-ooC’L SATIdaNsS 000-92L-T6T~T0T
600 00" 0 0070 0070 000 00°0 AEH/¥0Id HMEACTIAT-SNOTLOETH 000-GTL~T6T~T0T
co'o 00-e 00°0 0070 oo 800 SEDTANES TYNOSUEL 000-Z0L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOETE ~ 16T 3deq
6879 8% "0£6 ‘8¢ €0 €EPT’E 2578L8789 00°608°LOT 00608’ LOT HOSIAEEANS — TLT 382U TeI0L
00" 0 000081 000 000 00°006°T 00°006°T HONYMOTTY ZOVETIIN 000-098~TLT-TLOT
0¢-o 00° 00z 0070 0o C 00-00e 00°002 SEITAANS C00-92L-TLI-TOT
0c-o 00002 0070 000 0o-oee ooroez SISNEAXE JISENIHIM 000-12¢L-TLI-TOT
L9899 26 PEL‘E 9L EES 80"0LZ'F 00°G0P ‘9 00"SCF ‘9 INEWRTET L 000-BTL-TLT-TOT
€029 LOTGEEZ 60" LEY £6°86L°E 00°%21’9 00°¥ZT'9 SAYYIL TIOUAYd 000-STL~TLT~TOT
2T 0L 66286 ¢ 81722271 T0°L5E’S 00°0EE’ET 00 0EE‘ET HONYENSNI HITYHH 000-%0L~TLI~TOT
LLT®S 05 LET L 067219 05°29L'8 00°000791 Q0700091 INYISISSY dOSIAYEANS 000-ECL-TLT~TOT
L9793 Q0°0sge 1z 0GTLEE’S oo-ooL‘ew 00°05C¥9 00° 06079 SEDYM~YOSIAYEANS 000-20L-TLT-TOT
wosIAdEans - TLT adeg
BT 2% FET08E°L 69°LIG'T 99°ZET'LT CO"ETS 6T 00°€£1S76T SEELSOYL ~ 10T 3dsQ TeI0%
00°0 00" 00T 0070 000 007 00T 00" 00T FONYMOTTY EOVATIH 000-098-TCT-T0T
0070 000 00" 0 000 co"o 000 SEITAANS 000-92L-TOT-TO0T
00°0 co 0 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 SASNZAXE JESENgHITS 000-TZ2L-T0T-TO0T
05729 GL"8T9 0G°LET GZTIE0’T 00089 T 00°069°T INEWHTEI I 000-8TL-TOI-TOT
saanarpuadxd
aund TYEENAD - 10T pund
aEs (FHON®Y) W20 (40HEa) WONI (FMONEY) FRION IE900d JFANIRY LEoang NOILETYOSHd HEAFHON 19
1909 % AONETYE £2/8¢/20 HINOW £20Z/82/20 [ XA AAYA TYRIOIHNO
FTAETIYAY Hod ALIATIIOVY FONYIVE dIA €2-220T

Lz/z :sbBeg

dTHSNMOL

§5°99 :polsTdwOD IReX [ROSTI %
£Z0Z/82/Z0 ONIQNE QOI¥Ed
HS0Y ¥Yod INMOdTE TANLIANIART ONY AONEATY

dm] ssoyw 40
JENTY -Z9280
Wd 9%:TT £202/T0/€0



L0 LY TT ¥9L°TE Z¥80L’E 58°6¥Z '8¢ 0o 710’09 0O PI0 09 SANNO¥S ¥ INIATIING - 697 3dad TE3oL
oc-o 000 00°90 00°0 00" o 000 FTONYNILNIYH LLITIOYVI-I00¥~JTAGESTY 200-0£6-G92-T10T
oc-o 00°0 00°0 600 (oToalo] 0o TONYNIINIVH ALITIOWI-INAODOY QEAYESTS T00-0E6-592-T0T
GL TIE IT°0%¥8°'1E 62 090°T 68°6G5T70T 00 000°'ZE 060002t FONYNULNIYA ANY SYIYdEd 000-0£6-592~T0T
957€9 TL"TGE'E 6T LIT'T 8Z L¥8'G 0070026 00-00Z’s SEILITIIAO 000-026-652-T101
L9°6% 910671 55762 ¥8°6GT 00°0G¢E 00°0%E HONYMOTTY IOVETIH 000-098-692-T0T
£6°6 LZ°08¢ 000 €L°6E 00" 00% 007007 SHITAINS SNIGiInd 000-92L-992-T01
000 g0 0 o0 0070 Q0" 0 00°0 SASNEIXE CESINTHITE 000-TZL-992-T0T
69799 ZETITS 96°LZT 89°€70T 00°SES’T 00°GES’T INEHTEILET 000~81L-592-T0T
G999 68° 168 687 L6 T1°€8L 0 SLT'T 00°SLT'T SHKYL TICIXYd 000-$TL-5%82-T0T
00" 0 0070 00" o 00°0 000 00" 0 FONYIASNI HITYHEH 0O0-70L-592-1CT
L9799 P9CLIT’S PGTHLET 9€°9£Z°01 00 FSEST 00°H5E’ST INFHIDUNYH SEILITIOVA 000-€0L-592-T0T
00°C 0o"0 00°0 000 0070 000 SHDYM NYIJOLSAD 000«20L-592-T0T
SUNACED 3 SNIQIIng - $92 3daa
00°L9 96 TSF ‘9% LOT 0P8 TT PO C6Z 96 00 L¥L OFT 00" LELCFT WIINSYTIL - £62 Idea TEIOL
¥6°6F 0T"IG8 ¥Z 9€T 06°8%8 00°00L‘T 00°00L'T FONTMOTIY HOYITIN 000-098-E£62~T0T
00" 90 cote 000 00" 0 00" 0 oo $HI1dANS 000-9ZL-£%2~10T
00" 9 00"¢C 0c o0 0070 0070 000 SASNAJXT CUSEALHINY 000-T2i-£82-10T
L9799 70 00S’‘E ZT6L8 96°00C "L 00°T0%0T 00" T0§70T BRI R L 000-8TL-£4%2-T10T
187 LY TG 6862 QZ- 089 6FTLFF'S 00"EE0’S 00-€E0’s SEXYI TIOEAYd 000~STL-£G2-T0T
06°0L 6L701I5'F GFTLEE’T 12686707 00005 °ST 00°006°ST FONWEASNI HITYEH 000-F0L-£GZ-T0T
L9799 Z5°¥G9 T 9c €TIF’E 8% 80£°LE 00°£96°0F 00 €96 0% SEOYM YHEASYENI ALOJHEC 000-€0L~ESZ-TOT
L9799 00°0Ge’1T 05" LEE’S 00 00LEY 00°060°'%9 00 050°%9 SEOYM ETINSYILL 000-20L~-ESZ-TOT
AHENSYTIL ~ £92 3daq
£E"EE 0T°262°1 000 06°6%9 00°BEG'T 00°8£6'T MITATE 20 a¥¥0g - LpZ 3dea T=i0k
00°0 o0 0a"0 000 00°0 co0'0 FTONTMOTTY HASYETIN 000-098~LPZ-T0T
0070 6o o oo'o 000 000 000 SRINIYEL 000-0E8-LP2-T0T
92 EE 01°26 000 06°S¥ 00°8€T 00" BET SAXYL TICYXYd D00-STL-LPZ~TOT
€L EE 00°002°T 0070 007009 0 008°T 00 008°T SHOYM-MITATE J0 9 000-20L-L7E-T0T
MITATY J0 qU¥ow - tke 3dsqg
8L°19 GG 7LB'9S 16°F6FTT G 86716 00 ETBEFT 0018 8FT WaETo - 6Tz adeq TE3OL
£E°9E ZT°656 AT AA 88°%¥C 00 008°'T 00°0Cs°T FONEMOTTY FSVATIR 000-098-GTZ-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 co-e 0o Q00 DID0Y SEDIANES JALOTELINOD 000-208-5TZ-T0T
GLTE9 00°08P°T 00°0ST 00708572 00°000°F 00700077 AIYIEEDES ONIMEODEE 000~108-GTZ-TOT
0G’o0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00€ sAITdans 000-92L-5T2-T0T
0c"0 Q0°00¢ Q0°0 00"0 00°00¢ 00°00€ SHSNIIXE JESINEHIEY 000~TE¢L-ST2-TI0T
01" 69 0 Sv2E Z1°068 96°GGZ/L 00°T0G'0T 00 TOS 0T INIHEI T LY 000-8TL~GE2-TCT
GETL9 L8°618°¢C 8% 7EL CI6LE’S 00°66L°8 00°66L78 SAXYL TICHAYd 000-ST4L~-GTE~T0T
L9799 00-008‘z 00°00L 00" 009°‘S 00°00F‘8 0aT00%’8 FONVIASNI HITYHE 000-%0L~GTZ-TOT
0070 00 00070T 0ot o 000 00°00070T 00" 00070T SEOYM VAT ISSY FWIT Id¥d TO0-€0L-STZ-TOT
L8799 ZGFG9ET 96" €IF ‘e 87°80£°LE 00 €96 0% 00°€9670F SEOYM MMIATD AINJUA 000-E0L~STZ-TOT
saaniTpuadxy
aNOd TVHENSD - TOT pund
adsn {FECNEY) FREON {¥0HEJ) MONT (FMONEY) HION IZ9and CHANINY IEOANE NOILETEDSHA WEAHON 19
I9adg % TINTTEE £2/82/¢0 HLNOW £202/82/20 £2-220¢ TYRIDHITIO
FTTIVIIYAY ¥Ood EILIATIOVY FONYTIYE ULX £2-2202

LZ/E rabeg

dTHSNMOL

8599 :pejeTdwon IS TROSTI %
£Z02/82/20 DNIANT dOI¥ad
230 ¥Cd LHOdEE TENLIANIIXE ONY ZONEARE

dmy =809 :dd
FANTE 1I9Sn

WY 9%:11T £202/10/¢€0



0G0 0070 00°0 oo 000 000 DS TH-SUHASNYIL 000-666-062~10T
SCNNI ¥EHLO OL SJIZIsiwds - 06z 3dsa
89°L9 GG LRE’SS £9°681°¢9 GHZE6‘GTT 00008 TLT 00°00E“TLT SEDIANHES TYEENEZD - 682 3deg T=a0L
0T LT 00" 628 00" TLT 00°TLT 00°000°T 00t000°T SASYHOYNG INFRJIODH TIYHS 000-2L6-682~T0T
£8°9 08°z867LT 00" 0 ogLvC’z 00°00070¢ C0°000°0g NOTIIYAONZTY TTYH dMT 100-0L6-68Z~TOT
000 00°¢c 00°0 0070 goe co-e AVILOO TYLIEYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
co"o 0070 0o"o 00°0 0070 0070 MOYIIOUYHD XYL 000-9%6-682-T0T
00°00T {26 L16} 0070 Z6°LT6 o 0 00°0 SNOENYITEOSIH 000-556-682-T0T
00°0 000 oc o oo 00°0 000 HONYNEINIYH TYSENED/LOOY QEA¥ISTY T00~DE6-68Z-TCT
ot o 000 00" 0 cote 00°0 000 AONYNEINIVH/ HIYdE] INEHIIN0E EDIAL0 000-0£6-682-10T
000 000 00790 00°¢ 00°0 060 INFRESHNGRINS HTSILOAGHA WIH 000-626-682-T0T
£€°00T  (0%°6L) 00790 0F°6L0'FZ 00000 ‘FE Q0" 0co ‘e TONTENSNI 000-016-682-T01
69726 0072092 00°02L 00-868°2 00°006°S 00°006°G ONIHSITENd ONY DNIINIYd 000-006-68Z~T0T
09°58 68°L¥9 g€€-12C T1°268°¢ 00°00G6F 00°008'% SINIHAYG HSYH'T 000-868-682-T0T
0% 99 £ 968’z ET ZT6 29°€¥9°G 0070058 00 005’8 SANOHATTEL 000-0§8-682-T0T
L899 0E"E€96°S 00°0 0L°%E07'2T 00700081 G0°000°8T SANd aNY ONININML 000-CEB-682-TOT
000 goTe 00°0 00°0 0070 oo HALIIFAOD INOOD SOSNID 000-ZT8-68Z~T0T
00-9¢ 007009t 000 007006 0o0-00s’e 00°005°2 NOIIWOIJIA0D 000-608-682-T0T
28°0F T 6LL'T 000 65°FZT'T C0-000°€E 00°000°€ TENEIRE TONYNIINIYH JEIOJHROD 000-808~682-T0T
00°0 000 0070 ¢oTo 00°0 000 HNTINAODOY SHDIIAYES TYNOISSHICHd G00-L08-682-10T
0070 00-000‘8 00°0 000 £0°000°8 00°000°8 SIOILIHDEY SHDIANAS TYNOISSHIOHd 600-508-68¢~10T
SL WL 06°292'1 00° 19T 087 LEL'E 00°000°S 00°000°S SEEI AEIOLLIY 000-F08-682-T01
5P 6¥ 00" F¥70 ‘Y 00°0 00°956°¢€ 00°000°8 0000078 SADIAEES HHINIWOD 000-£08-682-T01
66°6G 91°2I0°T 00°0 ¥8°L82°T 00°00€E‘Z 00 0CE’Z SEDIAYES HIISHEM 000-208-682-T0T
FT°LET  (D0-£89°C) 00°0 00°€86 02 00°0CEGT 00008 ‘ST SHOIANAS TYALOYEINOD 000-108-682-T0T
0070 00°000'S 0070 000 00°000°S 00°000°S SESNIEIXE DNITIVH 000-62L-682-T0T
00°00T  (99°9927L) 0070 29795824 00°0 000 FSNIIXE NOTLOTTIOD XYL SHIHAS 000~82L-68Z-T01
gg- 88 Ly ZvLl’T EEGEG T £G LGETET 00°00C‘ST 00000 7St HOILIIO-SHITAANS 000-92L-68Z-T0T
000 000 0070 000 00790 800 STXVL INAWAOTIWENRA 000-6TL-68Z~TOT
600 co 0 00°0 000 0070 oo SEMI NINIY/INZHTILIET TO0-8TL~68Z-TO0T
000 00°0 600 0070 D00 oo TN I L 000~-8T1L-682-T0T
000 0070 000 0070 0ot o 0o"C SAXYL TIOWAYd 000-STL-682-T0T
000 00" 0 00°0 0070 000 0070 SEEI NOTIVIISININAY YIH T00-¥0L-682Z~T0T
SE"¥L 96°9Z0°% FLTE9FT FOELYTT 0O 00L ST 00°00L7ST FONVEASNI HITYEH 000-%0L=68E~TOT
00°C 000 oc-o 00°0 o' o 00" 0 INAODOY HOYM JEANESTY 100-20L~682-T0T
00°0 0c o [oToadh] 00'¢ 00" 0 000 SEOIAMES LI HSNOH NI 000-20L-682~1T01
SHOIAGES TEEANED - 6827 3daa
000 000 00°0 00" o oC-o 00°0 INFHNEITACS/ NOTIVONAE 2I7€nd ~ L8Z 3dsq TeicL
000 00°0 00°0 000 ooto 000 ASNREXE FOVETIH OHd 000-098~L82-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 934 /IOYIS0L 000-6ZL-L82-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 octo 00°0 000 sAII4dns 2Ed 000~87L-L82-I0T
0070 0070 600 060 0070 000 SHSNIIXE JESYAEHIRT 000-T2L-LBZ-TOT
000 000 000 0c-0 00°0 600 LTI IEY 000-8TL~LBZ-TOT
0070 Co0 000 000 0070 co-o XYL TIOYEYd 000-GTL=~LBE-TOT
000 0070 8070 000 00" 0 co*e EONWVINSNI HITYEE C00-F0L~L8E-TOT
00°0 000 8070 Q00 0o g 00°0C WOIVELSININAY 934 000-20L-L82-T0T
INIRNGHAOS/NOTIVONGE OITdnd - L8z 3dad
sarnlTpusdxy
aNnd TYMENTS - T0T pund
aESN {FONEY} FEON {(¥2@Ed) H¥ONT (FMONEY) FION I99008 TIANTHNY L39qng NOTIZTE0SEd FIEHON 1D
I9Ag % AONYIYE £2/82/20 HINOW £202/82/20 £Z-220% TYNIDTMO
FTITTIIYAY HOd ALIAIIOY FONYTYE QIX £7-220¢

Lz/v :obed

dTHSNMOL

86'99 :peieTdwo) Ie9X TEOSTd §
£202/8¢/20 ONIANZ QqoI¥dd
A80¥9 ¥0E LE0dWYE HIALIUNHIAXE ONY dANEATS

dmI, ®290¥ €0
HENEY *aI=€0

WY 9211 £20Z/T0/€0



00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 ¥EZ SAJIIAYHES AHNEQLLIY 000~-%08-0T7-T0T
0070 000 00°0 0¢°0 00°0 0070 SEITEANS 000-92L-0TF-TOT
0070 co"0 0070 000 0070 0070 SHSNEAXZE JESUNTRITE 000-12L-0TF-T0T
00" 0 co-e 000 0070 0070 0070 INEWNTE T Lad 000-8TL~0TF-TO0T
0E"EE Z079F 00 ¢ 86722 00" 69 00769 SAXYL TTO¥AYL 000-STL=0TF-TOT
iadlai 00" 00S 0o o 00°00% 00" 006 00" 0086 ¥9Z-SADIANES TYNOSUIS 000-20L-0TF~T0T
STYEIAY JO0 QUY0d ONINOZ — 01§ 3d=a
££79¢€ 0F 9%6°LT 85°6Z9 T 09°8TL7ST 00°S9Z'cY 00" S92 'Y SNINOZ 3 SNINNYI4 -~ 00F 3deg Te30L
0G0 00°0 000 00°0 0" 0 000 SONILEER ONY Sd0d 000-0£8-00%~T0T
000 D00 0070 00" 0 0070 000 109V SIDIANES TYALOVIINOD ATAYASTE 000-608-00%-T01T
0070 Q00 0070 000 0070 00°0 IDOY SEDJIANES TYNIOTIINOD AFAMESES 000-808-00%~T0T
0070 000 0070 [oToadls] 0070 00°0 ORIINAODOY SEOIAYES TYNOISSTIOEd 000-L08-00F—-T0T
00790 cote 00" 0 06" 0 0070 0070 SENTANAS TUALOYIINOD-IOOY QHANHSEI 000-908-00%-T0T
00" 9 oG 00" 0 00°0 0070 006 SIDEIIHOYY SHDIAMAS TYNOISSEIOEd 000~$08-00%-T01T
0070 007005’ % 00°0 00°0 00°006°% 007006V SADIAEES TYNOISSEIOE ¥HHIO 000-£68-00%-T0T
00" 0 0070 Co-o 00°0 000 co-o SEOLANES SNIYEHENIDNI 000-208-00%-T0T
ST L 89°LTB'ET 00°0 TETTLOT 00" 000°ST 00" 00074T SEITAMHS THYALITIINGD 000-108-00F-10T
00°0 0c* 0 00°0 600 0070 000 SEITIANS 000-92L-00%-TCT
000 000 0070 000 000 000 SUSNAIKE QASEOEHIET 000-T2L-00%-T0T
TE"L9 ZL"9ES 9T"8€1 8¢°S0T T 00°259°T 00 29T LNIRTIT LTS 000—-BTL=~00%-TOT
09°8% ZL 6LY 0L°60T 82296 00°259°T 00°299°1 SEAXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL=00%~T0T
0G0 000 oc-o 00*o 000 0070 TINCEASNT BEXTYIH 000-%0L-00%~T0T
99799 BZ"LZS'S ZLTT8E’T ZLTESOTIT 00-T869T 00" 18§ ’9T HOIVEISINIRCY SNINOZ 0D0-E0L-COP~TOT
0T 6€ 00°6LE’T 0070 00°6258°T 00"006°¢E 00°008°¢€ SHOYM WANOISSIHWOD 000-Z0L-00F~TOT
DNINOZ 3 ONINNYId - 00p adag
G058 0€£°8TZ°L L0°0GG D 0L*6L0"TF 00" BEZ'8% 00" 86Z78% INTRIDEOANT FEONYNIQEC -~ 10€ 3dag Te3el
0070 00°¢C 000 000 000 000 IS804 ONYIEACMD SEILITILN 000-026-T0E-T0T
6F"ZL 91098 GETEZPZ F8°6EL°T 00" 007’2 00 C0F ‘2 INFREOHOANE HONYRITEO-EOVETIIN 000~098-TOE-TOT
¥8°00T  {01°01&) 0§°195°2 01701252 00000752 00000752 SEOIANES TYNOISSHIOEd 000-208-TOE-TOT
0070 0G0 0070 0070 00" 0 000 SEITAA0S 000-9ZL-T0E~T0T
0G0 0o 0 00°0 0070 co'e 000 SESNEAXA GIASUNTHITI 000-TZL-T0E-TOT
89729 0Z°2L¥ 0T"8TT 08°%¥6 0OTLTF T 00" LIF'T INIRE L LAY 000-8TL-T0E-TOT
6% ¥8 ¥0"ZLI ZTTLIT 967956 00°60T°T 00'60T'T SEXYL TIOHAYd C00-STL-T0E-TOT
49799 00007 ‘T 00 0SE 0o-008°‘z 0070027 00*002°% AONTIASNT HITEIH 000-%0L~T10E-TOT
L9799 00" %ZL'F 00°T8T'T 00" 8FY '8 00" ZLT'FT 00°ZLT'FT SHOYM-LNTRIASEOING SNINOZ 000-£0L-T0E-TOT
oc o0 0070 00-0 000 000 000 SADYM FITYLISNOD 000-Z0L~-TO0E-TOT
INIHEE0INT HONYNIQEC - T0E 3dag
0070 00°0L0ET6 0070 00'0 0CG"0LOETE 00°0L0'ETR SaNAd ¥EHIO0 Ol SUTISNYEIL - 062 3680 Te30L
0070 00" 0 0070 0cto 00" 0 000 aNNI TERLDNSISYIINT / SNYEL Z07-666-062~10T
0070 00" 0 0070 000 0070 000 aNOd 9Fd SHAISNYIL ONITVIHIO §GZ-666-06Z~10%
0070 G000 000 000 0070 000 amnd dSNI CS0Td/SURISNYIL 652-666-062~T0T
00790 co"o 00" ¢ 000 0070 00* e 2800 0L SHAISNYEL GFZ-666-062-T0T
000 00T oLo’se 0o e 0070 00°0L07SE 00"0LO’SE ONQE XHIIIARED/ SEHISNYML 60Z-666-062-T0T
0070 0070007888 000 0070 00°0007888 0070007888 ANOF EIL/GIISNTIL 902-066-067-T0T
sazngTpusdxy
aNnd TYSENTED - 10T pung
ggEsn (FRIONSY) HMON (d03Q) ¥ONT (FHONEY) HHON IA9¢nd QEANINY LE9ANg ROITATEDSET HHEHAN T
190 % AINYIYE £2/8¢/¢0 HINOW £T02/82/20 £2-2202 TENISTHEO
FIAETIVAY 4od ALIATIOV EONYTIYE OIX £2-220C

LZ/S :abeg

dTHSNMOL

8699 :pojleTdwmol aesyi Te2STI §
£20Z2/82/20 ONIANE d0T1ddd
HSOE "Od IB0dHY HUALIANIAYE ANY TONTAES

dmuy 28049 €d
HENTY :*I9€(]

WZ 8%:TT €£€202/T0/€0



TONOAd TYEENED - T0T PUnd

¥LT62 GL E6TLEY’T G9'98L'IG S2 261709 00°98£°TE0 2 00°98BE'TED'T SMINLIINIIXE TEIOL
6F*96 SL GLT 0070 G2 vEe’y 0o-000°s 00°000°S INTHEDYNYH AONIOWERT - 666 3deg T30
00°00T (52" %EZ8'%) 00°0 CZ vE8'F 000 00°0 SHINILIANEAXE ¥IIY 000-168-666~T0T
00°0 00-000°S Q0o 000 00°000°S 00°000°S EXH LNIHISYNYH AONIOIENI 000-068-666-TO0T
INTHEIYNYH AONEOWINE - 666 3d9a
Sy GZT (267189 00" 0 261628 00" 019’9 O 019’9 06L 1d9C T230%
gy gzt (26°189°T) 000 76716278 00° 0199 00019 ‘9 SEOIANES TY¥OIOVIINOD 000-T08-06L-T0T
06L 3dag
Z2L°8T L6 ELDZY 00°002°¢€ £0°928°6 00°008°2S 00°006°2§ NOTIIWIYOTd 3 S¥dvd - 164 392@ Te3el
021 Lo TES‘6E 0oTe £6°8LY 807 00070% c0"00070¥% LNERIAOGEHT TIYd 000-SLB6-TGL-T0T
0o ¢ 000 00°0 0070 0o ¢ 00" 0 TI¥d-AVILOO TYIIAYD 000-0L6-T5L-TOT
0z ¢zl (017086} 000 0T 080°€ 0o-0os’e 0070052 SEILIAILOY % SHYHS0dd 000-966-TSL-TOT
oe-o 00°0060°¢€ 000 GO0 00°000‘E 00°000°¢E ONTYTINIONE #d¥d C00-9%6~1SL-TOT
€568 00°EEL 00°00Z2’c 00" L9279 00-000°L 00°000°L AONYNELNIYH ONY S9Ivdmd 000-0£6-TGL-TO0T
ROILEHEDETE % S¥M¥d - TI6L 3d99g
00°0 00000 0T 000 00°0 00-000 ‘0T 00°00070T SEOTAMES NHZILID ~ 099 3dag TeioL
000 00 000°S 0070 0070 00 o00’s 00°0007°S SNIZILID HOINIS 000-5¥8-099-T0T
0070 00000 ‘s 0070 [eToRlls} 00°0007S 00°000'S EONYISTISSY HINOXA ATIOH 000-7¥8-099~T0T
SADIAYES NIZILID - 09% 3daQ
L1865 9695029 GET19F ¥0°GF6 ‘88 00"z00‘ZsT 00°200"28T SY¥OM 2I7dnd - £9F 3daa TeElcd
00°0 007000701 00790 000 007000701 00°000°0T HONYNEILNIYH-INOODDY aEAYESTI 000-SE6-£9%-T0T
ZT°1T 8¢°65£°¢Z 000 ZL REE 007069 ‘2 00706972 STERIICNAIXE TOMINOD ISEd ZO0-0£6-E9F-T0T
00°00T 2970 000 8E°T55 28 007255728 00255728 AATIOTHD QYO THAYYD TO0-0£6-£9%-T0T
000 00-C00‘0¢E coo 0070 00°00070€ 00000708 EONYNIINIYH qHod G00-0£6—-€9%-TO0T
co"o 00 000°8T 00°0 000 00°00078T 007000781 AYQ E0-NYII0 000-GZ5-€87-T0T
80798 LD 869 0070 £6°E0E°Y 00" 000°s 00°000°S ONTIDADTE 0O0~EZ5-ESP~TOT
SGTEL 66°F00°T €z 197 T0°66L7°T 00-008‘e 00*008‘E SIHOTT IAMYIS 000~-B%F-E9F-TOT
SYMOM DITENd - £9% adsa
S9°EF Z0°9%S 0670 86" ZZTF 00" 696 00°626 gTYEadY A0 q9v¥0d ONINOZ — 0IF 3dsg T®30L
00°0 o0 0070 060 0070 gote ONINIVEIL 3 S3Nd 000-0£8-0TF-T0T
saIn}Tpusdxy
aNAd TYEENED - 10T pund
cFEsa {FIONTY) FRAON (40%d) ¥ONI (FRIONTY) FHMON ILESINd JEINTRY IEoang NOTLETIDSHEA WHEAHAN 19
1908 % TAINYIVE £2/82/20 HINOK £202/82/20 £2-2202 TYNISIHO
ATIVIIYAY oA AIIAIIOY EONYTYE dii [ AT AATA
8699 :pelsTdwoD iedi TEOSTI % dm1 @s0¥ r€d
£Z0Z/82/20 DNIANT JOI¥Ed TANTY :I9sn
Lz/9 imbeg JTHESNMOI ESOYW ¥Od I¥OdEE TIALIANIEIXE GNY ZONTARY WY 9%:TT €Z0CZ/T0/€0



SHEALIANIAEE ? SHANIARY 40 LEN

LG TY (76659 €GT T} 96 6EGTTT ¥6°TGL'8EE (00" T8 FIB) (00" $TI87FT8)

¥L 62T GLTERT LER'T 69 98L71¢E SZ Z6TP0S 00°98£°7£0°T 00°98E TEQ’E STHALIANIAXE TYIOL

T6 LL T8 LZ9'ELE 12°9ZE£°€9T 61 776276 GOTZLE9TT T 0072L59T2°1 SENNIATE TYIOL

ANNE TYSANED - T0T PUnd

agsn (FONTY} WHON (403q) WONI (RIONGY) FMON IESaNG qEQNINY  IEOodnd NOTIETHDSHA WHARAN IO
1909 % AONYTEE £2/82/20 HINOW £202/82/20 £Z-2202 TENIDING
FTITIIVAY ¥0A ALIATIOW HONYIYE QIX £2-2202

9599 :poasTdwol IXesi Te0STd % dm1 =509 :9d

£20Z/82/2C DNIANZ QOIYHd qENTE TS0

ATHSNMOIL H980¥ ¥od IH0dEE TIALIANEAXE aNY EONIZATY We 9%:TT £20Z/T0/€0

Lg/L :ebed



00°00T {00-ggs‘g) 806072 0076268 00" ¢ 00°0 SHENLTANIAXE ¥ STONIATI A0 LAN

69" L 006103 °E co-eC 00°00€E CO"T06°E 00°T06°E SMENLIANTIXT TYLOL

50° 86 00°9L 00°5p0‘E 00°geg’'s 00" T06°E 00°T06°E SEONIARY TYLOL

AN EONYNEINIYA SATE0 XOLIVWOdEY - T0Z pund

697 L 00°109°¢€ 0C-0 00°00E 00" 106’E OG- T06‘E SHMNLICNEAXT TYLOL

697 L 00" T0%°€E 00°0 00" 00E 00°T06°E 00°T06‘E 000 3dea@ Te3oL

0c 0 cote 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 SANNE HBHIO Ol SYEISNVEL 000-666-000-102

0c-0 00"9L 0070 0070 00" 9L 00 9L SO0INYTIIDSIH 000-556-000-T02

P8 L 00625 ’E 0070 00°00¢ 00°5Z8°¢ 007528 HONYNEINIYH 3 S¥Ivasd 000-0£6-000-102

000 3dea

saInaTpuadxy

5086 00-9L 0076802 00°g28°¢ 00" 106°¢E 00°T06°‘E SEANTATY TYIOL

50886 00"9L 00°SFO’T 00-sz8’¢c £o"106°¢E 00" 106°‘E poo adeg TRaCL

0070 oo 0o 0 0070 0o o 00" 0 SYAISNNIL 000~-669-000-102

00°00T 000 CO°SF0‘T 00°528°¢ 00°6Z8’¢E 00°6Z8'E SINIRSSHESSY TYIDEIS 000=~2L9~C00-102

00°0 00°9L 000 £o"0 00°9L 00" 9L ISHIELNT 000~%99~000~102

000 adesa

sanusasy

aNnd FONYNEINIYH JAING XOLIVROdEY - [02 pung

QAsn (FREONEY) TRION {¥D=a} WONI (FEONEY) REON LEoUnd JAANIRY Ia9a0g NOTIATEOSEd HEEAAN 19
IDAE % HONYIYL €2/82/Z0 HINOR £Z0T/8T/T0 £2-2202 TYNIOTHEO
FTGTIIVAY ¥od ALIATLOY FONEIVE dLX £2-2202

85759 :peleTdwol aAvdL TEDSTE % dm1 esod :gd

€20Z/82/70 DNIQNI J0Iddd SANTE :I9Sn

LZ/8 tabeg dTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d LEQOdEY BIALIANIAXH NV HONIAHA W S87:TT €ZCZ/TO/EC



00-00T  (9LTeLs'Ty 00°GL87T 9L ELG'T 0070 000 STIALIANHSXT 3 SHANTATY JI0 JIN

FET€9 9L°€087E 00° 528 ?z°9229 00"0Eg ‘'8 00°0£8‘6 STINLIANEIXE TYIOL

76768 00°0E0°T 00°00F°Z 00°008°8 00°0£876 00°0E8’S SANNTATY T¥I0L

TaNAA FONYNIINIVH HATHC ENITIEAZ - £0¢ pung

PE"€9 9L E09°E 00 SEs ¥Z2°92Z°9 00" 0EB’S 00°0EB’6 SHENIICNIINT TYIOL

¥E €9 9L7E09°E 00°52Z¢8 ¥Z-92¢'9 00°0£8'6 00°0£8°6 000 343G TBIOL

00°0 000 0" 0 00°0 0070 0079 SUAISNTIL 000-666-000-£02

000 00°0£9 000 00°0 00°0£9 00°0€9 SACENYTIROSIN 000-556-000-E02

89°LY 9."gL6'T 00°ges ¥2°922°9 00700276 00700276 FONYNIINIYH/ SEIVaHy 000-0€6-000-£0T

000 3dsgq

saxnatpusdeg

75768 00°0€0°T 00°00% ‘2 0oto08’‘s 00°0E8’S 007 0E8’‘6 SEONHARY TEIOL

Z5°68 00°0€0°T 00 005°'T 00°008°8 00T 0E8’6 00°0EBE 000 adeg Te30L

060 G000 00" 0 oc o 00"0 0070 SYHISNTIL 000-669-000-£02

59°GC6 00" 00F 00"00% ‘T oc-ocs’s 00°00Z’'6 00700276 SLNEHSSHASSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-€02

(aTvllo] 00-0£9 000 00 0 00°0E9 00°0£9 LSTURINT 000~$99-000-€02

coo 1dsq

SBNUIADYT

aNNd FONYNIINIVR TATEQ ENITIEAT -~ £02 PUnd

aasn (FEONEY) JRION {(dDFd) WONI (WAONEY) FEON IA9GRT JAQHARNY L9540 NOILE TUDSHU WERARAN T2
1904 % HONYIVE £2/82/20 HINOH £Z02/82/20 £Z-220Z TENIDIUC
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY EONYIVE dLA £z-zeoe

8599 peletdwo) IesXK TEDSTH % dmI ssow :gg

£Z02/82/20 ONICNH QoIddd HENTY :xeen

tz/s :ebeg dIHSNMOL HS0W ¥0d ITMOdTY TINITANEIXH ONY HNNIATH WY 9%:TT £202/T0/€0



0000 (ET-ZVE’S) PETTET'F A AT 00°0 000 SEYNLIANEGXE 3 SHANTATT JO LUN
G¥°91 787 256°8 0070 8T 29L’T D0°GTILY0T Q0"STL 0T STINLIANTIXT TYLOL
0L° b6 65 019 PETTET'E TF H#0T 0T 00"STL’0T 60TSTILOT SHANTATY TYIOL

1gNnd INTYR TIVEL 919 - ¥0T pUng

GF 9T z8°256°'89 00t e 8T°29L°T 00 STL0T 00°GTL 0T SEINLIANIXT TYIOL
Sy 9T T8 ZSE'8 " 0070 8L Z9L T 00°STL 0T 00°§TL 0T oo¢ 3deg TeaCL
0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 WAASHYEL 000-666-000-F0C
600 ooto 0o C 0070 00" ¢ 00°0 SACEANYITIISIH 000-556-00C-F02
G¥ 9T 28°2%6'8 000 8T ZoL T 00"GTL 0T 00°STLOT FAONYNAINTEH 000-0E6~-000-702
000 3dag

Sean} TPUadxE

0E° 76 65°019 PETIET'Y TP #0101 DO°STL0T . 00°GTL'0T SANNIATY TEIOL
0E" %6 65°0T9 PETTET’'Y TE P01 0T 00°6TL'0T 007STL/OT 000 adeg TR0
0G0 £o-0 00°0 000 0070 00" 0 BEISNTEL 000-669-000-%02
90" LE 65790€ PETTIEL'H TP 0T 0T 00 TI¥ 0T 00 TI¥ ‘0T SINIWSSASSY TYIDHAIS 000-2L9-000-%02
0070 00" %0E 00" o 00°0 00" %0E 00" 50E THOONT LSTYELNI C00-$95-000-%02
000 3d=gQ

sanuaaayg

annd INIYW IIVEL 919 - F02 PUniE

qasn (FEONEY) WION (domEa) {oORI {(REONEY) FHMON LEDANG QEANINY 1E2d0E NOILdTHE38dd BIGHON 1D
1909 % AONING £T/82/20 BINOW £T0Z/8T/Z0 AT AANA TYNIDTIHEO
FTATIIYAY ¥03 ALIATLOV FONYTYE 41X £2-220¢

85799 peleTdwo) Iesx TEOSTA § dm], @s0¥ :dd

£20Z/9¢/Z0 ONIGNE dOT¥Ed THNTE = 1osn

LZ/01 abed JTHSNMOL TS0 ¥Od IMOdEE TYALIANEIXE NV HONEADS WY 9%:TT €202/T0/£0



0000T (617612 2} 00°0%T’T 61°612°2 0070 0670 SHEALIANAIXT ¥ SEOANIATY JA0 IdN

89°5¢ 6T L0S7E 00790 T8°06E°T 00°868°¢ 00°868°C STIALIANIIXKE 'TEIOL

19726 00882 00-0FT’T 007019 € 00°868°¢ 060T868°E SHAANTATE T¥IOL

PINIYH EATEA SHYITIIM - G0Z Pund

89°S6¢ 6T L0OS'ET 060 18°06£°T 00°868°¢€ 00°868°¢C STINIIGNAJYE THIOL

89" GE 61°L06°2 00°0 187 06E°T 00°868°€ 00°868°€ 000 adeg Tel0X

ooto 000 00°0 0oe 0o-¢ 00"0 WEZISNTIL 000-666~000-502Z

00" 0 00°0 000 0070 0o 0C° o SNOANYTIHDSIN 000-566-000~502

g9 gg 61°L0G T 000 T8°06E°T 00°868°€E 00°868°¢ SIVAN/ IONENIINIYH 000-0E6-000~502

000 3deg

saInjTpusdxy

19°¢6 00- 88z 00°0%T T 00°019°¢€ 00°868°¢E 00 868°€ SEANIATS TYIOL

19726 00-88¢ 00°0FT‘T 00°0t12’€E 00°868°E 00 868°E g00 3deq Te3ol

00" 0 0070 000 0070 0070 0070 SYEISNTEL 000-669-000-G02

00" G6 007061 06°0FT’T oo-o0te‘c Q0-008°¢E 00°008°¢€ SINAHSSIASSY TYIDIEES 000~-2L9-000-G02

00°0 0086 00°0 000 00-86 00°86 HHOONI ISTIZINI 000~-¥99-000~50Z

000 3dec

SenulIADY

LNIVH FATHC SHWYITIIM - §0T PUng

gaEsn (FEONEY) FRHON {(¥0Fa) ¥ONI (FRIONEY) WEON IEs0Nd GEANTRY LEDANE NOILATHOSEA IIGHAN 1D
I9dg % FONTTIYE £Z/82/T0 HINOW £Z0Z/8Z/2Z0 £Z-2202 TYNISTEC
FIETIIVAY ¥03d ALIAILDOY HONYIYE dIX £2-2202

LZ/TT :obea

8¢ 99 :pajeTdwo) Ivex TedSTd %
£202/8Z/20 SNIONE dOoT¥xd
JTHSNMCOL ES0Y ¥o# Idodmd MENIIANTANT NV HONIALI

dmg esoyd :9d
TANEY :X98()
WY 9%:1T £Z02/T0/€0



80" 12 (96°62276L0°T) £ET9FT 96°6Z2'L8T (00000888} {00"000‘888) SEENITONTIXE 3 SEONIATE 20 LEAN
267566 £0*000°06L 000 00000 ‘986 00°000°9LL T 007 000°9LL’T STHALTONAIKA TYI0L
ZI1°2¢T  (96°5227682) £EOFT 96°6ZT'ELT’T 00" 000888 00" 000 ‘888 SEONTATI TYIOL
QN HEId - 907 pund
5768 00000 ‘06L 0o o 00°000°986 00°000°9LL T 00°000°9LL T STIALIANIIXT TELOL
576§ 00°000706L 0G0 00" 0007988 00" 000‘9LL T 0C°00079LL7T o000 3deag Te3ol
000 0070007888 000 00" 0 007000888 00°000’888 AHASNTIL 000-666=~000-202
0070 000 000 00" 0 00°0 0c 0 AYILAC "TYLII4YOD 000-0L6-000~902
0070 000 Q00 000 000 000 HOTINEININGD TYOIUHEK DSIN 000-L56-000~90¢
0070 co o 0070 060 000 00°0 MOVEEDEYHD XYL 000-366-000~90¢
0070 600 0090 000 000 Q00 € NOITY¥IS-SNOIENYTTIISIN T00-556-000~902
0070 0670 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SOCENYITIEISIN 000-566-000~208
000 000 000 00°0 o0 00°0 FONYNILNIYR aN¢ JI¥aTd D00-0£6-000~902
FO°ITT (007000786} 000 007000986 00000 888 00°00C ‘888 ROTINETHELNCD YADON 000-208-000-202
000 0060 cote 000 0070 go-o SEITAA0S 000-92L~000-902
00°0 000 0070 000 000 00" 0 ASNEEXE FEYOIAEW/Y¥DId 000-STL-0006-%02
000 000 060 000 000 Co0 SADIANIAS THROSYHI C00-Z0L-000-802
000 adsg
saxniTpuadxy
TI'ZET  (96°522788T) EE 09T 96°GZZ'ELT’T 00°000°888 00 000888 SANNIATT TYIOL
ZI°ZET  (96°6Z2’G8T) €E°9F1 96°CZTELT'T 0070007888 00°000 ‘888 000 3deg TE3OL
0070 00-000 888 00790 000 000007888 00000 ‘888 SYTASNYIL 000-669-000~-920Z
00°0 co o 0070 00°0 000 00°90 £ NOIIVLIS-A¥aNas 100-689-000~20Z
00°0 G0 0 00°0 00°0 co-e 0600 SLAIACEE AMCNAS £00~-589-000-30¢2
00°00T  (ZL-888) EC 97T TLOGEE 000 800 FHOONI LEHUZINT 000-795-000-302
0079 000 0070 00°90 00°¢ 00°0 XYL AINII0NS TENOSHHd GIYANO 000-02%-000=~90¢
00°00T (P2 0LBZLT'T) 000 PZTOLB'ELT T 0070 0070 SNOIIOETION XYl LN¥NAD 000-0TF-000-902
000 3deg
Sanusasy
aNnd TEII - 902 pund
aEsn {FEONEY) WION {(¥0Fa) ¥ONI (WIOREY) WION IFAHANE CEANTHY LE0a0g NOTILATEDSEd HITHAN T
1209 % AONVTYE £2/82/20 HINOH £202/82/20 £2-220¢ TYNIDIEO
TTEVTIVAY ¥0d AITATLOY FONYTYE dIX £2-220¢
86 99 :peisTdwiol IBSL TRDSTE % dmy ssoy :dd
£202/82/20 ONIANT QOI¥Ed FENTY :I8SQ
Lz/2T :9beg AIHESNMOL ASOY ¥od IMOdTd FIALIANAAXT ANY IONITATE Wé 9%:1T £€202/10/¢€0



00°C0T 98°ZLE’'S 00 ERL (98-zLE 6} 00°0 0070 SHINIIQNEIXT 2 SHONFEATE J0 LEN
z2°0% 9% Z0% ‘12 00°LS PG LEEFT 00°008'GE 00008 ‘SE STENIICNIINT TYIOL
¥OTRT Z€GLLT0E 007008 89°%20°G 00 008°cE 00°008°SE SEANIATE TYIOL
IONOE REEIAWED - 60¢ PULA
2T 0% 9% z0¥ 12T 00°LE PGTLEEFT 00°008°G¢ 00°008°GE SEANTICNIGXH TELOL
2T 0% 9y Z0% ‘1T 00" LS PSTLBE T ootoog’se 00°00875¢ goo 2dsa TeloL
oo o 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 feJoRlle] MAASNTIL 000-666-000-602
067 L9 00062 °E 0o 0 06°05L"9 007000707 00000701 AVILAC IYIILYED 000-0L6-000-602
Q070 00°000°E 000 0070 00°000°E 00°00C°E FSNHAGKT OSINH 000-556-000-602
0070 00"000'F 00" 0 0079 00°000°TV 00" 000°F SHTYdTE HANOLS HATID T00-0£6-000~60¢2
89" LE §0°8%E‘6 000 $6°159°G 00" 000 ST 00" 000 ST EONENELN TR 000-0£6-000-60Z
0g-o 00°00€ 00°0 00" 0 00°00€ 007 00E ONISIINEAQY TYOHT 000-006-000-602
(sToRdls] 000 00°0 000 0070 000 ciatl 000-0E£8-000~80T
00°0 0ot 000’e g0"0 0070 000007z 00700072 SANIAYES TYALOYELINOD 000-T08-000~60T
POTEELT {657 S6F) C0°LS 65°G66'T 007008 T 00700671 $EI'I43NS 000-%2L-000-602
00" 0 0G°0 0070 00°¢ 0c°0 00" 0 SHSNEIXE CASINENITS 000-TZL-000-602
0070 Q070 00" 0 000 000 0070 FENHART FIYOTAEK/ YOI 000-8TIL-000-602
0c- 0 0070 000 000 00°0 00" 0 SHOIAYES 0%0-Z0L-000-802
0070 00" 0 0070 no*o 0070 000 NOIXES LNYISISSY 0£0-20L-000~80T
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 co"C 000 MOIXES 020-Z0L-000-602
poo adesa
saxniTpusdyy
FOOBT ZE'SLLIOE 00°008 89°%Z0°S 00°008°SE 00008 GE SAONTASY TYIOL
YORT ZeTgLL’oE 00°008 89" PZ0'S 00" 0087sE 00°0087¢E 000 3deg Teiol
000 Q0 oL0‘se 000 0N o0 00°0L0's2 00°0LO’SE SHEISNTIL 000-65%-000-602
000 060 005’z 0070 000 00°008°T 0C 005’2 SIdIE0TY XYANOS 000-589-000-602
LT E8 ZETS 0070 89°%2Z 00" 0t 007 0E HWNOORT ISTELLNI 006-$99-000-602
00" 0 oo 000 000 0070 0070 SADLAUES 000-9%9-000-602
0070 000 co-C 00°90 00°0 00" 0 SEsd YHASNYEL LOT 000-6F9-000-602
06729 00°0S% 00°02T 00" Q5L 00700271 00 002°T LNHHMOINE/ STTYS 10T 000-%F9-000-602
TL09 00°06L°T 00089 00" 082°F 00°060°L 00°000°L SETYS 10T 000-£¥$-000-802
00" 0 00" 0 0 0 00°0 0070 000 AATIVILS INTHAY-SEEE 000-809-000~602
000 3d2a
sanuaady
aNnd FEEIAWED - 602 PULd
aEsn (JIONEY) WION {g0dq) |ONI (FRIONTY) HEON II9aNE QEANTHY 199004 NOILETHOSHA YEGHON I
19048 % AONYTYE £2/82/70 HINOW £202/82/20 £Z-220¢ TERIOTHO
ATIEIIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY FONYTYL ULX £2-2202
g¢+99 :poieTdwol IS} TeDSTL & dm se0d :1gd
£202/82/20 DNIANT JOTHId HENMY I380

LZT/ET :abeg JTHSNMOL TS0 ¥d0d I¥0dTd HENITANEdXE NV ANNIAHY

WY 9%:TT £€202/T0/€C



0o oot (00°0G6S°T) 00°0S 00°08S°T 00°0 000 SHUALIANEIXE ¥ SEONIATS JO LN

§S'HE 00°008°T 00°056 00056 00°0SL'Z 00 0sLe SEHALTANIAXH TYIO0L

1606 0079062 00°000°T 00°005°2 00°08L’Z 00-0SL‘E SAANTAMY TYIOL

TANOE SONYNEINIYH FATEI AYMEILIO - 02% pund

§S°FE 00 008’'t 00" 046 007056 00°05L°Z 00°0GL 2 SMENLTANILRS TYLOL

§5° %€ 0o-008’t 00° 056 00° 056 00°08L’¢E 00706L7°2 o000 adsqg TeElOL

000 00°0 00°0 0o 0 00°0 000 DS IH-SYZASNYIT 000-666-000-022

000 00" 0 0070 000 000 o0 SNOBNYTIADSIN 000-556-000-022

G5 %€ 00-008’T 007056 007056 00-osL’'e CoTosL'e TONYNIINIYH aNY SEIVvdad 000-0£6—-000-022

000 adea

gazniTousdxy

16706 00°0s2 00°000°T 0070062 00°06L°2 00°0SL‘T STANTATE THIOL

16706 00082 00°00C°T 00 005°e 00T 0sL7T 00°0SL'Z 000 i_BQ TE3O0L

00°0 00°0 000 060 000 0079 SUTASNTIL 000~669-000-0Z¢C

16706 007052 00 000°T 06°005°2 00°0sL’E 00°06L‘2 SINIZHSSISSY TYIOALS 000-ZL3-00C-0CZ

0070 co°0 0o o 000 00°0 0070 HHOONT LEHEEINT 000-%95-000-0Z¢2

000 2d3g

SanusADT

aNad FONYNIINIVH HATHC AYMAIILC - 0Z2€ pung

azsn {(HMONEY) WEOoN (¥0EQ) ¥ONI (REONGY} FION IADANE CHUNINY 149ang NOIIST¥OSHA WEARAN 1D
1908 % FINYTYL €Z/8Z/20 HINOH £Z0E/8E/E0 £2-2202 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0od AZIIAILOY HONYIYE AL £2-220¢

LE/FT iobeq

dTHSNMOJ

86-99 :pojerduoc) Iesx TeEOSTI %
£20z/82/20 ONIGNT QoId¥dd
FSCH ¥Od I¥CaTd FEALIANIARE dNY HONIATS

dmMI o809 9d
FANTE IesSn
WY 2%:1TT £€202/T0/€0



00°00T 00°08T 0070 {00-081) oo 0070 STYNLIANEIXT 3 SHNNIATY A0 LEN

0F°S 00 06T %1 060 00°0T8 00°000 ST 00°00076T STINIIANIIXE THLOL

0y 00" 0LE'PT 0070 00 0g2 00°0007¢T 00T 0007ST SHANIATY TYIOL

15gaD - §FT PUN

0%° ¢ 06 06T %1 000 007018 00°000°ST 00°000‘ST STENLIIANIIXE TYIOL

0%*§ 00°061°%1 0070 00018 00°000 ‘6T 00" 000°ST coo 3deg TE3CL

000 o0 000 000 co0 006°0 VTISNTIL 000-666-000-5%2

00°0 000 0070 00670 000 00°0 LNARATODE TNIE 000-04L6-000-5¥2

000 060 000 0070 000 00°0 SINTRIAQYAHT NOIIVRIOEY/SHMIvd T00-0£6-000-G¥%Z

co-¢ 00°008°L 00°0 0070 00°008°L 00°008°L YIVITE FWOE HONTIH 000-0£6-000-G%2

0070 0070 000 0070 00°0 000 ONIHSITENE ONY ONIINI¥Nd 000-006-000~5F¢

€z 11 00" 06£79 00°0 00-018 00°002’L 007 002°L SEJTAMES JITEAd 000~-£08-000-5%2

0gto g0 o 000 000 500 0070 SUHTHNYE TEANLOTIHONY RAOWTA 000-208-000~5%2

000 000 00°0 0070 000 000 NOIIVIISINIRAY 000~0ZL-000-5%¢

coo adeg

saxnaTpuadry

0Z°¥ 00°0LE'FT 00°0 D0°0ES 00°00G ST 0 000‘ST SEONEARY TYIOL

0z % 00°CLE’RT coo 00°0£9 00°0007ST 00 000761 000 2adsg Te30L

0070 0670 06°0 0070 oC-o 00°0 HEISNTIL 000~665-000~5%2

00°0 0060 0G0 00°0 000 G0 0 SUNIAIAIA 3 ISTIALNT 000-%99-000~5%Z

0z % 00" 0LE'FT 000 00°0E9 00" 00061 G0°000’ST AINOOS-SIJTHEDHY 000-885-000-5%Z

000 adea

sonuzaAdYy

29a0 -~ SHEZ pund

adsa (FFONTY) WO (¥DEa) WOMI . {IONEY) HEON IESand CHONINY  IESaad NOILITHOSAC JETION 19
1909 % HONYTYE €Z/8Z/20 HINOH £202/82/20 A AAA TYNIDIEQ
FIGYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILIOY HONVTYE QiX £2-2202

85°99 :pojaTdwo) Iwsl TROSTI % dmy 2509 1d9d

£20¢/82/20 DNIGNZ (OTYEd TANTE IS8

Lz/61  ebeg JTHSNMOL FSCY¥ ¥Od I¥OdEdE T¥NLIANHEIXE OGNV JANIATS WY 9%:TT £202/T0/€0



00" 0 0070 00°0 000 000 0070 SMENLIAN®AKE 3 SHOANIATE 20 LAN
000 oo-e 00°C 000 0070 0070 STINIIANTIHE TYIOL
a0 0 000 000 0070 o0te 0G°0 SHANIATE TYLOL
TSN - Lye pund
0o°¢C 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SHAALIANEIRE TEIOL
0070 50°0 g0 o 00°0 0070 0070 000 3deQ TRICL
0070 00°C 00°¢ oo°0 00" ¢ 00°0 ALNOOS OL SQEEDO¥A ETIYS dSH T00-EE6-000-L¥CT
00°0 00°0 00" 0 go'o co"0 00°0 INTFWAYd NMOJ - aSN 100-2E6-000-L%C
000 oc*o 0g°0 00°0 0670 000 NOTIVIITISVHEY - dSN 100~-1E6-000~LFZ
0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 NOILITOKREQ ILJECO¥d - JSN I00-0E6-000~LFC
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0c°0 0070 TENIIXE HIOVHTIR dSN 000-098-C00-LFT
00°0 00°0 0070 go-e 0070 00°0 QELYTIES INYID - SHASNIEIXE 000-008-000-L¥2
00°0 00" 0 0070 00°C 0070 0e°0 TNIREILLET 000-8TL-000-LFZ
060 oo-e 00" ¢ 60" 0 00°0 000 SEXYL TIOHAYd 000-STL-000-L%2
0070 co*e 00°0 0670 go"e 00°0 EONYENSNT HITYEH 48N 00C-$0L-000-L%T
0070 00°¢C 0o o 000 0070 0G°0 dSN — SIDUM 000-20L-000-L¥%C
coo 3dsa
ssanltpuadxy
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SHENNEATT TYLOL
0c"o0 000 0070 0070 00" 0070 000 3deg Te3OL
0G°0 00" tlo e 00°0 0o°e 00°0 HHOONT LSTEIINI 000~799-000-L¥vE
00" 0 go"c 0o ¢c 000 000 00" 0 SATYS HSOCH 000-985-000-L%2C
00°0Q 00°C 0o C oo°o 060°0 00°0 SINIAWISENEWITE LNYED - dSN 000-885-000-L¥T
. 000 1daq
$INUIATY
dsN - LPZ PUng
dqEsn (FEONEY) WHON (90Ea) ¥ONI (WIONTY} WEON FADAOE dEINENY LE2JNE NOTLAIHO8Hd FIIRAN 19

Ioad % TONYTHE £2/8¢/20 HLINOKW £Z0z/82/20 £2-220c TENIDTED

ATEIIIVAY bod RLIAILONY TONYIVE dLX [N AAVA

85 99 :poisTduO) IRIX TBOSTI %

Lg/9T :@beg

£z202/8¢/20 SONIUNHT dCoIgdd
ATHSNMOIL FAS0Y ¥0I 130dEd TALTINTIXE OGNY HONIADT

dmz ssoy :dd
HENHY -3I980

HY 9%:TT €202/T0/€0



25729 GZ'6Z1'ZT 0070 L 0LE9E 00"00T’6S 0ot00T’6S STINLTANHANT TYIOL
95729 §Z°621°'22 000 GL OLE'BE 00001768 00°001 788 1Le 3dsg TE3ICL
00" 0 G0 0 00" 0 oo 0ct0 oo o SUTISNTIL 000-666~TLE~6FT
000 oo 0070 00°¢ 00790 060 ASHNEIXE SNOINYTIIISIN 000~6C6-TLE-GFT
0070 000 co"e 000 eTo R+ 00°0 SINTHESMNTHITE NOILIITEISEdd 000~626-TLE-6DE
000 (o [oRll0] 00°0 0070 000 800 HONYMOTTY HOVITIH 000-098-TLE-6FZ
60" 0 0070 0G0 0070 00°0 00°0C SANOHAATEL 000-0G8-TLE-6TC
0070 0090 00" 0 0o 0 00 000 SNOIIATHISENS/ SONIITER/ SE0d 000-0£8-TLE-6FE
06°8¢g 0872671 00°0 0S°LF0‘T 00°006°€E 00" 00S’E FSNIAXE JYAHIHEAQ HOIIAC 000-0Z28-TLE-GFZ
LETLY 08°LEE'T o0 0z 230°'% 00-000'e 00700609 HOIOTASNT HMIEHOT 000-£08~TLE-6FE
57799 G1°Z1%’9 0070 58°LBS'ZT 00° 000761 00° 000761 WOIDTISNI TYYIEIOETH O00-Z08-TLE-GFT
cote 00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 SONILTEN THHIO Z00~T08-TLE-6TT
£9°GF 00°068°9 000 Q0" 0SL7S 00009 'ZT 007009721 INIOVHEH LIRIEd T00-TI0B-TLE-6FE
0 o 000 00°0 co"0 00°0 060 SAOIANES TEQLOVILNOD 000-T08-TLE-GFT
000 00°C 0o o 000 0070 0070 ASNEIXE ONITIVA/HOYISOd 000-6CL-TLE-6FE
00°0 000 000 0o 000 0070 sE114408 000-8ZL-TLE-6FT
00°0 000 0070 000 00" 0 0o o SUSNEAXE qESENENIET 000-TZL~TLE-6VE
0o e 00°0 000 00°0 000 0076 SAXYL INIFRAQTANING 000-6TL-TLE-6FT
0070 00°0 000 000 060 0070 MOITASTEINOD dML/ INTRIAILITE 000-8TL-TLE-GFT
000 co'0 0070 6o e 00°0 000 ASHEAXE TIYOTAHN/ YOI 000-STL-TLE-6FE
0070 oo"eC 0o 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEoYM TYDIHETD 000-Z0L~TLE~BFT
00-0p0t (02 8F8’S) oo 0Z"8%¥8‘G co"0 000 WOIDTASNT TYOINVHIEH T00-TOL~LLE-6VT
61" LE 00°60£’1T 0070 00°G69 9 007000781 607000781 TYOINYEDEW,/S0I0IdSNI SNITTINH 000-TOL~TLE-EFC
1Le adag
saaniTousadxy
zZ 88 TF E0976 CO" 6L TT 66968 TL 00°00¢7T8 00700618 SAANITATY TYIOL
F LB 00°*SET’OT Q0 6L TT 00°§927TL 00 00518 00005 T8 1L€ 3daa TeACT
0070 oote 000 0070 0070 060 SUEISNTIL 000-669-TLE-6YT
00°0 000 0o o (s]oRle] 000 000 FHOONI LSTHAINT 000-%99-TLE-EVT
60" LL 00t LER‘E 000612 00°€9581T 00° 000 ‘ST 00°0007ST SITIMEA TYOINYHOEN 0S0-9LF-TLE-6FT
oo (o [vRdls] goo 0070 00°0 000 SITWNIEd TTiM GHO~9LY-TLE-GPE
60°zTT (00°L96) 00°%89‘t 00°L%6°8 000008 00°00078 SLIKEEE ONTIHOIE 0F0-9LF-TLE-BFE
56718 00 zZee’'y 00°6P1’E 00°899761 000002 00°000°%2 SIIHEEd TYOTHIOETI 0E0-9Lb~TLE-BYZ
62 VL 007006 007092 0oTo0s ‘e 00°006°¢ 00° 006 € MEITATY NYId TZ0-9LF~TLE-6FC
£8°16 00°gES’E 00 99V % 00" LT ‘8T 00°00071E 00°000°'TE SIIFEEd ONIQIING 0Z0-9LF~TLE-BVE
1LE 3dea
00°00T  (6G°TEY) oc-o 65°TEY 0cT o 0070 c0o 1deg TEIOL
00-00T  (6G°TE9) 0079 657 TES 0079 000 SONHTIATI ¥ LSENIINI 000-599~000-6%C
000 3adeg
sanuansyg
and NOTIDIASNI ONIQIIng - 672 PURE
aaEsn (FEONEY) WHON (MDHA) WONI (FIONEY) FHNOK JFoang QEANENY hcialafatcs NOTIATEISEQ HIFRON D
Ioad % FONYTYE £2/87/20 HLNOK £202/82/20 £Z-2202 TYNISTEC
ETIYTIVAY ¥0d AIIATLOY FINYTYE dIX £2-2202

Lz/L1  :=bea

86-99 :peletdwo) IvSX TEISTA %
£Z0Z/82/20 DNIUNE dOIdREI
JTHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d I¥0ddd TMEAITCNEIXE JNY EONIARY

dml =508 €d
EANEY 1980

Wd 9% :1T €£€Z0Z/T0/E0



SHINLITIGNIIXH ? SHANHEAERY J0 LEN

€6 65T  (¥8°5gS'TI) 00 6FL TT VB 676 '¥E 00°00%’22 00°00% ‘22
95728 gz egT’Ce 000 GLT0L6'9E 00°00T’6% 00°C0T’8S SHANLIANIIRE TYIOL
Zz 88 17°€09’6 00°6¥L’1T 657968°TL 00°006°18 00°005°T8 SHENNTATI TYIOL
*ONOS NOILDEASHI ONICTING - 6FZ PUNI
QN0 NOIIDEASNI ONIQTIINE - 6FZ PURd
assn (REONdY) WaoN {gomEe) woNI (WEONEY) HIOK IEOUNE QEANENY 1395009 NOTLATE0SEq WAERON TD
909 % TONYTYE £2/82/2Z0 HINOH  £70Z/8%/20 £2~220Z TYNIDTEO
TTECITEAY ¥Od AIIAILOY FONYTYE GIX gg-zeoe

LZ/81

:abeyg

86°99 :pejeldwol Ieax TedSTd %
£Z02/62/20 ONIUNT doI¥dg
JITHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d IHOdEY HIALIGNIIXE NV HONIAHY

dm1 2s0yg :€a
HENTY txesn
WY 9771 £202/T0/£0



10" 8EE (0T-808°€) 0T ELL L 01°80%°S 00T009°T 000097t STENLIANTIRE 3 $EANIATE IO LEN
¥9°29 8z €6£'TT 00°0 ZLT90T'BT 00-00s‘0E 007005 70€ STINITANIIXE THLOL
LETOL 8T°G85'L 0T gLL'L 28 %157 00" 00T ‘ZE 0otooT‘zZe SUNNIARY TYIOL
gNnd 9 ® 4 - G686 pund
7929 8Z E€6E’TT 00°0 TLTO0T'6T 00005 °0¢E 00°00s0¢ SHANLTANIEXT TYION
69 €9 BZ €68707T 0070 TL 90T 6T 007000 70E 00°000‘cE £64 3deg TEIOL
69°£2 gz €68’0T co-¢ ZLTS0T 6T 00000708 00-000’0¢ SHSYHOHAd INENAINDE Sid 000-SL6-€6/L~GST
0070 060 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SEDTANES THOLOYELNCD 000-TN8-£6L~GSZ
000 00°0 e o 00" 0 000 000 SHII4dNS DEI 000-LZL-E6L-GGE
co-C 0070 000 0og 06’0 000 SASNEIXA UESINgHITS 000-1ZL-E6L-5ST
£6i 3dea
00°0 00008 000 000 00°008 00°00% poo 3dea TE30L
000 Qo0°o 0G0 00°0 0070 0070 FOEVHD LNAWAIN0T DI 000-8568~000-642
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 oc-o 000 SNTTIIVN/EOWLS0d GDO-62L-000-852
oe-o 000 0070 00°0C 00°0 0o NOIIASTIINGD IH¥ dHACTINE 000-8TL-000-65¢
0c o co*e 000 00T o 00°0 0070 KOTIAGTHINGD ML dIH/¥DId 000-GTL-000-652
000 000 000 [sToRdls] 000 0070 ASNAAXE TONTINSNI HITYEH 000-70L~000-5%2
0070 00008 0o 00°0 00°00% 80°00S SHOYM—E0ITILSININGY =THED 000-Z0L-000-6SZ
000 389d
sarniTpuadxy
LET9L 8T°685°L 0T ELL'L Z8 %I v 0006128 00°00T ‘2E SHANTATI TYLOL
LETOL BL'GBS L T ELL L 28°%15°'%C G0°00T72E 00 Qot’zZe oco 3deq Te3I0L
00°0 060 0o 0070 00°0 0670 (NI) SEEIASNWIL 000~669-000-552
G8 L 967126 °L 0L ELL'L y0°8LGET 00°00G'TE 00" 00s°TE SIAIEDEY Dud 000-L99-000-585¢
£T°8ST  (BL"9EE) 000 8L°9€6 00° 009 00°0C9 SONICTALIA/ LSZUELNT 000-799-000~55T
oo 3dsa
STNUDIADY
annd 9 @ 4 - §6¢ pund
aEsn {(FEONEY) KON {¥goma) JdoNI (FNMONEY) FHON IF90nd JIaNEHY rascnd NOILETIDSHEA HITHRAN TD
1909 % HONYTYE £2/82/20 HINOW €z0e/82/20 £2-2202 TYNIOIE0
FTIYTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYIYE TLX £Z2-2Z02T

Lz/6T i2Bea

JTESNMOL 4504 H04 190dTd TIALIANHEHAXE ONV HONIAFA

8c-99 :pejeTdwo) Iedf TROSTH %
£202/82/20 ONIONI dOI¥Ed

dm], 280y :€d
HENEY X380
WY 9%:TT £202/T0/€0



vL°Z z0°8Z8'91 000 86 ELY 00°Z0E LT 00"2Z0€’LT STENLIANSAXSE ¥ SHANIATY J0 IEN
007G 00°0 oo o 00°0 0070 000 SEANLIANAIXT TYIOL
LT Z0"82891 ooto 86 ELY 00 ZoELT 00 Z0E LT SHANIAT TYIOL
IONAS MELIDOISWYEANT - Z20% pung
0e-o 00" 0 0070 00°0 000 000 SMINITANIERY TYI0L
Qoo 000 Qo0 (oToRdlv] 000 0070 000 3dsg@ TeaoL
000 0070 00" 0 000 Co'0 0070 WEISNYEL 000-666—-000~Z20%
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 oo 0070 IRFHAYd ISTEILNT 000-566—-000~20%
000 00 000 000 0070 0070 INIARAYE TYdIONTHEA 000-T66-000—-20¥%
00°0 00°0 ¢co" o 00" o 00" 0 000 SNOENYTTEDS IN/ AYILN0 TYLIdYD Z00-0L6-000-207
00" 0 [oToade] o0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 KIEIYS DITIAE/AVILNO TYLIAWD T00-0L6-000~-20F
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 o0 ANYI 3 20Td/AYIINQ TYLIIYD 000-0L6-000~20F
00°0 000 0c-o 00°0 000 000 SNOENEITHOS IH 000-556-000-20F%
00" 0 00" 0 0c"0 000 00" 0 000 STINLIGNTIXE 1OW¥ WODETEL 000-0£6-000-20%
0070 00790 [sloads! 00°C 000 000 SANIAEHS TYAIOVIINGD 000-T08~000-20F
cote 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 SEITIaNS C00~92L-000-20F
000 3daq
saanaTpusdxy
¥L°T Z0-828791 0070 86 ELY 00" Z0E LT 00 20€°LT SENNAAT TYIOL
FLTZ Z0°8Z879T 0070 86" €LY 00°Z0E'LT 00"Z0E’LT coo 3deg TE3OL
g0 000 0070 oc°o 0070 0070 SNOENYTIADS IH/ SSEISNTIL Z00-669-000-Z0%
octo 000 o070 0c-o 000 0070 AIIIVS DITEAd/SYRISNRIL TO0-669~000-20%
00°0 co°o 60" 0 0o"o 00°0 00" 0 aANYT 3 207d/SYHISNYIL 000-669~000-207%
00 00 000 LT 00°0 0G0 00°000°LT 00°0007LT SHONTFATE LD¥ WODHTEL 000-ZL8-000-20%
S6°96T (86" TLT) 00°¢ 86 €LY 00°20€ 00°Z0€ ISHITINT 000-%99-000-20F
oo 000 00°0 0cto 00°0 000 ERODNI IRYED 000-065-000~Z0F
000 3dsa
salllUaasy
QNOd TE0IONISYEINT - 0% pund
qasn (FEONEY) FRON {gosa) goNT (WEONEY) WEON I99and JHGNTRY 139009 NOILTIDSHA] MEEWRAN D
read % HONYTYL £T/8%/2C HINOHW £20T/82/20 £2-2202 TYNIDINO
FIITIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY EONYIYE QLR £2-2202
8699 :pojeTdwo) IeoX TeoSTI % dmz 950Y gd
£20€/82/¢0 ONIGNE QOI¥Ed TENTY I9Sq
LZ/0Z 1abeg JTHSNMCL d80¥ ¥0d 1dCdHd FANLIAONIIXE ONY HONIAHY WY 9%:TTI €Z0Z/T0/€0



potoot (£9°L%) 0G0 £9°LS 00" 0 000 SUENLIONTEXT ¥ SENNIATE 0 LEN

go-o 00°0 00°0 000 060 000 STELLIANIAXE TILOL

00°0CT (€97 L9) 0070 €97LS 0070 00°0 SANNIARE TEIOL

¥ 8 L - TOL PuUnd

007001  (€9°LG) 00°0 £9°LS 000 0070 SEANTATY TYIOL

007001 (£9°LG) 0070 £97LG 0070 0070 000 3deq T®10L

0c 0 00" 0 go-eC 0c'o 0070 00°0 SONNA HHHIO -~ SYEASHNYEL 000-669-000-10L

0067001 (£9°L8) co"C £9°LG 0070 go e HWOONT LSHIHEINI 000-%99-000-104L

000 adeg

SanulaLay

¥ 2 1 - T0L pung

gasa (WONTY) WEON (423a) ¥ONT (RMONEY) WHON IEHUNE TEANENE IEOANE NOIILATEDSEd FIEHAN 1D
909 % HONYIVE £2/8Z/20 HLNOK €Z0Z/82/20 £T~CTe0Z TYNIDIEO
TTIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY HDONYTYS dLA RX AT XA

8¢ 99 :pejsTdwoDn Iwajl TEISTHE % dm] 850y :dd

Lz/Tz :ebeg

£70Z/82/20 ONIONH JOIYEd

JTHSNMOL FS0d ¥0J L¥0d¥d WYUALTIANEIXHE ONVY HONHAEY

HINEY :I880
WY 9%:TT £€202/T0/€0



LSTT8 657011 0070 Tk 68% 00 009 007009 SEIALIANIIXT 3 SHANIATY JAOQ IEN

00°00T (g9 eLT) 0070 ZO9TELT 0070 0070 SHANLICNIANE THIOL

TS 01T (E0-€£9) 0070 £0°£99 00" 009 007009 SHONTATE TYIOL

TaNnE XML - €04 pUng

00°001 (29 €LT) co-o Z29°¢gLT 00°C 0070 STIQLIANEIXE THLOL

00700t (za-gLT) 0gc o C9TELT 00°C 62000 000 1deqg TE3OL

00°0 060 000 00790 000 000 SUEASNTIL 000~-666-000-£0L

007001 {29°ELT) 0Ccto Z29TELT 000 0g-c SOOANYTITIISTH 000~-556-000-€0L

000 3dag

saxnyTpusdxy

TG 01T {£0°€£9) 00°0 £07€99 00°009 0 00s SEONIATI TELOL

1S°0TT {£0°£2) 00°0 E0"E99 00°0C9 00009 000 3dsg T®30]

1897011 (g0-g9) oo o £0° €99 00009 00009 SONIJIAIQ ? ISHIELNT 000-%92~000~-2CL

ooo 3deq

SINUDADY

aNnd X¥L - £0L pund

aasn (FrEONEY] WION (9oda) ¥ONI (WMONEY) WION IH2d0E JIANIHT LIoANg NOILdTIEDSHd WIAGHAN 1D
I9ag 3 HONYIYL €Z2/82/70 HINOK £202/82/20 £2-220¢ TENISIIC
HTETIIYAY HOA XLIATLIOY EIONYTEE AQLX £¢-gzoe

Lgsee  iebed

8G-99 p2aeTduo)y Iesy TeOSTd %
£Z0Z/8Z/Z0 ONIANZ QOIgdd
ATHSNMOL HSCY ¥O4 IT¥0di¥ BUALIANIAXE dNY HONEATY

dmg ss09 :9g
FANAY I98n

WY 9%:TT £€Z0ZT/TO0/E0



00°00T (0F"9TS'ET) 0L 8%L’9 0F"9TG‘ET 0070 00°0 SESENIIOQNESRE % STONIATT A0 IEN

$9°9 06°820’ST 0c'o 06°620°T 007860791 00°860°9T SHINITANTIKT TELOL

19°06 0T"Z16’T 0L"8%L"'9 06586 °FT 00°860731T 00860791 SEONTATY TYIOL

$TOMINGD QEFM TI¥YT HSII -~ ¥0L Pund

¥9°9 05 8Z0 ST 000 06°690°T 00860791 00°86079T STINITANEIXE TYIOL

e 9 06°8Z0'CT (o]oRdlv] 06769071 007860791 007860791 0og adeqg T®iICL

000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0G0 SUTISNTIL CO0-666-000-70L

0070 00°51E 0070 00°0 00°61¢E 00°61E SNOANYITADSIH 0B0-G56-000-F0L

8L"9 DG ETLFT 000 0G67690°T GOTE8L'ST 00°£8L76T HONYNELNIYN HNYT 000-0£6~-000-%0L

0t o 000 Coo 00°0 0070 00°0 ONTHSITEA~-HONYNIINIYH T/8 000-006-000-%0L

poo adeg

ssanlTpuad=xy

18706 0T 26 T 0L°8%L‘Y 06°585°FT 00°860 9T 00°86079T SHOANIARY TEIOL

19706 0T"2TI6°T 0L 8PL2 06°685‘PT 00°86079T 00°860°9T poo adeg TR3IOL

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 600 0070 SUAASNYIL 000-669~000-F0L

Z%'Z6 0T L6T’T 0L"8FL7S 06" GBS‘FT 00" €8L7CT 00" €8L7ST SINEHSSHESSY TYIDHAS 000~2L9-000-F0L

(oToRlls] 00°GTE 800 0070 CO"GTE 00-sTE FHOINI LEAIFINI 000~-799-000-F0L

000 3dag

SBNUBAST

TOMINOD OFEM E¥YT HSIA - voL pund

adsn {FHONEY) FHHON {g0Iq) UONI (FEONTE} FRION IE9ang JAQNEIRY LE20NE NOILAIEDSHd YEEHON ‘19
1904 % FONETEE £2/82/20 HLNOW £202/82/20 £2-2202 TENISINO
TTACTIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY HONYIYE QLA £2-2202

g5 99 :persTduo) Ieex TeOSTLd % dm1 ssoy :dq

£Z0Z/8¢/Z0 DNIANZ dCI¥dEd SENTY 1I9en

Lz/cz iebeg THSNMOL 450¥ MO T¥0dT THAITANIIXE ONY FONIATE W¢ 9¥:TT £€20Z/T0/€0



pETo0F ‘7 (€7 9GT72T) 8¢ GS5L'8 EF T899 '2T 00" LZS 00" L2S STANLIANHAIRE % SANNTATY 0 LIN

PO SE OG- 06E‘ST 00°0 00°00£°8 00°069°'€E 00-069°€Z STEANIIANIIXE TYILOL

9798 LGTgEZ’e 8Z°G5L8 £F 186702 00" LIZ ¥ 00°LIE'%E SEANIATE TYIOL

$aNQd g¥S 9VHEYEd IV - S0L pung

7068 00 06E'ST 000 00-00£’s8 00" 0697EE 007069 ‘€T STHNLIANEAXE TYIOL

¥0°cE 00" 06E°ST go-e 00 00€’8 007069 °E 00" 069 °cZ 000 3dsQ TE30L

000 00" 069 0070 000 00069 007069 SNOENVTTIOSIH 000-596-000-S0L

80" 9¢ 00 00L’FT 000 00" 0CE’S 00700072 co0"000’ce HONYNILNIYH 000-0£6-000-50L

000 3dag

saxnyrpusdxzE

¥9°98 LG geT’E 8T GGL'8 £F 186 02 00" LIZ T 00" LIZ 92 SEANEATY TYIOL

F2 98 LG-gEe’e 82°GSL'8 €% 18602 00" LIT %2 00°LTZ2'%2 000 3ds(Q TE3OL

00°0 0G0 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 WHASNYIL 000~669-000=~50L

0070 0c°o 0o-0 00790 00" 0 0070 THOONT dHHLO 000-089-~000~G0L

22" 16 L578I02 BT GSL'S E¥ 186 ‘02 00°000°‘€E 00-000‘€e SINEHSSESSY TYINIAS 000~ZL9-000-50L

00" 0 00°LIZT 0070 000 007 LTIZ T 007 LTE’T EWOONT ISEMALNI 000-799-000-504,

000 3daa

sanusaayd

aNnd d¥s NYHEYEg E¥YI - $0L pund

aaEsn (FEONEY) FRION (¥0mEa) ¥WoNT (RHONEY) WEOR IA90ng ARANZNY LEsdns NOILE TIDSHT HHEEHON TD
100 % FONVTYE £T/8E/20 HINOR £702/82/20 £Z-2202 TYNIDIEO

ATEETIENY WMOAd ALIALLOY HONYTEE QLA £2-2202

8G°9¢ :pozerdwo)y Ieei TEOSTE % dmy @509 :49q

€Z02/8Z/20 ONIUNH JCIvdd TANTY X950

Lz/vz  ebeg JATHSNMOL 9S0¥ ¥0d I¥0ddd TINLIANEIXHE ONY ITOANIATI W¥ 9%:TT £Z0Z/T0/€0



65°666°¢ (90°9EF’LE) §0°2160C 90 96£ '8¢ 00096 00" 096 SHINITIANAIXE 3 SHONIATE J0 IAN

9z %E T0°8%L'FF 0070 66°6TEEE 00°890°89 0G-890°89 SHENIIANTIXT TYLIOL

¥ 68 S TIE'L 50°216702 GO 9TL TO 00" BZ0 69 00°8Z0 69 SHOANTATS TYLOL

aNOd TIVI ODISAIL - LOL pund

9z vg 10 8RL VY 000 66 6I£°CT 00890789 00°830789 SERNLIANIAXE "TYLIOL

9E"vE T0°8FL FY 000 66°6TE'ET 00789089 00°890789 000 3ded Te30L

000 (o ToRdls] 00°0 0090 000 0070 SHTISNYIL 000-666-000—-L0L

00" 0 006°890°2 000 00°0 00°890°2 00-880°2 SOOINYTTADIS IR 000-556-000-LOL

££°GE T0°089 2% 0070 66°6TE'ET 00700029 00° 00099 AONYNAINIVA E¥YT 00ISdIL 000-0E6-000—-L0L

000 3deg

saInlTPpUuadxy

T7°68 6 TTE L GOTELE 0Z GO 9TL'TS 00°820769 00° 820 69 SHANZARY TYIOL

1568 G6°-TITE'L 507216702 GO'9TL'TY 00°820'69 00°820769 000 3dag TR30lL

06°0 00°0 0o 000 00°0 coTe SUEAGNYIL 000~-669-000-L0OL

15°€6 GE E£8Z'F 50721602 SO"STL'TO 00000799 00° 00099 SINIHSSESSY TYIDHES 000-2L9~-000-LOL

00°0 00-82Z0°E 0gTo0 00°0 00°8Z0°E 00°820°¢E FHODONT ISEHIINT 000-F99~-000-L0L

000 3dsg

SBNUDAIY

aNOd SMYT ODISdIL - LOL Pumg

agsn (FENONTY) HNON (d0HEa) ¥ONI (saoNgY) WEON IE9ING OEANERY e leatcs NOILJIEOSEC AGRAN 19
1908 % AONLTEL £2/8¢/20 HINOW £€z0z/8Z/20 £2-2T02 TYNIOTED

TTEYTIEAY 904 ALIALIOY TONYTEH dLA £2-2202

Lz/6z  19beg

86799 :pejeTdwo) IBSE TBOSTI %
£Z0Z/82/20 DNIANE QOIgdd
dTHSNMOL HSCYW ¥WO& 1¥0d¥d TIALIONIIXE ONY FONIAAHY

dmg, ssoy :gd
AN -3d28()
WN¢ 9%:TT €20C/T0/€0



16°€9 (g9°1£8) (¥6°09) {ce-L8s) (00°618} (00" 616} STEALIANEEXT 3 SEANIAMY Jd0 IAN

%8779 §9-16¢ v6 L8 GET 8% 00000t 00°Q00°T SMIALIANHIXH TYIOL

TE"SL 00- 02 00742 00719 co-t8 0018 SEANHASNY TYIOL

ISIHOIT SEMOHS ATTOH - 198 pund

F8 %9 9" TGE ¥6°L8 SE°8Y9 0CT000°T 00°000°T SEINLIANTIXE TYIOL

¥8°§9 G9°IGE 6 L8 GE* 879 00 Q00T 00°000°T 000 adeg TRIOL

0070 0070 000 000 00°0 000 EHISNYIL 000-666-000-198

00" 0 00790 Goto 0070 009 000 SNOANYTTIOSIH 000-556-000~198

¥8°%9 §8-16€ Y6 L8 SETBFG 00°000°T 00-goC’T SEILITILR 000-026-000-T98

000 3daq

saaniTpusdxyg

TE"SL 00702 00°LEZ 0019 0018 0018 SHAANIATT FYI0L

TE"GL 00°0ze 0oLz 0619 0O LB 0018 000 3daQ TE3OL

0070 0070 0c-o 000 0070 000 SUTISNYIL 000-669-000-198

TESL 00°0¢2 oc- Lz 00°19 00-t18 00718 SLNIRSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9-000-T98

0070 0c-o oero 0070 0070 000 HROONI ISTEEINT 000-%99-000-T88

000 3dea

S/NUBADY

SLHOIT SHMOHS ATIOH - 198 Pung

azEsn {FEONEY) FEON (d4oHEd) WONI (WMONEY) FEON IEHING AEANTAY LA2ang NOILGTH05Ed WHEHAN 19
19ad % AINYTYL £Z/82/20 HINOR £202/82/20 £Z~EZ0T TYNISTED
TTAYIIYAY WOX ALIAILOY AONYTIYE dIA £2-2202

8¢ 00 u.mumwu.mvHQdHOU ABSEL TBVOSTH % %,H_ asoy :dd

€Z0Z/8Z/20 DNIANE (CI¥Ed ENE :TOSn

Lz/97 :8beg dIHSHMOL HSOY ¥O# L¥oddE BINITANTARE ANY HANFAT WY 9%:TT £Z0Z/TC/E0



G5 8¢E (zL ove’o0E T} TH LV ILLT ZL7966°6E9 (00" FPE 099 °T) (00" F%E’098 ‘T) STINLICNEAXE 3 SHONTAHY H0 IEN

€L T SO8TT'Z8E'E 65°90F ‘€S SETLTISGOL’T 00-9cL‘Lel ¥ 00°9€L L8O’y SaONAd TTY - SEUALIGNEAXH TYIOL

£9°96 EE LLLTTE T0°%56‘0ET L9 P19 ‘she’E 00°Z6E‘LEY T 00 gee’LZY T SONOd ITY¥ - SHANIZAHY TY¥IOL

000 00°0 000 0070 0070 000 SHMALTANEIXE ¥ SUNNIARY A0 IEN

00" 0 000 Q070 0079 000 0c-0 SMANIIANIIXE TYIOL

co-0 000 Q0°0 0070 0¢"0 000 SHANIATY TYICL

ISINIHLSIANI - 98 pund

000 0070 000 000 0070 0070 STENLIANIIXE THIOL

000 o 0 00" 0 000 0070 0070 oop adea Tel0l

000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 SHHA A¥OSTAOY TO0-8TL-000-528

000 3daq

saInlTpusdxg

0070 0070 00" 0 o0 000 0g-o SHONTATI TYIOL

00°0 0070 co'e 0070 000 000 000 3d3Q TERICL

000 0070 co-e 0G0 0070 0070 SSOT/NIYD ¥n T00-¥99~000-598

noo adsg

SINUBAIY

SINEWNISTANI - G98 PUunRy

azsn (RAONEY) FRION (§03Q) ¥ONI (FEONEY) WHON IE9d0d CEANTNT IF9008 NOIIIIHOSEd HATAAN 1D
1909 % HONTIYL £Z/82/¢0 HLNOW £202/82/20 £2-220T TYRIOHTHO
FTIYIIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY FONVIEE GLL £Z-2202

L2/ L2 abeg

8¢°99 :peleTdwWo) IesX TBDSTI %
£Z0e/82/20 DNIQNI dAQI¥Id

ATHSMMOL IS0Y ¥0H I80dHd FUNLIANEAXE ONY EONEAFEY

dm] 9sod :9d
HANIY :X9s()
WY 9%:TT €202/T0/E0



03/01/2023 11:02 AM Page: 1/22

Usexr: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FIUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Bgsets *h¥
1¢1-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 585,347.41
1G1-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 971,054.60
101-000-003-001 cD's G.00 20,000.00
101-006-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 696,113,47
10:~006-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 21,045.35
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 12¢.00 120,00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 10G.00 160.00
101-000-918-000 PETTY CASH G.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS G.00 0.00
101-000~G20~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU G.00 0.00
101-000-C26-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-0C0 TAX RECEIVABLES 06.00 0.00
101-400-028-00G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-880-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
161-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101~-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.900
101~000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FURD 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE T0/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 938,000.00
3101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELC? 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 | DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND - 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND . 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-800-067-T701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/¥ROM TA¥ FUND 2,296.93 2,296,893
101-0G0-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067-70G5 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000~0867-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-0090~078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101~008-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101~000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE CQUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 3,234,448.28
*%% Tiabilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 189.68
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204~000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205~-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214~-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214~001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUF TC BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-300 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 3,4G3.08
101-400-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-600-232-600 FSA 0.00 0.00
161-800-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-600 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339~-G00 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARFPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,4892,.83 681,635.17
*+* Fund Balance **%
101-060-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,209,128.43 2,209,128.43
101-000-358-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399~-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,214,061.17 2,214,061.17




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning ¥Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061,17

338,751.94
2,552,813,11
3,234,448.28




03/01/2023 11:02 &M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance RBalance

k%% Rgsets *EF

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 5,166.88
201-00C~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00C 2,000.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.0C
201~000~067-703 DURE FROM TAX FUND 0,00 0.00

Total Assets 3,641.88 © 7,166.88

*%% Tjabilities **%*

201-006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.400 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*+% Fund Balance ***

201-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88

Beginning fund Balance 3,641.88

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,525.00

7,166.88

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,166.88




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALRBNCFE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets *F*

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 15,923.29
203-000--003-008 INVESTMENTS 0.00 40,000.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203~C00~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.00

Total Assets 53,349.53 55,923.29

**% Tiabilities ¥*¥

203-000-202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175,00

*%% Fund Balance *%*¥

203-000-3%80-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance ) ) 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning -Fund Balance 53,174.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,573,176
Ending Fund Balance 55,748.,29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 55,923.29



03/01/2023 11:02 AM

User: RENEE

DB: Rose Twp

BATLANCE, SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

fand 204 BIG 'TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

5/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Assets wH*
204-000-001-060 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 12,236.90
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,884,867 12,236.90
**k% Tishilities *¥**
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND G6.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance **¥
204-000-390-00G FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894,067
Total Fund Ralance 3,894.67 3,894,867
Beginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 8,342.23
Ending Fund Balance 12,236.90
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,236.90




03/01/2023 131:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

Page:

6/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*** Aggets *FF
205-000~-001-040 WILLTAMS DR MTN/CASH~CHECKING 10,940.60 5,159.79
205-000~003-040 INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,000.00
205-000~-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000~067-703 DUEB FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 10,940.60 13,159.79
*%% Liabilities **%*
205-060-202-0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.08 0.00
205-300-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Fund Balance **¥*
205-000-390-000C F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,9240.60 10,94¢.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 2,219.19
Ending Fund Balance 13,159.79
13,159.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 7/22

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DR: Rosae Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year

GIL Numbex Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance

%% Assets WH*

206-000-001~C00 CASH-CHECKING (1,866.23) (49,802.37)
206-006-003-0G00 INVESTMENTS 65.70 1,122,155.17
206-004-003-C01 CDh's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTREREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.0G 51,072.63

Total Assets {1,800.53) 1,123,425.43

*kk Tiabilities **%*

206-000-202-000C BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 938, 000.00
206-000~229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 938,000.00
**% fund Balance **¥

206-000~-390-0G0 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERICD {1,800.53) {1,800.53)
206-000-391-0G0 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance (1,800.53) (1,800.53)

Beginning Fund Balance {1,800.53)

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 187,225.896

i85,425.43

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities Bnd Fund Balance 1,123,425.43



03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page:

8/22

GL Number Dascription Beg. Balance Balance
*** Asgets ***
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {41,043.715) {58, 451.29)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,791.37
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-0300 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (5,934.01) (22,566.87)
k%% Tigbilities **¥
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C ¢.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ SYTATE W/H ¢.00 0.00
208-000-22%-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.0C
Total Liabilities 7,260.00 0.00
*%*%* Fund Balance ***
209-040-3%30-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {13,194.01) {13,194.01)
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01) (13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance {13,194.,01)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (9,372.86})
Ending Fund Balance . {(22,566.87)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (22 ,566.87)




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIFP

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*d% Dssets *F¥
220-000-001~000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 3,014.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,5900.00
220-000-026--000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964.57 4,514.57
*%% Liabilities *+*%
220-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE T0O/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .00
*x* Tund Balance ***
220-000-398-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964.5%
Beginning Fund Balance 2,964.5"7
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,550.00
Ending Fund Balance 4,514.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,514.57




03/01/2023 11:02 DM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*** Assets **¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (265.80) (445.80}
245-000-035-400 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 (.00
245-000-081-G00 DUE FROM COUNTY .00 .06
Total Assets {265.80) (445.80)
*%% Tiabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.60 0.00
245~-000-214-101 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0,00
*%% Fund Balance ***
245-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (265.80) (265.80)
Total Fund Balance (265.80) (265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance {265.80)
Net of Revenues VS Hxpenditures {180.00)
Ending Fund Balance (445.80)
(445.80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/G1/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GIL. Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance

*%x* Rgsets ***

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 70 RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0,06 G.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets Q.00 0.00

*%% Tiabilities ®*%

247-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 G.oo
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.6C .00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 .00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **%*

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance ' 0.00 0,00

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 0.00

0.00

Ending Fund Balange
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




03/01/2023 11:02 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Aagets * %K
249-000-001-00C CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 158,067.82
249-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUF. FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.¢0 0.060
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 158,067.82
*%% Liabilities ***
249-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126,506 3,682.00
249-000-214-0G00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (ARUDITORS) 0.08 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUF, TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249--000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 g.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682,00
%% Fund Balance *¥%*
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,459,.98
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 34,925.84
Ending Fund Balance 154,385.82
158,067.82

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance
*¥% %k Agsets ER o
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 217,621.08
255-040-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-619-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 282,726.64
*¥%% Tiabilities ***
285-000-202-0G0 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000~-214~101 DUETO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.06
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING G.00 0.00C
255-300-230-0C0 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS G.00 0.00
255-300-231-0G0 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000~232-0G0 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 6.00 0.00
255-300-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance *¥%
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,408.10
Ending Fund Balance 282,726.64
282,726.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: RENEL Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Pund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beqg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets **¥

402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 108, 279.67
402-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 107,805.69 108,279.67

*%% Tiabllities *** -

402-000~-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE G.00 0.00
402~000-214-0C0 DUE TO//FROM GENERAIL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* pund Balance **¥

402-000-390-C00 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.6%9
Total Fund Balance 107, 805.69 107,805. 69

Reginning Fund Balance ) 107,805.69

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 473.98

108,279.67

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 108,279,687



03/01/2023 11:02 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk ASSetS *k*

701-000-001-000 CASE-CHECKING 50,675.28 56,845,911
701-040-0G03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-0335-0060 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 56,475.39

**% Tiabilitles ***
701-000~202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-989 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
T01-000-229-00C0 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT G.00 0.00
701-0C0-230-0C0 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 14,060.00
701-000~230-0C1 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,519.50) {2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PAS3 PAYABLE (0.50)} {0.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 44,397.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 56,260.55

*x% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21% 157.2%
Beginning Fund Balance 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 57.63
Ending Fund Balance 214.84
56,475.39

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM

User: RENER
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page: 16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
kkk Asgets *FF¥
703-006-0031-000 TBA%X-CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 54,149.12
703-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017~000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXFES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GERKERAL FUND (2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Total Assets (430.04) 51,852.19
k% Tiabilities ***
703-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TPRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.08
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,854.58
703-0006-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.80
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 15.23
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 6.00 0.00
703-000~214-206 FIRE FUND ‘TAX PAYMENTS .00 14,068.80
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD ¢.00 250.00
703-0006~-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGERCY 0.00 0.00
703-006-214~704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00¢ {217.70)
703-006-214-705 1AKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 626.79
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214~861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2.00
703-000-214~910 MISC OQUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 .00
743-000-215~000 TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 112.606
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 31.03
703-000-215~002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICC LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 734.59
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.60
703-000-222-000 OBKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,%09.99
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000~-225--000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 13,027.27
703-000-225-010C PENTON SCHOOQLS TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 9,604.01
703-000-225-020 OAKTAND INTERMEDIATE TRX PYMT g.00 164.90
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 359.79
703-000~225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.0C 4,124.11
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,973.11
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 2,738.58
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 831.77
703-000-225~-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 1,378.85
703-000-225-071 ORKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 3,818.42
703-000-225-075 ZOO AUTHORITY 0.00 379,59
703-000~-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 781.53
703-000~-226~-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-000~226-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-600-226-030 QOCC INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST G.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C., INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.0G 0.00
703-000-226-060 CAKLAND COQUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC QI8 INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.¢0 637.95
703-000~275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (11,014.97}
Total Liabilities 0.00 51,792 .82
#*#%% Fund Balance **¥
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (430.04} (430.04)
Potal Fund Balance (430,04) {430.04)
(430,04}

Beginning Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM . BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rese Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 489,41

Ending Fund Balance 59,37

51,852.19

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



G3/01/2023 11:02 AM
User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2023

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page:

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Dssets **#4
704~000-001-000 F/I WEED CONTROI-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 16,716.84
704~0006-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,000.00
704-00G-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-0€7-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,200.44 21,716.84
#%% Tiabilities ***
704-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.60 15,720.00
704-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL EUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TOQ/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total NLiabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00
*%% pund Balance ***
704-000-390-040 FUND BALANCE (7,519.56} {7,519.56)
Total Fund Balance (7,5198.56) (7,519.56)
Baginning Fund Balance (7,519.56)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 13,516.40
Ending Fund Balance 5,996.84
21,716.84

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 15/22
User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Pund 705 LAKFE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥*% Assets **F

705-000~001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 32,651.76
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,000.00
F05-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 44,970,33 57,651.78

**% Tiapilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {(15,720.00) (15,720.00)
705-000~214-000C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities {(15,720.00) {(15,720.00)

**% Fund Balance ***

705-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 60,690.33 60,690.33
Total Fund BRalance 60,690.33 60,690.33

Beginning Fund Balance 60,690,33

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 12,681.43

73,371,176

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 57,651.76



03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp
fund 707 PIPSICO LAKE FUND )
Current Year
GI, Numberxr Description Beg. Balance: Balance
**% Aggets *F¥
707-000-001~000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386.81 83,782.87
707-000-003~000 TNVESTMENTS 0.00 125,000.00
707-0006-026-CG00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 170,386.81 208,782.87
%%% Tiabilities ##%%*
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#%% Pfund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170, 386.81 170, 386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 38,396.06
Ending Fund Balance 208,782,877
208,782.87

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGETS

Current Year

21/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k ok ASSetS * Rk
861~-000-C01-060 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 4,054.94
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00Q 5,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TBX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 9,735.24 9,054.94
*%% Tiabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861~-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861~000-214-080 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85
*%* Fund Balance **%*
861-000-3920~-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,5563.44
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {587.35)
Ending Fund Balance 8,966.09
9,054.94

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/01/2023 11:02 AM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 02/28/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

Gi Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
kx% Amgets **¥
865-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
%% Fund Balance **¥
865-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 83,873.05
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




1STYLOL d¥S

00°52Z8 000-0£6~-000~£02 MOTd MONS ATYNROGOH WYITIIM ATENOTIR 05¥e avs £ZOS/TZ/Z0
00056 000-0£6-000-02Z SNIMOTA MONS HALSYD WEH0L HILSYD 6%ve avs £Z0T/TE/T0
76°L8 000-0Z26-000-T98 SIHOIT Q¥S ADEING SYHNASNOD ASINESNOD BYYE avs £202/60/20
007 0%S 000-0£6-000-50C WII MONS NOEOYNdSs I340 NOTSYNAS L¥9Z avs £20€/10/20
ONIMOIHD INHWSSHSSY TY¥IDEAS dVs Huwd
GEEYT I 15IUSWASINGSTI 6 IO TEICT
85°85£°5 ISYIBYT PTICA T SSI1T
£8°20579¢C ISYORUD 0F JO TEICL
S8TYLOL NED
09°%ET 0D0-FOL-TLT-TOT ¥ Q00-F0/.-68Z-T0T SNI ANYAHOD TONVARSNI HAIT RAND ISYII WONQ 68GEZ NED £TAZ/TE/ 20
00 LS 000-92L-682-T0T SIIVISMIN FUHIL ALNAOD-THML IJZ 895€Z NED CE0Z/TZ/T0
€L 122 000~858-68Z-T0T ISVIAT ONT ¥S{ HOOIY HOSIH LOGEZ N9 £ZOZ/TE/E0
INQOWY SNOYM U0seay PTOA
867 8s£’s ~¢0B8-TO0E-TCT ¥ CO0-$08-682-T0T AENAOLLY OTI4 TIIHIATOW O NHOE TIIHIATON 99GEZ NED ETOT/IZ/E0
05720472 SUEA AUNHOLLY 27Td TIIHIATOW G NHOL TTIHIATOR §96€2Z NES £Z02/12/20
00" TLT 000-ZL6~682~T0T SEILOAROD €A — IHOIY LT IH9IY "L°I FOGET NES £Z08/12/20
297128 000-0£6-592-T0T IXd HALA ONI ANVAROD INEWAIN0E TUTI ATODE Hdrd £96€2 NED £202/12/20
89°8LE 000-026-592-10T OIMIDATH AOMENE J1d THEIA Z95ET NED €202/12/20
SPUES 000-026-592-T0T DTMIDATI IOMEANS H1a THE 19G€E2 NED £202/12/20
£2°216 000-058-68Z-T0T SHNOHI SSEANISNE LSYIHOD ng LSYOHOD 0958E NES €T0T/TT/T0
cho161'2 000-T0L~TLT-TOT ¥ 000-%0L-E£SZ2-TOT SNI HSEodE Wsd2d BEEEY NES £202/72/20
LE €6 000-0£6~692-T0T SZITA40S TOO8T HO¥ SH¥VYT IV¥HED E0Y BGGEZ HD £202/12/20
0uTo0e’s SANCd ES0¥ ONI AVAS 9A¥HS ¥ wE¥E NOISIDHMd NOISoEYd LEGET NHD ETOE/ET/E0
00024 ONILAZN ONY O¥A SELSMNT SERIL AINAOD-TYL/SOMAYASMAN MIIA SMEN MATA 955€T NED £T0CT/60/20
0£°80T 000-92L-682-T0T SIEMOIL INTARSYNYH NOIIVNEOINT IEDIYL LADHUYL 5S5EE NED £2Z0Z/60/20
00°01E 000-0£6-592-T0T7 TYTHQLINYL o7 ‘IDNYNAINIYH IESHAS LASNAS FSGET fiictal £Z02/60/20
ST 6% 000=~9ZL~682-T0T SHIVIAEWYN IYTEOLINYL ¥ EDILA0 NYSHAAns NYTANENs £GGET NZD £Z02/60/20
LT %69 000-%0L-682-10T IO QEIT NI YEIHOOYIS NY¥SAS WHLHONYISS G682 NED £202/60/20
LT ®G9 000-%0L-682-T0T #0 QEIT NI ONYHOS Y QIAYA ONYHIS 156£2 K39 £Z0Z/60/20
T0°865S 000-92.L~682-T0T HRI ¥Sn HODI™ ZHOOTH 0SGEZ NED £ZOZ/60/20
6L"16S 000-92L~682~-T0T EOYISCd  AMES TYIONYNII TYEQTS SHMOH AENLId FAMOGREINIIA 6FCEZ HFs £T02/60/20
00 L8 000-92L-000-60T aI¥ED ANYIHOD INEWANOW NELIYJ NELLYd 8FSEZ HES £T0Z/60/20
ST 6ZZ 000-098-512-10T FOVITIH LATIY FENTI IITIH LESET foice) £202/60/20
BL 69T 000-92L-682-10T MNYE UYLSOYTI YISOV 975ee RED £202/60/20
L9-€8E 000-8PF-£5%-T0T SIHOIT AOWENT H1d jach el GYGET NED €202/60/20
06 °L92 0-098-TOE-TOT ¥ 000-098-%92-TCT EOWHTIIN SAMITA QIAY] SHMHTIT AR YA Juceal £202/60/20
0L°8ZT 000-0£6-592-T0T IXE "E¥Id FONYNIINIVH ALTMADES IEACD a08s LIADD EVSET NED £T08/60/20
LE"TISY 000-026-592-T0T IOIJIC AOYANT SUTHOSNCD ADERASNOD ZYGET NED £202/60/20
§9°€£€C 000-026-592-T0T TI¥H dIC AOGEANE SYANASNOD AENASROD Tysee NZ9 £202/60/20
8BS LL Q00-8%9-£9F-T0T SIHDIT ADEANT SHINASHOD RENASNOD 0FS8ee NED £Z02/60/20
0F FELT 000-E08~TLE-ERT ¥ TOO-TOL-TLE-6%C SuD HSTEM ¥NILSIVA HSTEM 6ESET NED £202/10/20
AARN RS 000-058-682-TC0T SANOHA SSETEIIM NOZIMAA NOZI¥IA 8EGET ED £Z0Z/TO/E0
57002 000-82L-682-T0T SAWYILS TYTIOLINGD § SDI1I0 NYEYNEns NYIngns LESEZ NED £Z0Z/T0/E0
8v €84 ® 000-92L-68Z2-T0T $3IT44AS LEQTED SSHNISAY SETIYLIS ng SEIIYIS 9£6822 NZD £Z0Z/T0/ 20
0008 000-20L-0TF-T0T JES ONITIOOET HOTEVHS Sd0TINHG HOTUYHS SESET NED £202/T0/20
FTT9ET 000-098-£52-T0T TOVITIH NCOIHSNE J0Id NOIHSOE PEGET NED £Z0Z/T0/20
SF 657 T 000-Z08-TLE-6VT ANI WEAYHM 200d ATAYEMT €EGET NFD £Z0T/TL/Z0
SET88T 000-Z208-68Z~T0T HTEYD LSYOWOD FYILSEIHOD ZEGEZ N3D £202/T0/20
00°06 000~9ZL~6RZ~T0T SUNYD SNE YIQIW-STOIANES NOIND CIITTIY IQERARITIY TEGETZ NH2) EEZOE/TO/ 20
0L 8FT 000-0E6-522-T0T ® 0Q0-0£6-000-607 HLSYM SEJIAYEAS 2ITEndzmy aaIiTyd DESEE HAD £202/10/20
(NOWHOD) INACDIY JFETI00d TYddANED NED Yued
2UTOUrT uoTadTInsag SWEPN IOPUIA IopUIA b poi-15re] Jyueg 2383 YDIYD
dmi, 28038 €0
£Z0Z/8¢/20 - €£T0Z/T0/20 WOYEI ILV¥A MDHEHD TINTY ISSn
£/1 1abeg ATHESNMOL dS0d ¥04d ¥ALSISWY MOEED W& Q0:€0 €202/20/€0



85-85£°¢

ZE 683 %6071

C€8°£807990°1

00°0

S8°£8079907°T

1909UD PTOA T S§8T
1SDBUD PC FO TEIOL

*SI¥LOL Ld0ddd

IEAUBWOSINGST 0T IO TRIOL

ISHIRYD PTOA [ S$S9T
1s308UD 0T IO TEIOL

TSTIYIOL XYL
89°660°2¢
00°552°1 SIHAd XYL ¥(d XOLIYROL4EY
00002 SINARAVYE XVI 90 ENITIAT
DOT0LS ay¥s ¥d SHYITIIM
ZEGBT’T WAE XI INIYW F¥YT HSTA-INIYH Q¥ TEL 914
C0°06L dd A¥MIILIO
0O0°TT SIKXd XYI DNILIHOIT LAEHIS- STFI0HS ATICH
00" ®SE'® QNAE O¥S Ol dNQ-SJEEM T/4
Te"£9£°¢T INERAYE LNIHEACEJIWI AT ODISdIX
GO0 TGTL SINHWAYd XYL GYRIEYdEd ST a¥s &THSMMOL ES04 Q¥SdMIESOE LPESR XYL £20Z/22/20
6% °2S9'L0% ADNEDUAWE/TIIE ~ SINANAYd XYL ONOI TIII HATENSYIE L ALNOOD ANWVTIHYQ YTILALOTYO ovE8 XYL g20T/2T/ T
LB €68°9¢S SINIKAYd XV¥I dNOd TRIENED QHAE TYIENED JIHSMMCL IS0Y ADAMILASOY ENAR:] XL £202/22/20
¥8 765789
€L°%£9759 JALOA ~ IWAd XW¥I HIVIAEREHINT HESHNID
T1°0%6°2 QHAIYIOTIE~IHRAE XYL EIVICHREIEINI HEISENED STOOHDS IFOVICHEAINI EISENID 519 FrEd X¥L £€202/22/20
06°Z8T/811 SINEWAYd X¥1 STOCHDIS NOLNEA STICOHDS MOINEA HISNOLINEA EVES XHI €202/C2/20
69°6907ST
007084 SIHAd XYL ¥d XOLIVHOJAY
00 CLS a¥s dU SWYITITIM
Z20°9€6°1 WAL XL INIVH HEI¥T HSIA-INIYW J9 TIL 9I€
007052 Jd AWMILIC
0081 SIHAd X¥I ONIIHOIT IIHFILS— SITI0HS ATIOH
QL"¥6E'Z aMad a¥s Od ENd-SgEEm /4
PL BPCL LMHRAYd INERHIAOEENT MT ODISEIL
£CTH09 T SINERAYd XYL VHAVEY YT J¥s dTHSNMOL AS0Y O¥SdMLESOoE chES X¥L £Z02/80/20
SL°0958°LLT AONEOYENIL/E4Id - SINENAYA XYL ONOI FIId YMINSTMIL AINOCD ONYINY0 YA LALONYO THES KT £20Z/80/20
QE 05079L SONERAYd XYL (INQA TTYEINEgD AQMNT TYHEINID JTHSNMOL I50¥ ADdMIESOYE ovEB XYL £202/80/20
0Z°GE8°08
2T eRELL TILOA — THAJ X¥L ZIVIGEWEEIRI IHSENED
86°88F ‘¢ TAINIOTTY-LHAd XYI HLVIGHWIELNI IESENED STOOHIS FDOYIJINIAINI FISINIED SID GEES b 4N £20Z/80/20
ES ¥8TCET SLNIHAYS X¥I STCOHDS NOLNEIE STOOHIS MNOLNEA HOSHOINEA 8ELE8 XdL £20¢/80/20
ONIMOUHD X¥I XHL ued
$6°201'2 ISAGAWSSINGSTI 7 IO TEIOL
000 1SY29UD PICA [ SS9
¥6°20T°2 iE¥0RYD F IO TR3OL
JUNCURT uotadrIisssg IURN IOPUDA zopuaa yo9usn wueg s1Rd XD9YD
dmI 88509 9Q
£20Z/82/20 — €Z0¢/T0/20 WOYd EI¥d MIIHD IYNTE :I9Sq
e/z :abeg dIHENMOL HUE0Y d0d JULSIDHEY XMDHHED

Hd 00:€0 £Z0Z2/20/c0



FLTOEE'6BCT

1E3UBWASINGSTA £¢ JO TeI0L
Junoury uotidrinseq DUBN IOPUDA TopUBA Ho8YD yueg 238 NDBYD
dm] os0¥g 1¢gg
€20%/82/20 - £202/10/20 WO¥Z EI¥A MOTHD cEmy ixeen

£/¢ :9beg ATHSNMOL H80¥ ¥0d ¥HISIDHEY MOHHD

Wd 00:€0 E£20Z/Z0/E0



ecoe/oLe

0'650'e£8° 16

00°000°¢6¥$

89260/ 6v%

02°08E'82¢' 1§

251158 V1oL
£6'L¥6 9208 EEOFLS 0008 89'/60'/6¥$ 26'/69'6€LS  [(ONNH Fd1d) 9042 AIDTVALNNOD ANV IIVO
L7'€l1'969% Bl LEVS 00°000°¢6¥S 00°0% 82°289'88)'L$ | TVHANTD) S0LLL JIDTVALNNOD ANV IIVO

9129 287 1%

11°€0/'GS

00'0%

100006 L2S

TTIP86LG90' LS

LNZINLSIANI

TYLOL
£89L6'6C0'LE  |15CR9'SS 00°0% 00°0% ZEYETHZ0 LS (STTIE AYNSVIYL) O9uvd STIIM
00°00S°11CS 00°0% 00°0% 00°008°} 128 000% (SANNJ avs WO¥4) 0 09dvd STIIM
00°000°02$ 00°C$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°02$ Q0 O 7L XNVE JLVLS
ge'sro'les 0Z'18% 00°0% 00°0% Gly96°028 {100d) $SV10 NVDIHOIW

8co08'ecls

00'0$

z$

8¢’ 808

17 190'168

LZ'G9E'6/$

ANIFNLSHANI

Wiol

BZ'906°¢ELS

00’08

02°9052$

LT 1%0°/S8

12'69¢'6.8

{¥YN MNvE aYOJ43LYM) ONMOIHO

‘eGE

e

188

0008

14002

L

05'GBS 2GS

____ LNJWSSISSY 1vID3dS

VL0l

L5°GRG €SS

¥1'8¢

000%

L¥°002'1$

05°G6E2S$

(MINVE JLVLS IHL) ONIMOIHD

92029 2669

00'0%

GL'601'9/€'LS

EF'G0L

A

0L0C$

BB '£20'85¢€$

AONSOV ONV 1SNyl

TWIi0L

92°029'¢66%

00°0$

G1'60L'9/£'18

£9'60.'0L02$

86°€20'86¢$

OINVE Z1VLIS JHL) ONDIOIHD

180422988

89'1188

29'8/5'29G%

01°908'859%

QNN XYL

ONIAN4

LSEAIN]

sligaad

$11S0430

ONINNID3E

BOEVD'LLLS VL0l
LOELPES 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% Loesr'es (NvVE 31VYLS) SANND TYHLINIO/ONMOIHD
8/°6/£'901% [APAiTAY 00°0$ AP ATA 97'280°00}¢ |INVE HV.LSOV1d) SONIAVS TVIOUIWNOD
8G/L¥ /6.8 9eFLGS 28'8.5'295¢ LLSPL'0LL% €9'082'6¥S$ | (MV.LSOVIH) ONMOIHD
. ANMNd TVHINTD

£20Z AMVNNVYT 4O HLNOW

JONVIVE HMNVYE dIHSNMOL 3S0d

1HOd=HY SHIHUNSYIML JIHSNMOL 350N




TREASURER

Diaﬁg:)ggl‘gtigrﬁder . Paul F Gambka
(248) 634-6889 T OwnShm Of Rose (248) 634-7291
£S
chtlyzgllgi(ller Oakland Co unt.y PEE‘E?;I \l;:Valls
(248) 634-8701 Michi gan Agnes Miesch
C)BG REPORT

.,$926.89
$6,236.00
9, 184.00

2020 Minor Home Repair /.

2021 Minor Home Repam P

2022 Minor Home Repeu 4
/

i

2021 Public Service (HAY

2019 Public Service (@AYA)

S

Total funds available.\ § 23,911.89

"—H_H—HM.W“M

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violaticn notices issued:
Violation notices open

Viclation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

February

! BERECRE
D [ad §=3 k=] =] fu] =] ) N = N o




Dianne Scheib-Snider

W RR i 3
From: Debbie Miller
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:32 AM
To: ‘Amanda Dusenbery'; Renee Kraft
Cc: Dianne Scheib-Snider
Subject: RE: Plan Document Amendment
Hi Amanda,

Can we please have a copy of the current resolution/contract?
Please reply all.

Thanks,

Renee

From: Amanda Dusenbery <adusenbery@bfgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Renee Kraft <DepClerk@rosetownship.com>

Cc: Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>

Subject: Plan Document Amendment

Hi Renee,
Attached you will find a sample board resolution so we can update the plan document to allow appointed

officials as being eligible for the pension plan.

You are able to edit this document, ] wasn't sure if it might “read better” as “Class 1 - All Township Board
Members” vs what [ have currently. You are also able to back date the resolution to whenever the new

trustee was appointed.

Please email me the signed resolution when possible so I can send you the amended plan document.

I will also send you a separate email with the enrollment form paperwork so we can add the new trustee
once your plan document has been amended.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Amanda Dusenbery | Pension CSR | Burnham & Flower Insurance Group
315 S. Kalamazoo Mall | Kalamazoo | MI | 49007
T: 260-341-9561 | F: 269-276-4081 | adusenbery@bfaroup.com | hitp./Awww.bfgroup.com

|

Burnham&Flower
INS UHANGTE Q RO UF
A ACRISURE I AGENCY BARTNER

Qur office hours are 9:00 am {o 5:00 pm Monday through Friday, CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-
mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
ROSE TOWNSHIP
GROUP PENSION PLAN

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of ROSE TOWNSHIP, organized and existing under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of MICHIGAN was held on the .

Those present at the meeting were the following Trustees of the Organization:

The Chair announced that the first order of business was the consideration by the Board of an
amendment to the organization’s existing 401 (a) Plan. After an explanation of the terms of the proposed
change, a motion was made, seconded and it was:

RESOLVED, the organization adopt the following amendment:
Change the eligibility of Class 1 Employees to: All Elected & Appointed Township Officials

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amendment above be effective

A motion was duly made, seconded and adopted.

Township Clerk and/or Plan Sponsor Date




ROSE TOWNSHIP
GOVERNMENTAL NON-ERISA RETIREMENT PLAN




ROSE TOWNSHIP
GOVERNMENTAL NON-ERISA RETIREMENT PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS
EIV P LOYER [N FORMATION . o terereeeseerersesrenssntsesinmsissssiiasssassseassssatestssrassbsdasssans s srsssiashesesssss senssssbesebinsestientsyandreiatedarsssantsmnsssatisssinessssensiaes 1
PLAN INFORMATION 1. tvverecrieiestsseesiasessessarsssssessessasessssasssssrssstasssssssasssasesihsstes iassasssintsoeseressrebostsshn fesbiabinarsrmsiasssrsssnnennesss b bessbiabiniibits i e e e 1
SECTION A, GENERAL INFORMATION vtitiiiririrriassssierssesssserssessssnssesssssaserssnsssssesessstisssaesassssessassssensessentvs tiamansenissiesaiesiiasassssnsersarsissiestssinss 1
AN NBIMIE E T ECTIVE D1 vevivrerterrsves vesbemesbemesesssessstasssnsesesseasseestessonsnssseabonbae st e R TR v R SR e vE e e aEaS e e TR RO E e R e R AL g HE LSO LSS bR RS S TR SbabeEb 8 1
PLAN FEBELUIES vuvvveeeereessieseetrasssessasssssessssessssarsesssinsess raissasstasbstssesseasasssiereeiesssnraesrats aissbitisiesinstsssasantsaresnnserosnsesseninbedbetidbsatasiarbibatnavsstartans 2
COTNIENSATION vverrerereeressaiassreesesssisaseres et seameasests s sesesesaesesesrersiesssabee eI SRS R TR RT R ELE RO R Ee e AR e b e RO T S E e e e ne s £ b d LB IL LS H LSRR H LRI E TP TT ST e e st 2
Y16 LE Ao 10 R TUT OOy OO DO PP ST PSPPI PPN et eabave R rer e re e e ranrnn 3
SECTION By ELIGIBILITY . vvevevteerenserreresseessnersensessnesssenssesnseseastessssssnssesiasessessssesesssessrerenseebesiatsasssitssrnetseesssssnsratierissessinsrsssiratsssesssnssssianssensnsineair 3
EXC ST OIS s nmrvereeseseasersenssessnssasessnssnessntesssassnsssosnsssnssensssrpassesansastssnsersrssrrasseas eeiatsasninsessearnsensensntinssnstssenasnsrnryobbnsereneennrnsrsesssstontmisicasteinns 3
EHEIBHILY SEIVICE RUIES 1vetvii et sreninie st tm et vd s s sy A em e s e s e 048I L8480 8142001481705 TR LA bLdbbbe 4
Eligibility fOr All CONTrIBULION TYDES . v v riernsisinesser s b ab s et s e e s b b LA AT L e e L b 4
L ANST OIS RN S 1 utvtrveriserrnisreiesissesensieeesmsbsieetsssstatas s sbete e s sasresoEE S E LR eabE e se b e s oA bE & 1AE 41 4bE 48R R eA TR TR O b e AO oA e e PR R e H0 e o0 b4 IR LS E bR R SRS e bbb R0 5
SECTION C. CONTRIBUTIONS Lvtemvevretceseetiaresasssssessssssesssnsesrasassssssesareessssesstessssssess e ssasssnessssesssas siasesssstesonsasbbssnssteibssssiarnsserasiasessasnsianrasiansarns 5
Ao T TRV 00 12 o [T v - OO OO OSSP P ST SR P TS ST PP IS P D P PO 6
PO IS 01 = SEIVECE 11uevievenseresisssssanssensesssssssassssessssssassnsasnssese ssessaesssssssanansantisteansstunsessnsnstrerenrsbsssietssioesbtsbeesssnsstissesiaraneensrraseisssstintanioiiaiains 6
PERSION CONEITIULIONS = FOIMIUER cottiiviiissinseseisiereessinsererasnsenrassensssisirssestieiasessassess s ionsessssansinerssansessessnssesissssassssannaantatsaiaisiasssasssunmsssnenes 6
D Or CONE T UTIONS 1evtvereereersresnesssiesiussasssstsosassesenerssaseasiesasenttsssesssessesssnnrasesiassabentsbssssesneastsiabiniesienrssrassateesh eabnssbsearssrnsssastsiantinintsasinsas 8
SECTION D VESTING ..t vevretesreesesssreeseesonsassssesinsansasssbotassissestsnssserssssssseresssasansensaesnsessernbesbsbiabiaseessniasessis st tiemsrarasssssnersnrebilsbssisatsssstiatnsssiessis 8
B AT T 1 T=a 131U T TP S O PP OO PP NPTV TIPS TR P TP ]
VESEING SEIVICE RUIES 1utrereesrverreeruererisseimsesirseasessins s sssanerssssessebsnshed ot s4esaeans o imas et senas e na st e Ena s e e b P aeT s bemat e b A4 IL S ST LM O SRS S b0 9
SECTION E. DISTRIBUTION S s icvttireertisresiintississieeisesssismessssasssstessasssssssasssrenssnressrasssonsssbebssatasisnsisnsssssnessanss eeereesreereres b bt na bt srre v taaenbentee 10
SECTION F. IN-SE RV CE M THD R A ALS i eseeseeeceseebiiesstasessas i reesansstsssstenssesenssnenssnsenssasdhbesseds1abnatEseaseabsessbinstsnssstnssstrssanastpnse ebisssanoisssnsinnss 11
(=S VT CE MVTEE I AWWAIS ovreireverieirsmeeeieetesssesessonsnressasneeesenssesbessomtatessaesnssnsisstnsnesesratssassseesisirntnsseiistssiesstsinsibntntssvantaseasnasinsanssnsnsesbisssiissis 12
OO VIR EAWEIS v evseersnecrsesseeeasussanessserernsanssssonsesssassssasssessensrsesissssesibessstssarsssessesansassmssss iabseieseesensessbestsbn tisbsiiahsiessetisaninssssatssisnsasinses 12
SECTION G. PLAN OPERATHONS . c.vvieverrirverenestisssistassossstessserssensnsrasessssassnesressessssassmsenbosiotiadensinsres heeasssiasssiensrnaeersieeyerystes bedbatassaessrsisnonssants 12
SECTION H. ISR L LANE DU S et coteiesrieiessrersarnssrametiesss testinasaeissensssrasinssssinsiesansssrassessssasnne st ibsbiaibEiEaILsEaLRTIEATIEIT S o0 1O TP SRR e T e s bR p e n bR R e bt e iR b bnbn 13
SECTION [ EXECUTION PAGE ..ot erireereesvaressesiassestastonstnss sersnsiasnssstsssntssssssssssesssersonsansasmesiadssa0nsess10sasiantsabiesssieassnsastsasirspmdnstasssissensinsssionte 14
SECURE/CARES/CAA ADDENDUM ...ctesiiteserstinsessieereremer eets th i se bt bbd st b e £ aae 02 sh s 4 AR S SRS e R R SR E R SR8 15
Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan i Copyright © 2002-2021

CCH Incorporated, DBA frwilliam.com




ADOPTION AGREEMENT #002
GOVERNMENTAL MONEY PURCHASE NON-STANDARDIZED PLAN

The undersigned adopting employer hereby adopts this Plan. The Plan is intended to qualify as a tax-exempt plan under Code
section 401(a). The Plan Is further Intended to qualify as a governmental plan under Code section 414{d). The Plan shail consist of
this Adoption Agreement, its related Basic Plan Document #02, and any Addendum to the Adoption Agreement. Unless otherwise
indicated, all Section references are to Sections in the Basic Plan Document,

EMPLOYER INFORMATION

NOTE: An amendment is not required to change the responses in items 1-10 below.

NOTE: The Plan Sponsor must be an entity that is eligible to adopt a governmental plan as defined in Code section 414(d).

Name of adepting employer {Plan Sponsor): Rose Township
Address: 9080 Mason Street

City: Holly

State: M|

Zip: 48442-8650

Phone number: 248-634-8701

Fax number: 248-634-1661

Plan Sponsor EIN: 38-2028147

Plan Sponsor fiscal year end; 06/30

10 State of organization of Plan Sponsor: Ml

VPN Y R® N

PLAN INFORMATION

SECTION A. GENERAL INFORMATION

Plan Narme/Effective Date

b

Plan Number: 801
2, Planname:

a. Rose Township
b. Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan
NOTE: A.1 is aptional.

3. Effective Date

a. Original effective date of Plan: 12/01/1963
b. © Thisis a restatement of a previously-adopted plan, Effective date of Plan restatement: 01/01/2021

NOTE: The dates specified above in A.3a or A.3b may not be earlier than the first day of the Plan Year during which the Planis
adopted or armended and restated by the Plan Sponsor.

4. Plan Year
a. Plan Year means each consecutive 12-month period ending on 06/30 (e.g. December 31)

h. O The Plan has a Short Plan Year. The Short Plan Year begins and ends
i In the event of a Short Plan Year, service conditions will be pro-rated based on months for the following purposes:
O wNone
O Al purposes {i.e,, eligibility, allocation conditions, and vesting)
O  oOther:

NOTE: The provisions of A.4b apply only in the event of an initial Plan Year. A Short Plan Year for reasons other than the initial
Plan Year requires a Plan amendment,
5, Limitation Year means:
a. M Plan Year
b. [l calendar year

ce. O Other
NOTE: If "Other" is selected, the Limitation Year must be a consecutive 12-month period.

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 1

Copyright @ 2002-2021
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com



6. FrozenPlan
a. [ The Planis frozen as to eligibility effective:
b. [l The Plan is frozen as to benefit accruals effective:

Plan Features

7. Employee Contributions {Section 4.01)

a. Mandatory Employee Contributions (pick-up contributions) are permitted under the Plan:
i. O VYes, % of Plan Compensation
ii. [ Yes,salary schedule according to the chart below:

Salaty Range Mandatory Employee Contributions

ii. L[} Yes, other fixed methad:
iv. M No

b. Valuntary {After-Tax) Contributions are permitted under the Plan:
i. ¥ Yes
i. [ No
iil. [ Formerly Allowed

¢.  Mandatory After-Tax Employee Contributions are permitted under the Plan:

i. [ Yes, % of Plan Compensation
ii. L[] VYes, salary schedule according to the chart below:
Salary Range Mandatory After-Tax Employee Contributions
ii. [ Yes, other fixed method:
iv. M No

NOTE: If A.7a is "No", guestions regarding Mandatory Employee Contributions are disregarded.
NOTE: If other method (A.7a.ili or A.7c.iii} is selected, the method must be objectively determinable and may not be specified

in @ manner that is subject to Employer discretion.

Compensation

8. Statutory Compensation
a. Definition of Statutory Compensation (as defined in Article 2 of the Basic Plan Document):

i. [ Section 415 Compensation
i, O W-2Compensation
fii. [ wWithholding Compensation
tv. [ Section 415 Safe Harbor Option
b. ™ Include deemed Code section 125 compensation in definition of Statutory Compensation.
e. [ Include Past Severance Compensation in definition of Statutory Compensatioh.
d. I Include Post Year End Compensation in definition of Statutory Compensation.
9. Plan Compensation
a. Definitlon of Plan Compensation {as defined in Article 2 of the Basic Plan Document) for purposes of allocations will be

Statutory Compensation with the following exclusions:

Mandatory/Voluntary/M  Pension Contributions
andatory After-Tax
Contributions

i No Exclusions £l
ii.  Payearned hefore participation 1
li.  Amounts which are contributed by the Emplayer £l
pursuant to a salary reduction agreement and hot
includible In the gross income of the Participant under
Code sections 125, 402{e}(3), 402(h}, 403{b}, 132{f} or
A57
iv.  All of the following benefits (even if includable in gross I ]
income): reimbursements or other expense
allowances, fringe benefits {cash and noncash), moving
expenses, deferred compensation, and welfare
benefits (Treas. Reg. section 1.414(s})-1(c){3}}
v.  Differential military pay as defined in Code section O |

ORO

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 2
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




3401(h){(2}
vi.  Final Paycheck Pay
vii. Post Severance Compensation
viil. Post Year End Compensation
ix. Other adjustments {e.g., commissians, bonuses, etc.):

Mileage and payments in lieu of health care

KA
BO0Od

NOTE: If uny exclusions are selected which do not meet the safe harbor exclusions as described under Section 414(s}
Compensation, the definition of Plan Compensation will cause the Plan to fail to qualify for any contribution safe harbors, such as
the permitted disparity allocation or safe harbor contributions.

NOTE: If "Other adjustments" Is selected, the description must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner
that Is subject to Employer discretion.

NOTE: See Section 4.01(c) for rules regarding elections for bonuses or other special pay.

b. Plan Compensation is determined over the petiod specified below ending with or within the Plan Year:

i. [ PlanYear

ii. O calendaryear

iit. [ Plan Sponsor Fiscal Year

iv. [ Limitation Year

v. [ Other 12-month period beginningon: ______ {enter month and day)
Definitions
10. Disabhility

Definition of Disability

a. [ The Participant is unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity by reason of any medically determinable physical
or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or which has lasted or can he expected to last fora
continuous period of not less than 12 months. The permanence and degree of such impairment shall be supported by
medical evidence.

h. [0 Under the Social Security Act. The determination by the Social Security Administration that the Participant is eligible to
receive disability benefits under the Social Security Act.

¢, [d Inability to engage in comparable occupation. The Participant suffers from a physical or mental impairment that results
in his inability to engage in any occupation comparable to that in which the Participant was engaged at the time of his
disability. The permanence and degree of such impairment shall be supported by medical evidence.

d. [ Pursuant to other Employer Disability Plan. The Participant is eligible to receive benefits under an Employer-sponsored
disability plan.

e. [ Underuniform rules established by the Plan Administrator. The Participant is mentally or physically disabled under a
written policy.

f. O Other

NOTE: If "Other" is selected, the definition provided must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that

is subject to Employer discretion,

11, Choice of Law/State Law

a. Name of state or commanwealth for choice of law (Section 12.05): Michigan

h. Enter any state law provisions that apply to the Plan: Michigan

NOTE: Only state law and regulations may be entered in A.11b. The Plan may not violate applicable state law.

SECTION B. ELIGIBILITY

Exclusions

1. The term “Eligible Employee” shall not include (Check items as appropriate):

Mandatory/Voluntary/Ma  Pension Contributions

ndatory After-Tax
Contributions
a. No Exclusions O ]
h.  Union Employees £ Ll

Copyright @ 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 3
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com



C. Leased Employees

d. Non-Resident Alien

e, Other Employees {Section 3.06(a}}: All Employees except
Class 1 - Elected Officials; Class 2 - Deputy Clerk, Deputy

Treasurer & Zoning Administrator

KOO
HNOO

NOTE: if "Other Employees” is selected, the definition provided must be objectively determinable and may not name a specific
individual or be specified in a manner that is subject to Employer discretion.
2. Opt-Out
M An Employee may irrevocably elect not to participate in the Plan.
NOTE: If the Plan provides for Mandatory Employee Contributions (A.7a.iv is not selected), B.2 shall not apply to Mandatory

Employee Contributions.
Eligibility Service Rules

3. Other Employer Service
[0 Count service with employers other than the Employer for eligibility purposes. List other employers along with any
limitations:

4, Special Participation Date
a. [ Allowimmediate participation for all Eligible Employees employed on a specific date. All Efigible Employees employed

an shall become eligible to participate in the Plan as of

b. [0 The Plan provides conditions or limitations on immediate partictpation:
NOTE: Describe the conditions or limitations that apply. The conditions/limitations must be objectively determinable and may
not be specified in a manner that is subject to Employer discretion.

Eligibility for All Contribution Types

5. Age Requirement for Plan Participation

Mandatory/Voluntary/Ma  Pension Contributions
ndataory After-Tax
Contributions

a Age Requirement 18 18

6. Service Requirement for Plan Participation

Mandatory/Voluntary/Ma  Pension Contributions
ndatory After-Tax
Contributions

a.  No Minimum Service O 1
b. Completion of Year(s) of Eligibility Service - |
Elapsed Time
c. Completion of Hours of Service (nhot to exceed ]
1,000} ina month period (not to exceed 12;
haurs of service failsafe applies)
d. Completlon of Hours of Service (not to exceed d ]

1,000} within a 12-month period. The service requirement
shall be deemed met at the time the specified number of
Hours of Service are completed

e.  Completion of month(s) of service - Elapsed 1 [l
Time

f. Completion of day(s} of service - Elapsed Time d O

g Other: Class 1 - None, Class 2 - 3 months [ v}

h.  Additlonal Requirements: 1 [

NOTE: If "Other” is selected, the service requirements provided must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a

manner that is subject to Employer discretion.
NOTE: Any "Additional Requirements” provided must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 4
) CCH tncorporated, DBA fiwilliam.com




subject to Employer discretion,

7. Entry Dates

Mandatory/Veluntary/Ma  Pension Contributions
ndatory After-Tax
Cantributions

a. Immediate c 1
b.  First day of each payroli period (I L
c. First day of the calendar month ¥ %]
d. First day of each Plan quarter 0 [1
e. First day of the first month and seventh month of the Plan O ]
Year
f. First day of the Plan Year ] il
E Other: ] |

NOTE: If B.7g Is selected, the other entry date must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in @ manner that is
subject to Employer discretion.

8. Entry Timing for Plan Participation
An Eligible Employee shall become a Participant an the entry date that is:

Mandatory/Voluntary/Ma  Pension Contributions
ndatory After-Tax
Contributions

a.  Coincident with or next following the date the eligibility | )
requirements are met

b.  Next following the date the eligibility requirements are met 1 [

C. Coincident with or immediately preceding the date the n/a 1
eligibility requirements are met

d. immediately preceding the date the eligibility requirements h/a [
are met

e. Nearest to the date the eligibility requirements are met n/a ]

NOTE: If B.7a. is selected, an Eligible Employee shall become a Participant eligible to make Mandatory Employee
Contributions/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee Contributions immediately upon meeting the eligibility

requirements.
Transfers/Rehires

9. Transfers/Rehires
a. Ifan Employee either (1) upon rehire again qualifies as an Eligible Employee, (2) or if not previously an Eligihle Employee
who due to a change In status becomes an Eligible Employee, he shall become a Participant with respect to the
contributions for which the eligibility requirements have been satisfied {Section 3.05):
i. W as of the later of the effective date of such subsequent change of status or the date the Employee meets the
eligibility requirements of this Article 3
ii. [ on the entry date as of the later of the effective date of such subsequent change of status or the date the
Employee meets the eligibility requirements of this Article 3
h. An individual who has satisfied the applicable eligibility requirements set forth in Article 3 before his rehire date, and who is
subsequently reemployed by the Employer as an Eligible Employee shall resume or become a Participant {Section 3.05):
i M immediately upon his rehire date with respect to the contributions for which the eligibility requirements of this

Article 3 have been satisfied
ii. [ onthe entry date coincident with or next following his rehire date with respect to the contributions for which the

eligihility requirements of this Article 3 have heen satisfied

SECTION C. CONTRIBUTIONS

Copyright © 2002-202%

Rase Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 5
CCH Incarporated, DBA ftwilllam.com




Voluntary Contributions

NOTE: If A.7b is "Yes" (Voluntary Contributions are permitted), an Eligible Employee who has met the requirements of B.5
through B.7 shall be eligible to make Voluntary Contributions to the Plan as follows (Section 4.01);

Minimum and Maximum Voluntary Contributions

a.  Minimum Voluntary Contribution: hone

b. Maximum Voluntary Contribution: 20%

¢.  Other limits on Voluntary Contributions apply: none

NOTE: C.1a and C.1b may not be more than 100% of Plan Compensation.

NOTE; If C.1c is selected the requirements provided must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that

Is subject to Employer discretion,

Pension - Service

NOTE: An Eligible Emplovee who has met the requirements of B.5 through B.7 und who has satisfied the following requirements
shall be eligible to receive an allocation of Penston Contributions during the applicable Plan Year.

Allocation Service Requirements for Pensian Contributions

a. M None

b. [ Inorder to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a Participant is required to complete at least the following
number of Hours of Service In the applicable Plan Year

¢. [0 inorder to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a Participant is required to be employed by the Employer
on the last day of Plan Year

d. [l Inorder to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a Participant is required to be employed by the Employer
on the last day of Plan Year or complete at least Hours of Service In the applicable Plan Year

NOTE: C.2b and C.2¢ are inapplicable if C.2a or C.2d is selected,

Exceptions ta Allocation Service Requirements for Pension Contributions

a. [l A Participant whose employment terminates on the last day of the Plan Year Is treated as being employed by the
Employer on the last day of the Plan Year.

b. Madlfy Hour of Service requirement or last day requirement far a Participant who Terminates employment with the
Employer during the Plan Year due to: .
i 1 death
ii. [ Disability
iii. [] attainment of Narmal Retirement Age
v, [ attalnment of Early Retirement Age

c. Any Hour of Service requirement and last day requirement shall he modified as follows:

is ] Waive both the Hour of Service requirement and lasi day requirement
ii. [ Waivethe Hour of Service requirement only

ii. [0 Waive last day requirement only
d. [0 The following other modifications shall be made to the requirements specified in C.2-3c:
NOTE: Other modifications must be specified in @ manner that is objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner

that is subject to Employer discretion.

Penslon Contributions - Formula

Pension allocation formula. The Employer's Pension Contribution shall be allocated to eligible Participants who have met the

4,
requirements of B.5 through B.7 and C.2 through C.3 as follows {Section 4.03):
a. Bl Prorata. In the amount of to be allocated in the ratio that each Participant's Plan Compensation bears
to the Plan Compensation of all eligible Participants.
b. [0 Paints. inthe amount of to be allocated as described in C.5.
e. [ Fixed Amount. in the amount of to be allocated by dividing the total amount by the number of
Participants eligible to share in such contribution.
d. [1 Defined Groups. See C.6
a. M Other fixed formula: 10% of compensation
NOTE: If B.4e is selected, the other fixed formula must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is
subject to Employer discretion.
5. Pension Contribution - Points
Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 6 Copyright @ 2002-2021

CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




9.

If C.4b Is selected, the Emplayer's Pension Contribution shall be allocated to eligible Participants who have met the
requirements of B.5 through B.7 and C.2 through C.3 in the ratio that such Participant's points bears to the points of all eligible
Participants,
Each Participant shall receive to the extent provided in C.5a: {a) the points described in C.5d for each year of age he has attained
{as of his birthday during such Plan Year), (b} the points described in C.5c¢ for each Plan Year, Including the current Plan Year,
during which he was eligible to participate in the Plan after meeting the requirements of Article 3 (regardless of any service ar
last day requirement in Article 4) applicable to Pension Contributions, and (c} the points described In C.5b for each §
of Plan Compensation he has earned for such Plan Year.
a. Points will be computed on basis of:
i. O Age, Service and Plan Compensation
ii. [ AgeandService
. O AgeandPlan Compensation
iv. [0 Service and Plan Compensation
v. [0 AgeOnly
vi. [ Service Only
b. Points awarded for $ of Plan Compensation:
¢, Points awarded for each year of participation:
d. Points awarded for each year of age:
NOTE: C.5h, C.5¢ and C.5d apply to the extent that C.5a provides points for Plan Compensation, Years of Service or age,
respectively.
Pension Cantribution- Defined Groups
If C.4d is selected, the Emplayer's Pension Contribution shall be allocated to eligible Participants who have met the
requirements of B.5 through 8,7 and C.2 through C.3 In an amount designated by the Employer to be allocated to each group
described in C.6. The contribution for a group shall then be further allocated to the members of such group who are eligible to
receive allocations of Pension Contributions in the method as specified In C.6 for such group. The amount allocated to one
group need not bear any relationship to amounts allocated to any other group. The Employer shall notify the Plan Administrator
in writing of the amount of contributions allocated to each group.
a. Group One: An amount equal to:
i. [ Apercentage of Plan Compensation
ii. [ Afixed dollar amount
iii. [ thegreater ofi. orii.
NOTE: Groups must be defined in a manner that is objectively determined with no Employer discretion. Groups may not be
designed so that the permanency requirement of Treas, Reg. section 1,401-1{b}{2) Is viclated.
NOTE: See Section 3.06 for rules regarding eligibility requirements.
Determination Period for Pension Contributions
a. Pension Contributions are determined at the following time(s):
i. [1 EndefPlan Year
ii. [ Semi-annually
ii. O Quarterly
iv. [ Eachcalendar manth
v. [1 Each pay period
b. Minimum and Maximum Pension Contributions '
i. [ Allocations of Pension Contributions for a Participant shali be subject to a minimum amount:
ii, [ Allocations of Pension Contributions for a Participant shall be subject to a maximum amount:
NOTE: Any service requirements specified in C.2 through C.3 shall be applied pro rata to the period selected in this C.7a. Any last
day rule specified in C.2 through C.3 shall be applied as of the end of each period selected in this C.7a.
Paid Time Off
a. [Tl The Employer will contribute a Participant's unused paid time off {vacation or sick leave) as a Pension Contribution to
the Plan. Unused paid time off shall be contributed to the Plan:
i. [ EachPlanYear
ii. [J UponTermination
b. [0 The following limitations/conditions shall apply:
NOTE: Any unused paid time off where the Participant has the right to request cash payment is not eligible for contribution to
the Plan under this C.8.
NOTE: The unused paid time off contributions must be contributed by multiplication of the Participant’s current dally rate of pay
against the amount of accrued unpaid leave.
NOTE: Paid time off contributions must confarm with Revenue Rufings 2008-31 and 2009-32.
Pension - Disability

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Pian 7

Copyright @ 2002-2021
CCH Incarporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




10,

[0 Allocate Pension Contributions to Disabled Participants who do not meet the allocation service requirements (Section
4.03(d)). Allocations to Disabled Participants end as of the earliest of: {i) the last day of the Plan Year in which occurs the __
annlversary of the start of the Participant's Disabllity or (i) such other time specified in Section 4.03(d).

Collective Bargaining Agreement

a. L In addition to the formula selected in C.4, an amount necessary to meet the Employer's requirements under an
applicable collective bargaining agreement shall be allocated as follows:

b. The collective bargaining allocations will offset other Employer contribution allocations that would otherwise be made toa
Participant:

i. [0 VYes- Pension contributions anly
i O Neo
ifi. [ Other

NOTE: C.4-7 (amount, timing, maximum and minimumn Pension Contributions} will not apply to collectively bargained

contributions. Collectively bargained contribution allocation timing, maximums and minimums will be determined under the

collective bargaining agreement unless otherwise specified in C.10b.

Other Contributions

11.

12.

13,

14

15.

Prevailing Wage .
a. [d The Employer will make a prevailing wage contribution for each Participant who performs an hour or more of service
under a public contract subject to the Davis-Bacon Act. The formula for allocating prevaifing wage contributions shall be
specified in the Prevailing Wage Addendum to the Adoption Agreement. The contribution allocated will be dependent on
the Participant's job classification and the hourly rate established:
i. LI by the applicable federal, state, or municipal prevailing wage laws.
ii. Ll inthe Prevailing Wage Addendum to the Adoption Agreement.
h. Offset of other contributions:
i. E1  Any other Pension Contribution allocations that would otherwise be made to a Participant
ji. [ Other
NOTE: if C.11a.il is selected, the Prevailing Wage Addendum entry should include job classifications and applicable hourly rates.
To the extent the hourly rates established in the Prevailing Wage Addendum result in a smaller contribution than is required
under the applicable federal, state, or municipal prevaifing wage laws, the Plan Administrator retains the discretion to make the
larger contribution as the prevailing wage contribution.
Rollovers
Roltover Contributions are permitted (Section 4.04):

a. O No
b, [ Yes - Ali Eligible Employees may make a Rollover Contribution even if not yet a Participant in the Plan

e. [ Yes- Onlyactive Participants may make a Rollover Contribution

d. O Yes- Participants may make a Rollover Contribution

NOTE: The Plan Administrator must use Its discretion in a cansistent and nondiscriminatory manner.

Deemed IRAs

0 The Plan may accept voluntary contributions to deemed IRAs {Section 4.08)

Death or Disability During Qualified Military Service

M For benefit accrual purposes, a Participant that dies or becomes Disabled while performing qualified military service will be
treated as if he had been employed by the Employer on the day preceding death or Disability and terminated employment on
the day of death or Disability pursuant to Cade section 414{u}{9) {Section 6.02}.

415 Additional Language
[ Additional language necessary to satisfy Code section 415 because of the required aggregation of multiple pians:

SECTION D. VESTING

Vesting Schedules

1. Pension
Pension Contribution Account Vesting Schedule:
a. B 100%
h. O year cliff
¢. [J Other
Rose Township Gavernmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 8 Copyright © 2002-2021

CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwililam.com




i. Other Pension Schedule - xii. Other Pension Schedule -

less than 1 year: % 11 years but less than 12 years: %
ii. Other Pension Schedule - xiif. Other Pension Schedule -

1 years but less than 2 years: % 12 years but less than 13 years: %
iil. Other Pension Schedule - xiv. Other Pension Schedule -

2 years but less than 3 years: % 13 years but less than 14 years: %
iv. Other Pension Schedule - xv. Other Pension Schedule -

3 years but less than 4 years: % 14 years but less than 15 years: %
v. Other Pension Schedule - svi, Other Penslon Schedule -

4 years but less than 5 years: % 15 years hut less than 16 years: %
vi. Other Penslon Schedule - wvil.  Other Pension Schedule -

5 years but less than 6 years: % 16 years but less than 17 years: %
vii. Other Pension Schedule - xviii. Other Pension Schedule -

6 years but less than 7 years: % 17 years but less than 18 years: %
viii. Other Pension Schedule - xix. Other Pension Schedule -

7 years but less than 8 years: % 18 years but less than 19 years: %
ix. Other Pension Schedule - xx. Other Pension Schedule -

8 years but less than 9 years: % 19 years but less than 20 years: %
x. Other Pension Schedule - #xl. Other Pension Schedule -

9 years but less than 10 years: % 20 years: 100%
Xi. Other Pension Scheduie -

10 years but less than 11 years: %

NOTE: A cliff vesting schedule means no vesting is provided until the Participant meets the number of Years of Vesting Service
provided in D.1b.
NOTE: D.1bh and D.1c may not be completed with a cliff vesting schedule of more than 15. However, if substantially all
Participants are qualified public safety employees within the meaning of Code section 72(t}(10)(B), the limit is increased to 20.
NOTE: D.1c may provide for a graded vesting schedule of up ta 5 ta 20 years.

2. Other Vesting Schedule
[ZF The Plan has another vesting schedule:
NOTE: The vesting schedule in D.2 is in addition to the vesting schedule in D.1.
NOTE: The other vesting schedule must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is subject to

Employer discretion,

Vesting Service Rules

NOTE: If D.1a is selected and D.2 is not selected, the remaining options in section D.3-7 are inapplicable.

3. Vesting Computation Period
a. [1 Calendaryear

b. £ Plan Year
c. B The consecutive 12-month period commencing on the date the Employee first performs an Hour of Service; each

subsequent consecutive 12-month period shall commence on the anniversary of such date
d. [l Other:
NOTE: D.3d must be based on creditable years of service,
4, Other Employer Service
[0 Count service with employers other than the Employer for vesting purposes. List other employers for which the service
applies along with any limitations:
5. Vesting Exceptions (Section 6.02)
a. M Death. Provide for full vesting for a Participant who Terminates employment with the Employer due to death while an

Employee.
b. M Disahility. Provide for full vesting for a Participant who Terminates employment with the Employer due to Disabiity
while an Employee.
¢, [ Early Retirement. Provide for 100% vesting upon the attainment of Early Retirement Age while an Employee.
6. Vesting Exclusions
a. M Exclude Years of Vesting Service earned hefore age 18.
b. M Exclude Years of Vesting Service earned before the Employer maintained this Plan or a predecessor plan.

7. Vesting Forfeitures
a. Upon termination, nonvested account balances shall be forfeited

] Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan
CCH incorporated, DBA fiwlifiam.com




i. [ assoon as administratively feasible
ii. [ othertimeframe:
b. Upon receiving a distributlon, the nonvested portion of the account shall be forfeited
i, [ assoon as administratively feasible
ii. [ othertimeframe:
NOTE: The other timeframes must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in @ manner that is subject to Employer
discretion,
8. Forfeitures and Re-employment
a. B forfeited account balances shall be restored and continue to vest {select any of the following if applicable)

i. M onlyif the period of severance was less than or equal to the following period 1 year
ii. L1 onlytothe extent the vested account balance was not distributed
fii. O onlytothe extent the vested distributed account balance is restored to the Plan
b. O forfeited account halances shall not be restored
9, Use of Forfeitures
Forfeltures will be used in the following manner (Article 6}
a. B Anypermissible method described in Section 6.03{d)

b. [1 Other:
NOTE: If D.9a is selected, forfeitures may be allocated in any manner at the discretion of the Plan Administrator.
NOTE: D.oh is limited to one or a combination of the aptians described in Section £.03(d), may be used to further restrict the uses

of forfeitures, and must be applied in a consistent and nondiscriminatory manner.

10. Special Vesting Provisions
[T Provide for special vesting provisions (e.z., 100% vesting as of a certain date, or to set a different vesting schedule for

employees hased on division}:
NOTE: The special vesting provisions must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in @ manner that is subject to

Employer discretion.

SECTION E. DISTRIBUTIONS

1. Normal Retirement
Normal Retirement Age means:
a. W Attainment of age (not to exceed 65}; 55
b. [ Later of attainment of age or the anniversary of Plan participation.
c. [1 Other:
NOTE: Effective Plan Years beginning on or after the later of (1) January 1, 2015 or (2) the close of the first regular legisiative
session of the legislative body with the authority to amend the Plan that begins on or after the date that is 3 months after the
final regulations are published in the Federal Register, the definition of Normal Retirement Age must satisfy Treas. Reg. section
1.401{a)-1{b} pursuant to IRS Notice 2012-28,
2. Early Retirement
Early Retirement Age means:
a. L1 None.The Plan does not have an early retirement feature,
b. B Attainment of age 55
c¢. [ Later of attainment of age or setvice.
d. OO Other

3, Time of Payment (Other than Death)
Distributions after Termination of Employment for reasons other than death shall commence (Section 7.02):

a. M Immediate. As soon as administratively feasible with a final payment made consisting of any allocations occurring after
such Termination of Employment.

b. [ End of Plan Year. As soon as administratively feasible after all contributions have been allocated relating to the Plan
Year in which the Participant's Account balance becomes distributable,

¢. [J Normal Retirement Age. When the Participant attains Normal Retirement Age.,

d. [d Other:

NOTE: Any entry in "Other” must comply with Code section 401(a)(9), Section 7.02(e} and other requirements of Article 7.

4. Form of Payment {Other than Death)

Medium of distribution from the Plan:

a. M Cashonly

b. [ CcCashorin-kind

c. [0 other:

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan ic
CCH Incoerporated, DBA ftwitliam.com




5. Default Form of Payment {Other than Death}

a. Unless otherwise elected by the Participant, distributions shall be made in the form of:
i. 1 Lumpsum only
it. [ Other

b. In addition to the form described in E.5a, distributions from the Plan after Termination for reasons other than death may be
made in the following forms (select all that apply}:

i. [ Lumpsum only
ii. [ Lump sum payment or substantially equal annual, or more frequent installments over a period not to exceed the
joint life expectancy of the Participant and his Beneficlary
iii. [0 Partial withdrawals - a Participant may withdraw such amounts at such times as he shall elect
iv. L1 Othen
NOTE: Any entry in E.5a.ii or £.5b.Jv must comply with Code section 401(a)(3), Sectfon 7.02{e) and other requirements of Article
7.
6. Permit Distributions as an Annuity

O Permit distributions in the form of an annuity

NOTE: if E.6 is selected, a Participant/Beneficiary may elect to have the Plan Administrator apply his entire vested Account

toward the purchase of an annuity contract, which shall be distributed to the Participant/Beneficiary. The terms of such annuity

contract shall comply with the provisions of this Plan and any annuity contract shall be nontransferable.
7. Payment upon Participant's Death

Distributions on account of the death of the Participant shall be made in accordance with the following:

a. M Pay entire Account balance by end of fifth year for all Beneficiaties in accordance with Sections 7.02{b})(1}{A} and
7.02(b){2)(A) only

b. [0 Pay entire Account balance no later than the 60th day following the end of Plan Year in which the Participant dies

¢. [ Allow extended payments for all Beneficlarles in accordance with Sections 7.02{b}{1)(A), (B} and {C) and 7.02(b)(2)}{A)
and (B}

d. 1 Pay entire Account balance hy end of fifth year for Beneficiaries in accordance with Sections 7.02(h}{1}A} and
7.02(b)(2)}{A) and allow extended payments in accordance with Sections 7.02(b){1)(B) and {C} and 7.02{b){2}{B) only if the
Participant's spouse is the Participant's sole primary Beneficiary

e. [1 Other

NOTE: Any entry in "Other” must comply with Code section 401{a){3), Section 7.02(b) and other requirements of Article 7.

8. Beneficiaries

a. Death benefits when there is no designated beneficiary:

i. B inaccordance with Section 7.04{b)

ii. [l Other

h. [ Abeneficiary designation to a spouse shall be automatically revoked upon the legal divorce of the Participant and the
spouse.

NOTE: If "Other" is selected, must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a manner that Is subject to Employer

discretion.

9, Force-Out Prqvisions
a. M Maximum force-out amount for purposes of Section 7,03 {not to exceed $5,000): $1000

i. [ Exclude amounts attributable to Rallaver Contributions in determining the value of the Participant's
nonforfeitable account balance
ii. Force-outs will be subject to the automatic rollover provisions of 7.06(c} if over: 51000
b. Force-out of a terminated Participant's Account balance is deferred under Section 7.03(b) until:
i O Later of age 62 or Normal Retirement Age - payment made in a fump sum.only
ii. [ Reguired Beginning Date - Participant may elect paymentin a lump sum or installments
fii. B Required Beginning Date - payment made in a fump sum only
NOTE: If E.9a is less than 51,000, E.9a.] may not be selected.
Required Beginning Date
Required Beginning Date for a Participant:
a. M Retirement, April 1 of the calendar year following the later of the calendar year in which the Participant attains age
70-1/2 or retires
h. [ Age70-1/2. April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year in which the Participant attains age 70-1/2
¢. [ Election. The option provided in E.10a; provided that a Participant may elect to commence distributions pursuant to

either E.10a or E.10b

10

SECTION F, IN-SERVICE WITHDRAWALS

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 11
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwiliam.com




NOTE: See Section 8.05 for limits on in-service distributions.
in-Service Withdrawals

1. Retirement
a. M Allow in-service distributions after attainment of Normal Retirement Age (Section 7.01(b)) from the following

Accounts: All Accounts
Other Withdrawals

2. At Any Time {Section 8.03(b}}
in-service withdrawals are allowed from the following Accounts at any time:
a. [ Voluntary Contribution Account
k. © Rollover Contribution Account
NOTE: If nothing Is Indicated, no in-service withdrawals are ailowed under this Section.
3. Disability
1 Allow distributions upon Disabitity.
4. Other Conditions/Limitations
O The following limitatlons, conditions or special rules apply to n-service withdrawals:
NOTE: Unless atherwise specified, the limitations will apply to all in~service withdrawals (F.1 through F.3).

SECTION G. PLAN OPERATIONS

1. Permitted investments
a. [ Plan mayinvest in life insurance {Section 9.06}
b. O Participants may invest in a Qualifying Longevity Annuity Contract (Section 9.07)
2. Participant Self-Direction
a. Specify the extent to which the Plan permits Participant self-direction (Section 9.02):
i. M Al Accounts
ii. [ Some Accounts
iii. [ None
b. If "Some Accounts” is selected, a Participant may self-direct the following Accounts:
Mandatory Employee Contribution Account
Mandatory After-tax Employee Contribution Account
Pension Contribution Account
Voluntary Contribution Account
Rollover Contribution Account
i, Transfer Account
vii, Qther:
¢. [ Participants may also establish individual brokerage accounts.
d. [0 Participants may exercise voting rights with respect to investments {Section 9.05).
3. Valuation Date
Enter Valuation Date:
a. [ Lastday of Plan Year
h. [ Last day of each Plan quarter
c¢. [ Lastday of each month
d. [1 Each business day
e, [ Other: {Must be at least annually).
4. Plan Administration
a. Designation of Plan Administrator (Section 10.01):
i. [ PlanSponsor
ii. [ Committee appointed by Plan Sponsor
iii. O Other:
h. Establishment of procedures for the Plan Administrator and the Investment Fiduciary (Sections 10.01(c} and 10.02{c)):
i. © Plan Administrator and Investment Fiduciary adopt own procedures
ii. [0 Governing body of the Plan Sponsor sets procedures for Plan Administrator and Investment Fiduciary

2
OO0dadonoo

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 12
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilllam.com




¢. The Trustee Is also the Investment Fiduciary {Section 10.02):
. M Yes
ii. [0 No, The Investment Fiduciary Is:
d. Type of indemnification for the Plan Administrator and Investment Fiduciary:
i. [ None-the Employer will not indemnify the Plan Administrator or the Investment Fiduciary
i, [ sStandard according to Section 10.06
iii. [0 Provided pursuant to an outside agreement
e. [ The following modifications shall be made to the duties of the applicable partles:

SECTION H. MISCELLANEOUS

Failure to properly fill out the Adoption Agreement may result in disqualification of the Plan.

The Plan shall consist of this Adoption Agreement #002, its related Basic Plan Document #02, and any Addendum to the Adoption
Agreement.

The adopting Employer may rely on an opinion letter issued by the Internal Revenue Service as evidence that the Plan is qualified
under Code section 401 only to the extent provided in Revenue Procedure 2017-41 and any superseding guidance. The Employer
may not rely on the opinion letter in certain other circumstances or with respect to certain qualification requirements, which are
specified in the opinion letter issued with respect to the Plan and in Revenue Procedure 2017-41 and any superseding guidance. In
order to have reliance In such circumstances or with respect to such qualification requirements, application for a determination
letter must be made to Employee Plans Determinations of the Internal Revenue Service, The Pre-Approved Plan Provider will inform
the adopting Employer of any amendments made to the Plan or of the discontinuance or abandonment of the Plan. The
Pre-Approved Plan Provider, CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com may be contacted at 1245 £. Washington Ave, Ste. 101 Madison,

WI 53703; 414-226-2442.

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retlrement Plan 13
CCH incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




SECTION I, EXECUTION PAGE

The undersigned agree to he bound hy the terms of this Adoption Agreement and Basic Plan Document and acknowledge recelpt of
same, The parties have caused this Plan to be executed this Q¥ day of _MOVesrnBenZ,, 2024,

ROSE TOWNSHIP:

Signature; Q(/M«(_U}h,{,m )-._)
Print Narne: W!é Frie L’Lﬁﬂ)
Title/Posttion;_ AEIAC~

Copyright @ 2002-2021

Tlose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retlrement Plan 14
CCH Incorparated, DSA {twillam.com




SECURE/CARES/CAA ADDENDUM

This Addendum is intended as a good faith effort to comply with the requirements of the Further Consolidated Appropriations Act,
2020, Including the SECURE Act provisions, the Coronavirus, Aid, Relief and Economic Security {CARES) Act, and the Consclidated
Appropriations Act, 2021 {CAA), and corresponding guidance (the "Applicable Law"), This Addendum is to be construed in
accordance with the Applicable Law and both the Addendum and the Applicable Law will supersede any inconsistent Plan provisions.

OPTIONAL PROVISIONS:
For each Item helow, if the check boxes are empty, the italicized provision will apply.

1. Qualified Birth or Adoption Distributions (see Section A. below)
The Plan does not permit qualified birth or adoption distributions as a separate distribution event.

[l Effective {no earlier than 01/01/2020), the Plan permits qualified birth or adoption distributions as a
separate distribution event.

O  The following limitations and canditions apply:

2. Treatment of 2020 RMDs {see Section B. below}

Effective 01/01/2020, unless the Participant or beneficiary chooses otherwise, a Participant or heneficiary who would have heen
required to receive a 2020 RMD will not receive this distribution.

Effective (no earlier than 01/01,/2020):

[ Unless the Participant or beneficiary chooses otherwise, a Participant or beneficiary who would have been required to
receive a 2020 RMD will not receive this distribution.

[Tl . Unless the Participant or beneficiary chooses atherwise, a Participant or beneficiary who would have been required to
receive a 2020 RMD will receive this distribution.

3. 2020 RMDs as Direct Rollavers (see Section B. below)
A direct roliover Is not offered for 2020 RMDs or Extended 2020 RMDs.

For purposes of the direct rallover provisions of the Plan, the following will be treated as eligible rollover distributions in 2020
[0 2020 RMDs.
O 2020 RMDs and Extended 2020 RMDs.

[ 2020 RMDs, but only if paid with an additional amount that is an eligible rollover distribution without regard to Code
section 401{a){9)(1).

4. Portahility of Lifetime Income Options (see Section F. beiow}
The Plan does not permit "qualified distributions"” or "qualified plan distribution annuity contracts" of lifetime income investment

options.

[0 The Plan permits "qualified distributions" or "qualified plan distribution annuity contracts” of lifetime income
investment options when such investment options are no longer authorized to be held as an Investment option under
the Plan effective: {no earlier than the plan year beginning after 12/31/20189).

[0  The following limitations and conditions apply:
5. In-Service Withdrawals

The existing Plan provisions, if any, remain in effect for distributions to a Participant wha has not separated from employment
fe.g., age cannot be less than 62},

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 15 Copyright © 2002-2021
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




[ Effective {no earlier than 01/01/2020), the Plan permits distributions to a Participant who has not
separated from employment if the Participant attains: {age cannot be less than 59-1/2}.

STANDARD PROVISIONS:
A Qualified Birth or Adoption Distributions

To the extent provided above, a Participant may recelve a distribution up to $5,000 during the 1-year period beginning on the date
on which the Participant's child is born or on which the legal adoption by the Participant of an eligible adoptee is finalized. An
eligible adoptee is any Individual {other than a child of the Participant's spouse) who has not attained age 18 or is physically or
mentally incapable of self-support. The $5,000 maximum is an aggregate amount of such distributions from all plans maintained by

the Employer.
B. Required Minimum Distributions

In defining Reguired Beginning Date or determining required minimum distributlons, any references to age 70-1/2 are replaced with:
age 70-1/2 {for Participants born before 07/01/1949) or age 72 (for Participants born after 06/30/1949),

Notwithstanding other provisions of the Plan to the contrary and if selected above, a Participant or beneficiary who would have
been required to receive required minimum distributions in 2020 {or paid in 2021 for the 2020 calendar year for a Participant with a
required beginning date of 04/01/2021) but for the enactment of section 401{a)(9)(}) of the Cade ("2020 RMDs"), and who would
have satisfied that requirement by receiving distributions that are either: (1) equal to the 2020 RMDs, or (2) one or mare payments
{that include the 2020 RMDs) In a series of substantially equal periodic payments made at least annually and expected to last for the
life {or |ife expectancy) of the Participant, the joint lives {or joint life expectancies) of the Participant and the Participant's designated
beneficiary, or for a period of at least 10 years ("Extended 2020 RMDs"), may receive those distributions.

C. Distribution on Account of Death for Certain Eligibie Retirement Plans

Whether before or after distribution has begun, a Participant's entire interest will be distributed to the designated beneficiary by
12/31 of the calendar year contalning the tenth anniversary of the Participant's death unless the designated beneficiary meets the
requirements of an "eligible designated beneficiary". An "eligible designated beneficiary” may receive distributions over the life of
such designated beneficiary. If there is no designated beneficiary as of 09/30 of the year following the year of the Participant's
death, the Participant's entire interest will be distributed by 12/31 of the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary of the

Participant's death.

An "eligible designated beneficiary" is defined as any designated beneficiary who is: {i} the surviving spouse of the Patticipant; (i) a
minor child of the Participant; {iii) disabled; {iv} a chronically ill individual; or (v} an individual who is not more than 10 years younger
than the Participant. The determination of whether a designated beneficiary is an "ellgible designated beneflciary" is made as of the
date of death of the Participant. If an "eligible designated beneficiary" dies before the portion of the Participant's interest is entirely
distributed, the remainder of such portion must be distributed within 10 years after the death of such "eligible designated

beneficiary”.
D. Qualified Automatic Contribution Arrangement (QACA)

If a Qualified Automatic Contribution Arrangement (QACA) feature is elected, the Plan Administrator has the discretion to increase
automatic elections subsequent to the Initlal period up to a maximum limitation of 15% of Plan Campensation.

E. Safe Harbor Notice

If the non-elective contribution method Is elected for safe harbor plan exemption {including under a Qualifled Automatic
Contribution Arrangement), effective for Plan years beginning on or after 01/01/2020, the safe harbor notice is not required for
satisfying the conditions of Code sections 401{k}{12) or 401{k}{13).

F. Portability of Lifetime Income Investments

To the extent provided above, any amounts invested in a "lifetime income investment" may be distributed through either "gualified
distributions" or "qualified plan distribution annuity contracts” no earlier than 90 days prior to the date that such "lifetime income

Copyright © 2062-2021

Rase Towaship Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 16
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com




Investment" may no longer be held as an investment option under the Plan.

The following terms are used in this section:

"qQualified distribution" means a direct trustee-to-trustee transfer described in Code section 401{a)(31){A) to an eligible retirement
plan (as defined in Code section 402(c){8)(B}).

*Qualified plan distribution annuity contract” means an annuity contract purchased for a Participant and distributed to the
Participant by a plan or cantract described In subparagraph (B) of Code section 402{c)(8) (without regard to clauses {i} and (i)
thereof}.

"Lifetime incame investment" means an investment option which is designed to provide an employee with election rights which: (a)
are hot uniformly available with respect to other investment options under the plan, and (b) are to a "lifetime income feature"
available through a contract or other arrangement offered under the plan {or under another eligible retirement plan {as so defined),
if pald by means of a direct trustee-to-trustee transfer described in Code sectfon 401{a})(31)(A) to such ather eliglble retirement

plan).

") ifetime income feature” means: {a) a feature which guarantees a minimum level of income annually {or more frequently) for at
least the remainder of the life of the emplovee or the joint lives of the employee and the employee's designated heneficiary, or (b}
an annuity payable on behaif of the employee under which payments are made in substantially equal periodic payments (not less
frequently than annually) over the life of the employee or the joint lives of the employee and the employee’s designated beneficiary.

G. Disaster or Coronavirus-Related Relief

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, the Plan may grant temporary disaster or coronavirus-related relief in
compliance with Code sections 1400M and 14000, section 15345 of the Food, Conservation, and Energy Act of 2008, section 702 of
the Heartland Disaster Tax Relief Act of 2008, section 502 of the Disaster Tax Relief and Airport and Alrway Extension Act of 2017,
section 11028 of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, section 20102 of the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2018, subtitle 1| of Divislon Q of
the Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, section 2202 of the Coronavirus, Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act, and Title
_Hi of Division EE of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 ("Applicable Law"}. This Section only applies to the extent the Plan has
provided some or all of the relief isted befow in compliance with Applicable Law.

A. Qualified Distributions |
I "Qualified Distribution® means a distribution te a qualified individual within the applicable time periods as defined in

the relevant sections of Applicable Law which may not exceed $100,000 in aggregate from all plans maintained by the
Employer.

{l.  [fthe Plan permits rollover contributions, at any time during the 3-year peried beginning on the day after the
Qualified Distribution was recelved, an individual may contribute as a rollover to the Plan an aggregate amount that

does not exceed the amount of the Qualified Distribution,

fl.  If the Plan permits rollover contributions, an individual who received a withdrawal for the purchase of a home, but
could nat use the withdrawal amount due to the disaster, may contribute as a rollover to the Plan an aggregate
amount that does not exceed the amount of the withdrawal amount within the applicable time perieds as defined in

the relevant sections of Applicable Law.

B, Expanded Loan Provisions

I The maximum loan limit under Code section 72(p)(2}{A) may be applied by substituting "$100,000" for "550,000" and
substituting "the present value" for "one-half the present value" under the Loan Procedures for a qualified individual
within the applicable time periods as defined in the relevant sections of Applicable Law.

li.  The loan repayment may be delayed for 1 year for a qualified individual within the applicable time periods as defined
in the relevant sections of Applicable Law.

ill.  Subsequent repayments will be adjusted to reflect the 1-year delay and any Interest accrued during such delay.

7 Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwiltlam.com




IV. The i-year delay will be disregarded in determining the 5-year maximum term of loans under Code section 72(p)(2)(B)
and {C).

H. Difficulty of Care Payments Included in Statutory Compensation

In determining the contribution limitation, Statutory Compensation will be increased by qualified foster care payments. Qualified
foster care payments are difficulty of care payments excluded from gross Income under Code section 131. Any contribution by the
Participant which is allowahle due to such increase is treated as an after-tax contribution.

1. Long-Term, Part-Time Employees

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, effective for Plan years heginning after 12/31/2020, any Employee
working at least 500 hours of service during each of three consecutive 12-manth periads ("LTPT Employee") becomes a Participant
eligible to make Elective Deferrals on the date specified in the Plan provided that he or she is an Eligihle Employee and has attained
the applicable age requirement, if any, on such date. No 12-month period beginning before 01/01/2021 is taken into account. Each
12-month period for which an LTPT Employee has at least 500 hours of service is treated as a year of service for vesting purposes.

Copyright © 2002-2021

Rose Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 18
CCH Incorporated, DBA ftwilliam.com



February 27, 2023

QUALITY L8 THROVGH GooD ROADS:

ROAD COMMISEION FOR QAKLAND COUNTY

"WE CARE.”
Ms. Dianne Scheib-Snider, Superwsm
Township of Rose
Board of Road Comrissioners 9080 Mason

Andrea LaLonde Holiy, MI 48442 -

Comimissionar

Eric D, MePharson . .

Commfssionar Dear Ms, Scheib-Snider:

Nancy Quarles

Comimissionar The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) will be offering its dust-
control program again this season. Enclosed you will find the 2023

Application Form and Instructions that we send to our previous year customers.
If your township plans to participate financially in the dust-control program, a

ﬁiﬁ’;;n‘g' pioar, P.E letter confirming the amount of township participation must be received by the

RCOC Department of Customer Services - Waterford Office no later than
B o awiez, g;.%t;f'o'ﬁ' April 10,2023, Unless this letter is received, we will assume the township is
County Highway Engirjeer not participating in the 2023 Program.

The dust-control program will run again as it did last year, with pricing being
applied per application. RCOC will hold the 2022 cost per application for the

. 2023 season, as illustrated on the table below. Townships that wish to cover
all local and subdivision streets will get the “blanket coverage” rate while
individual locations will receive the “individual” rate. This pricing allows the
customers the option of selecting the best program to meet their needs.

Order | 2023 2023 2023 2023 2022 | 2022
type Cost/ftper | Cost per Annual Annual Annual | Annual
Application 1000 ft Cost - Cost - Cost - €osf -

4 apps 5 apps 4 Apps | 5Apps

Blanket $0.0729 $72.90 $291.60 | $364.50 | $291.60 | $364.50

Depariment of
Customer Sérvices

fndividual | $0.1266 $126.60 | 5506.40 | $633.00 | $506.40 | $633.00

2420 Pontiac Lake Road

Waterford, Ml 45328 RCOC will continue the flexibility to this program as well: A township that
originally signs up for four applications may adjust to a fifth application,
248-858-4804 provided the notice is given to RCOC prior to the completion of the third

application. RCOC’s goal is to best fit the customer’s needs and budget,

www.reoswab.prg




2023 Chloride Program
Page 2

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GGon RoADS!
RoAD CoMiMSSION FOR QARLAND COUNTY

e CARE ¥ If you plan to coordinate individual resident dust-control orders, the orders

must be submitted on Road Commission for Oakland County Work Order
Applications. They must include the complete mailing address (this includes
city and zip code) of the resident requesting the order. This is necessary in case
we need to communicate with residents due to irregularities in the order.
Commumnication wilt be from our office to the resident, as our Mainienance
Department field staff will not knock on residents’ doors,

INDIVIDUAL ORDERS:

e Must be a minimum of 500 ft for local roads, minimum of 1,000 ft for
subdivision streets
¢ The application rate is 2,000 gallons per mile per application.

BLANKET ORDERS:

e Cover all local roads and subdivision streets township-wide
The application rate will be 2,000 gallons per mile per application

Please find attached mileage by road for all local and subdivision gravel
roads in your township (if applicable). We ask that you review this for
accuracy prior to submitting your application for a blanket order.

If you have questions concerning the instructions, the Department of Customer
Services at the Road Commission will be glad to give you a more detailed
explanation of any part of our dust control program. You can reach the
department at 1-877-858-4804. Enclosed, for your information, is a copy of the
Dust-Control Program Instructions and Application Schedule.

Sincerely,

David Czetnigkowsld, Director
Department 6f Customer Services

DC/sjw
Attachments




Important Notice:
Potential changes to the Dust Control Prograr

On February 13, 2023, EGLE shared a revised draft of the State of Michigan,
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy Groundwater Discharge
General Permit. (General Permit NO. GW1550000) The revised changes that could
affect the dust control program are as follows:

e | Applications would be limited to 4 per season.
s | The application rate would be reduced significantly.
e | No brine would be applied to gravel roads within 100 ft of surface water.

The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) wanted to make you aware of
these; potentially critical changes to the Dust Control Programs while considering
the preferred schedule for your Dust Control Program.

RCOL is also working with the County Road Association and others to explain to
EGLE the ramifications of the new rules and the effects it will have on residents who
live or travel on gravel roads.




PRIMARY GRAVEL

ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2023 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

ROSE TOWNSHIP

Rose Canteq Hickory Ridge to Tipslco Lake
Rose Cente Milford to Hickery Ridge 11,914
Rose Center Mitford {6 White Lake 13,320
) Total Primary Feet: 31,010
Total Primary Mifes: 5.87

LOCAL GRAVEL

Baker Hickory Ridge to Tipsico Lake 5,054
Bethke Fenton to Hickery Ridge 821
Béng Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,053
Eons Hickory Ridge to Taylof Lake 2,645
Buckhaitn Lake Fenton:to Davisburg 7,880
Buckhomn Lake Davisburg to Rose Certer 7,878
Biickhoimn Lake Rose Center to Demode 3,529
Buckhorn Lake North of Munger to 8. Twp Line 7,875
Chana Rose Cenier to Milford 1,775
Davishurg Milfoid to Buckhorn Lake 3,954
Dernode Milford {o Fish Lake 9,661
Demodé Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,130
Demode Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,280
Eagle North of Davisbirg 6,559
Eagle Davisburg te Parker 4,919
Eagle Parker to Ranch 7,880
Eagle Ranch to Township Line 6,690
Aesgle = | INE Neal soith to Twp Line 2,113
Fish Lake Township Line to Demade 11,350
Fish Lake Demode to Rose Center 4,361
Fish Lake Rose Center {0 Rattalas Lake 11,240
Fish Lake Rattales Lake to Fenton 2,576
Hensel] Rattalee to Davisburg 7,838
Hickory Ridgp Fenton to Houser ! 2,378
Houser Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge 2,697
Joel Parker to Rosel| 2,635
Munger Mitford te Fish Lake 10,742
Oakhurst Davisburg to Rosell 7,944
Parker Eagle to Township Line 2,800
Parker Eagle to6 Qakhurst 8,060
Pepper Rose Canter to Pool 9,012
Pog! Pepper to Eagle 2,639
Ranch . [Eégle to Rose Center 7.665
Raitalee Lake Weber to Terrace 5,817
Ratfaled Lakd: [reitace to Mifford 8,584
Rattales Lake Fish Lake to Milford 7,363
Raltales Lake Fish Lake to Taylor Lake 2,706
Rosell Joal to Water 5,650
Sackner Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,065
Taylor Lake Raftalee Lake to Rose Center 10,883
Tamace Davisburg to Rattalee Lake 5,263
Tipsico Lake Rése Cénter to Township Line 18,720

added in 2018 {was missing from mileags)

© Sprngfedtwp

Holly twp

Deervin

Deervin

Faga 1cf 2




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2023 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

Ocallo
W/of Weber to Seclion 1 Marker 2,840 Holly twp
Rosell to Dead End . 2,245
North of Munger ’ 530
Rattales to Tucker (border road) " 2,565  Springfield twp
Total Local Feet; 261,401
Tota! Lacal Miles: 49.51
SUB LOCAL GRAVEL ~
 Naine, Footag
ALDEN ST 275
BIG SCHOOL LOT LK N 1450 removed 2016
BIG SCHOOL LOT LK S 2,000
BLUE WATER DR 1,278
CHIEFS ST ‘ B 172
CLINTON ST ' 640
COLE ST 1,090
FRANKLIN §T 655
GREEN COVE DR 838
HIGH ST 260
LEONARD §T 467
LITTLE SCHOOL LOT LAK§CERTIFIED 11/18/2021 898 [sea acsd fer 2022
MASON ST paved - 744' n 2019
ORCHARD T 236
PELLETTCT 320
PELLETTDR 1,860
ROSMAN DR . Ny ' 790
RUTLEDGE DR 415
fseutHsT ) b U DO’ Y'T:] R
STARMEN ST ‘ ' 527
TANNOCK OR 205
TIESICO TR '
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, NORTH ' 4,860
. W OF HICKORY RIDGE, SQUTH ' 1,120
WEBERDALE RD ‘ 1,722
' ' Total Sublocal Feat: 21,697
Total SubLocal Miles: ) 411

Local + Sub-Local Total Feat = 283,008

Resident cost (4 applications) @ 0.1266/ft per app= $143,360.83
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.2916/ft = $82,561.38
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications} @ 0.3645/ft = $103,189.22

‘Per Programming 9/201 2-Btwn Starmer and Alden 214 and Starmer o south Is 273 = 487
*Demode - Fish Lake to Hickory Rldge- 5,280" missing from list {added 2018)

Paga2of2




™\ ZFosl Conlours
#,» 5 Foal Conlours
#N\F FEMAR250 Flpod Elavations

M TEMACross Sectons

@ 100 y¢ - FEMA Floodgksla

@ 100 yr (dolalied) - FEMA Floodplaln
500 yr- FEMA Floodpbin
FLOODWAY - FEMA Flasdplon

Disclaimar: The Information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, survays and other public records. [t Is not a legally recorded
map or survey and Is not intended to be used as ona. Users should consult the
information sources mentlonad above when quaslions arise, FEMA Flooplain dala may David Coulter NORTH

nat always ba present on the mag. Oakland County Executive 1 inch = 50 feat

Oakland Gounty One Sfop Shop 2100 Pontiac Lake Roead Bidg. 41 Wasl Walerford, Mi 48328  Phona: 248-855-0721 Web: www.advaniageoakland.com







